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VISION

Expanding the world’s knowledge of magnesium and
ecological fertilisers markets in the 21st green era.

POSITIONING STATEMENT

One of the leading and largest vertically integrated
businesses covering magnesium and ecological
fertilisers to achieve green technological innovations
and operational efficiencies and effectiveness in Asia.
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The directors (the “Directors” and individually a “Director”) of Century
Sunshine Group Holdings Limited (the “Company”) up to the date of this
report are as follow:

Board of Directors
Executive Directors
Chi Wen Fu (Chairman)
Shum Sai Chit

Chi Bi Fen

Non-executive Director
Guo Mengyong

Independent Non-executive Directors
Kwong Ping Man

Liu Hoi Keung

Sheng Hong

Company Secretary
Luk Sai Wai, Simon

Committees

Audit Committee

Kwong Ping Man (Committee Chairman)
Liu Hoi Keung

Sheng Hong

Remuneration Committee
Kwong Ping Man (Committee Chairman)
Liu Hoi Keung

Shum Sai Chit

Sheng Hong

Nomination Committee
Chi Wen Fu (Committee Chairman)
Kwong Ping Man

Sheng Hong

Head Office
Unit 2605, 26th Floor, Harbour Centre
25 Harbour Road, Wanchai

Hong Kong

Telephone: 2802 2165

Fax: 2802 2697

E-mail: ir@centurysunshine.com.hk
Website: www.centurysunshine.com.hk
Auditors

HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited
Chartered Accountants
Certified Public Accountants

Principal Bankers
Agricultural Bank of China Limited
DBS Bank (Hong Kong) Limited
United Overseas Bank Limited
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INFORMATION FOR INVESTORS

rmER Listing Information
e BEBAZSARAR Listing Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
([BE 2P 1) 1R (“Stock Exchange”)

AR RER 509 Stock code 509

EEHH Key Dates

2013%3H18H AN2012%F 18 March 2013 Announcement of 2012 final results

20135838 & EERERDBP 3 May 2013 to Closure of register of members
201345 A8H B CGERR 8 May 2013 (for annual general meeting)
(BiEERMA) REBEFARE) (both days inclusive)

201345 H8H BRBERE 8 May 2013 Annual general meeting

20135 4148 EEHRERMDBF 14 May 2013 to Closure of register of members
2013554218 FrCGERAR 21 May 2013 (for 2012 final dividend)
(BIEEEMA) 2012 REARR B (both days inclusive)

201346 H28H BEZ 20125 28 June 2013 Proposed payments of 2012 final dividend

REARR B

B2 & % Share Information

AAEEFREIEC02BIT  2,544,343,333[% Company's shares of HK$0.02 each 2,544,343,333 Shares
ZBEBITRG ([HA’ (the “Shares”) in issue
7 1)(2012%12A831H) (31 December 2012)
m{E(20124F12A318)  1,297,615,100/ 7T Market capitalisation (31 December 2012) HK$1,297,615,100
BFEESBN 5,0000% Board ot size 5,000 Shares

2012 BREF Earnings Per Share for 2012

AR 5.087 1l Basic HK5.08 cents

HE 5.087811l Diluted HK5.08 cents

2012 BRKRE Dividend Per Share for 2012

] THET Interim HKSNil

REI(FR) 1.037841 Final (proposed) HK1.03 cents

RABFEEE Share Registrar & Transfer Offices

RBFELRERE : Principal:

Royal Bank of Canada Trust Company Royal Bank of Canada Trust Company
(Cayman) Limited (Cayman) Limited

4th Floor, Royal Bank House 4th Floor, Royal Bank House

24 Shedden Road, George Town 24 Shedden Road, George Town

Grand Cayman KY1-1110 Grand Cayman KY1-1110

Cayman Islands Cayman Islands

BERAROBFERIE Hong Kong:

BEBFERBRAA Tricor Investor Services Limited

B 26th Floor, Tesbury Centre

SERRER28 28 Queen’s Road East

& SEIE R L2061 Hong Kong

TR ER Registered office

Cricket Square Cricket Square

Hutchins Drive Hutchins Drive

P.O. Box 2681 P.O. Box 2681

Grand Cayman KY1-1111 Grand Cayman KY1-1111

Cayman Islands Cayman Islands
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BZE1N2AMALFEZHERE

Financial Summary for the year ended 31 December

2012 2011* 2010 2009 2008
FTExT TAT TAT TAT TAT
HK$’000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

1,242,930

(910,734)
332,196

13,472
(48,948)
(48,084)
(20,363)
228,273

(47,984)
(11,705)

168,584

130,312
38,272

5.081llicents
5.081llicents

2,363,438
(593,924)
1,769,514

* BE *  Restated
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Financial Highlights

M12A318 2Bt =
Financial Ratio as at 31 December
2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
AR R A s E] 3R Return on shareholders’ equity’ 8.0% 6.9% 5.8% 4.1% 3.1%
484 B [o] 7R =2 Return on total assets? 7.1% 4.9% 3.1% 2.8% 2.0%
EXafELE Gearing’ 17.9% 19.2% 12.9% 11.5% 11.8%
B BE L &R Interest coverage 12xfZ BxfE 10xfZ oxfE 5xfE
B b S Liquidity® 2x1& 3xfE 2xfE oxfE 13xf&Z
5T Notes:
1. RARHEA NEEFENEF R R 1. Profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company/Shareholders’ equity
2. FRER,BERE 2. Profit for the year/Total assets
3. BIEE TSR 3. Total borrowings/Total equity
4. R TS B R R B RS ADE I, FI R R X 4. Profit before income tax and interest expense/Interest expense
5. REBEE/THAER 5, Current assets/Current liabilities
AAREEAEBLEFRBF
WA Profit for the Year Attributable to Owners
Revenue of the Company

o mem
> 35%

> 33%
> 67%
> 42%

i TAET  Fh TATT
Year HK$'000  Year HK$'000
A APEES

Margins

F1in TET  Ffh == | Ekzyd
Yea7rJ HK;’OOO Yeairj FEF Gross profit = #EF] Net Profit 7 %
* 2&J5l *  Restated
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ETRBES

AANERERARRESTEMAREZARFREMB AR (5 [ELBE X I [AEEDEE2012612A31HLFE
(TFRDZEFRENBREE

0NFEHERLREHAMERLSAEEN—F - SEBRBEBKWAR011FAERAE,242,930,0008 7T + R RE
68.7% ° ANEBREE 7 F R F 5168,584,00078 75 (20114F : 101,118,000 7T ) » R LL B AN#766.7% ° % @ L2011
imkiﬁﬁ 32 % F44,365,000/8 7T+ R A S EL280% - A AT A ARG EFE130,312,0008 7T + R EFA
35.0% - SELBUFNERES BEKNTUCBEERLRRERPHERAINESGKR -BEFHN SESEF
ENHITHACERNESHERERNREER - #EHHTEEBEESEORSHE -

TEEEMER

2008 ARSI E TS MHEANTHE N  REZREBEEMEY - SEUNEMEAUTHEER
W20 FRFPEBELERS BRI ATEEGHBEBEEREANARBEN - E—THEE T REERSH XM
MBI EEERNNL KESBREREB O RERSER LK LHASMAEN - REHKE  TBRSKAE
BiEAekHLIETHASFER  BZEANMZE fX "EXRBREFERSFZEE -

FATRAEER LREMLAES  ZNTHEH RIERRATKENSBEBEME BR[0T LKRARN
BHEMENNGETIEME]  CRERE [MMHER T —ABR[E PANXFHERNGRELNGEZ — - H#
ECHMERRERXIBINARRET  H4CKA—BAREENERERBHVH - BRERBANTRAEL
ERERAZSRABESEAEEETHOLE - MBESLUERIETRMBEA B #) o EBDTEM BB (USAMP)TRE T
VEAERRR - F2020F b REESWIEMNFHES S RERIERAEMI0E 1 2B ARIENEIS0R - FEAEREKE
50% - BEEFBEEBHEEMN L OBERE2013F 1 ANELEARE ZFeEMBEAMSHEF N - LAHIEERK
MMISHE  BEEFER  FRMOME LRBESHERABEAGFES - HPIHRE  GEEEHEEZEERN
AT LN R ERES - AN HISHERE—FEX -

BEERER
0NFEENS —ZOEBERIEMEBREIG R EBHKE » $THBARD HibiE Mk 2 BEREM BN
HRERHEEE N R AR - SER2008FREAFERILE - BBET - MRENESESE(EZRIL]) - IR2012
FIAKRDERTE - ZEMELRZNESHENSERN  RATHEERELHEBRA LAN— KRS - &
HRE  SEREELEEEENEREMH-EROBEER BB TEMKARFES - BT REEMEBZERN
c SEMEBREEHMERTRUBRFE  E—PMRESIETS - NFUA/BETENIEHER - BEES
HERNMRIEMEENEEFRKOAEIRES @ [T R I8H - BABMANEERFS - RIR - DEEEHRIICH
MBR - ELEEREBENAERMENE  SAKETAFRVERNTSERLMAEERE - BRAMEROT
SHE -
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¥ %O

Q0NFRAEFESARREENEN—F  -EBNMEETLELN-SBEERMEEREER - OR20102FHBF
BAITEEKE - ©BHEEMEK2012F W A 379,932,000 7T © (AU A 4930.6% » R E2011F WA K 288.9% :
B EIER EF52012F WA 802,464,000 7T  1H KUK A 64.5% » [F L2011 G U A8 F34.9% o ANA T A A JE (5% &
130,312,0007 7T * B EFH4935.0% °

CEEEREK

CEBEERERRASBER0NF T EFRENNEYR  bEFEE0NFEESRIERNSIE - SBEERERE
DREEBEERNBLIHEASMARY - Ef EREERERERENERAEASER  FAHEERLAE LA
177.7%%27,89708 + WA B167,634,00087C * hE BHEEMESLLI44.1% - BFIREFR246%KE  BLEESBE
SHEERLEAS IR LIETHASESWHER LERES - M - M SR EZ BN — Wéﬁﬁ%ia
REHH MAREEEE AR IEACEERNEES  EE  EEEREFEREAREERS - TR
SHEEER1S5,010MF + W AIE196,317,0008 7T + 1h & BHEMEBBALLFIS1.7% » EF|EZiE39.4% °

BAl LB AREEERNSBRTETRETZN —RIELE  HEAEEMUNTEEMERUTHEEATE
BE  Z2ERRTEREREHEERTEETReBEEXTEEN]  MAMNEELEETRPERLERE - 8
BEFIAFBBEEREAMNATEEY - ERMHTE  SERESRUMNAELRE - R LFEHME ETHESR

THEERGRE  LREFARARERED - 1IN KEFOMKEF  RE#BQESUERLIES2 LB
TEFHASEETZERMEN  AEERERAE  MREFNESSER  UAREERFIEMSHE LES
EmLL PR LB R R R ENORIRE -

EEAAEER BESFEH REAVHLKAMZEEREINGESTREMA]  TEAMTREMHERP &R
@“E’]ﬁ%iﬂﬁﬁﬂ EER [FMHER T —RAERRE PANIBERNGRELSS : I BASRERY
M B I THMRE AR BT E78HA  BEHTELEZEANERTS - BEPBEEG
BeCBR 2013 F R ERL R E’JL%DM’J?H‘E%D%*&%%Q%&DE@%R’?HE’QOB&&HX% BAEMMHBERBRFE
2 BEERE BFARBREEANREASEE ETERFTENHKERRE  RNECANNEMHERBRT
EOEEAMER

2013%F - REMINREIA[A EERAORMSGE - IRITFER - BINHEE - WRBHEES _PHME s BRFELNE
EFE - LNERES S TIHREIERATFKR -

10 4 EEIER AR A
CENTUR’Y SUNSHINE GROUP HOLDING§ LIMITED
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BEPHEBRASENSEREZER  SEREZTERB T T2F4%  MHEERRREEENEDR - A5EE
BEPHEBMIENZERET T ROMEBMIBET B HINRE - BE2012F12A31HILEFE - HEEKAEEE
AR A 802,464,000/ 7T  1RFILREIE349% - BEEHEBRETERTFES CR) B REMBREIEHRERS)
FREE OR)ERE R EY B REIERIRA D BIEFIEK53.6%5%23.0% °

2012938 REBRINAREAESEE(TEEE])  YRBEEMNHEEHKIERME  BXHHEN - #E#REE
BEUHBPERIE D HIHEMNEEIEEREALERFS - AUNR I EERE  RESEDREN  REEDEER -
BREEERBRMERE  FEASEBKBLIERHBEORALEEER  #19%IEESER  EEREES
KENABFI4TEW BEANMBSEHASERHETHEBNEE - SEMEN BIZTIS - RINBHBTFHZUMRE
BishiAEnL  KRETEERPHESERFHENSE  BIHEE - b SEMNTEHRENEEATE A
BERRETEGEHENERMAANES  HEPERAOANHE  BATEEEERHNESENER - FAKAL
122,238,000/ 7T * 15 BRI ER152% - B4 CR)VBEEHEFEHINWERE17.9%KF ¢

0FEBTERCDERT N BEFEBRLNAFEN  MEAMRIERMES  BRANAEEEM TEREE
Y BRBRETEVEREBEEREERNDS - BTRABZREANEG  SER20NEHFEAEERSFEERFITA
EEBEER  UEBORERARSTIEHLIER > YR201NFETFELRE - BREUNERELERS  FA4L
YA M SRR S 1 1B = 05.6% 5 86,3041 WX A A174,452,0008 7T © 1 B EIERIEFE21.7% - EFIERH333%IRAE
35.5%7KF o

0FEHETN(PEARAMBERZ) BRABRILEREENEBREENEN - YRKERBUTTE HRE
NEEN REEENERUG  RERFQENFE BT RFELER - SEDRNBEASFORMES A
Be - MBERMISHFENRMEHAUEN  XEREYRENKEEREFZREERR T2 8 -

SETH AR FEEMOTMEER2014F LFFEKIRE - —HFERI0BEMRB LERBNEEHE 2D - &
EERE - BEERTEIMERRE — T HEREREEMEBNREER

HER

AEBMNEMERSIEFREADESMESBRIGER ALEEHEENEERNOBEEELSR  BEHELEREEN
SERR RARME T Al sKEMEBIMA c —HUK - RIMAEEBERIFITEEBTNHEERERTR AL
BB B - FRMENSEIES KA E60,534,0008 7T © (GEEEBUA4.9% » EFIRES9.7% °

SEATETERNBNEIRREBEEFELEIHEY  SESEBYFE=FR2012F11 A998 EREFTHE
BRiEASBIERAER AR LREMNBAR(BRXEBRDE2HARENEELR  KFINER2013F 28268 E T £%
B A73,141,9878T0 c ZER G T EEGHBARIREN —REFRKLRRKRG - M ARKRMGR20126F11 5278
RINEERNZ S FrEE - X SREBETEXR(2013F20268 ) 2 HiREAE  REBBAZATRN 2T HEELY
7523,148,0008 7T (#4184,421,0008 7T ) ° ANEER 201058 A31 B USRS ¢ 18 KIS 2K E R4 580,975,000 7T °
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HEBACTHERACBEER R EXREHERRINEREBHR - KEFERMMBKAFES - B6 LHER
RENEZ  URKIWAEEARFINERLRATS - EEEHAR-—FEERESERRMEL - KESAN
MRILEMMS BEVRSUEER  MASHR STBERNEBLE  RASEEZEENOBNEESD © HHH -
SEBEANMBAMERE  FHERARKLERS - AHEARNRAREZER  AEBEEBES A EERENE
f o S| EEERBEER - SRRAEENEEMNDR -

FELBHE
HE2NFNAJNBLEFEZEBLEHFEE0NFRBEBIFELRIT - TRAAFIOEZBEREARAEEHE20120F
128318 IEFE K201 1F R HIMARL EZE B 1HB0% °

(a) FEERZHEEE:

FE #,
2012 2011 CRv )

7,897

5,010

221,864
86,304

(b) EEREmZFIIEE:

EE #hn,
2012 2011 CR)
10 kST %

BT BT




FTEEERE(E)
() FEERZEFN=E:
= #hn,
2012 2011 CRi )
% % EFa:
CBEERES
HEEER 24.6 222 2.4
WmEiEss 39.4 31.3 8.1
BEERIER
B4 CR) R 17.9 9.1 8.8
EYE#EER 35.5 333 22
AEBE 7 BEEFIE 26.7 17.9 8.8

KA

012FE B R FERK L ERETE S W A KR HINZE #1,242,930,0007 7T (20114 : 736,790,000/ 7T ) + L IEEL)
687% c TERANCESFEREFA2NF/AERLESLE  SEBR0NFEHEEMBE R XSS A RERSE
B B IERNEBRINARREEHRLHEAS NESET  SEENEEHEE RIKABEATEET -

HEKA

2012 R SHEE AR AN XY /5910,734,00058 7T + HEIEH950.6% ° sHER AP - EEPRNER - BEERES L RMGEE 2
&0 RME4969.6% ~ 27.7% 5 2.7% (20114 © D BIME#I85.1% ~ 12.0%2.9%)  HEXR AT E AR ERMELRERE -
4B S E P AR #985% ©

EF
2012%F - REBSFAMERL A332,196,000/8 7T  EIL47151.2% « EFRIR17.9%IEINEL267% - TERZRAEE
BRI REESERNEOM LEA S REEE  REWRATEEREERNE -

HERTEEEER
HERMSHEEEZBA A489480008 L T ERFEERHBL670%M T E REE4257%(20114F  £770.5% F
22.0%) ° $HE RTISHEEE R LG BIRA39%(20114F : 494.8%) °

THEX
AFEEAREEMITHFA S 4548084000870 EFEEREETEBH  MENHE ERLEEERNEES 5
B ARG E TR S 48 ZAA735.1% ~ 18.6% ~ 6.3%F13.3% ©

TR ENTERNEESESERE  HEAEEDASUEHITHRMAY - AFEE ZTHE S EEEIA#I3.9%(2011
&1 #953%) °
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$¢FE@E’JE{M&)\&H& #812,01500058 7 + & BIEFKFEMAE WA - D BI4 56,104,000/ 7T K&

4,633,000 7T, (20114 £910,813,0007 7T %2.4,038,00058 7T ) o
F 58
AEBARFE ZF NG T4 5168,584,0007 7T (2011 101,118,00078 7T ) * R L IE AN 4966.7% ° 7 R H 2011 F £

BEKERS 2@%%’]44365ooo%m(?@%%&@%ﬁ%%&m) #RAISEL280% o NN A A AFEM G F =
130,312,000% 7T * B EFH4935.0% °

RBES  BBERPKEER
AREBRONENRDELTEREARLEBHAELNRS - N20129F128318 - "EB B2 RBTERARD
503,194,0007 7T (20114F : 570,911,000/ 7T) ©

MR2012F12 8318 » AEBZ AEBEB2011TFEEINT £911.6% @ TmEVEEFEE2011FR D T £948.5%  REBEMN2012
FrzERBELR(REERERERTE)417.9%(20114F 1 192%) °

AEEREZERECERERAKE EHELAZETRERETUENEERTE - AFELERYMEENRESFHE
252,538,000/ 78 (20114F : 39,054,00078 7T ) °

B = [ b E 12
AEEHHNEXRBREIBZRAUIINEZENEE - ARETEETENTELEERR  AEREEXB IR 28
ER(EERBT(BTDRARB(TARE]D)) ZBER  EEHELRBRBHRE -

BEEBEENARBNO RS AETEE - A REXEBRRGEE

TREEXBEFROUARBEE - ANTEESBMSNATRZE - MEEEERS - AEEAZARENERARE
BEERFEMREEMm LA - ERREFEANARBLETE  MARBHESAREEGHN LY ERAS
BT REEL - EAKBNESHEMIETR - LERRKERER

FERRER

AEE-BURTHERBMAELWEERR - AREEBEBEN2004FELN [FPHEPEEER] - ZEAEL
VHERBEE-XPAMNIZLHEMEETEAFREHEMMBEETPNES - AREREREPHEERET —
%WPETE M Pl FELE  EEHR - FEFE  EEEREER - FPEPEERAAARZHAEE 2
EERR

14 R EEIERER A .
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MR2012F 128318 » AEEEEBEEE  FBERMIERERM 32 -

BAESE
20125124318 AEEWEFEAEBREARARE - R M EIRKR 400 TREERRIN

BERXS

R2012F7 898 » ARRIZ2EMB AR LB X ERRIEER AR (EAEZAN ) H— B Y E=FFIVERE ° IF
REEWZ2012F11 298 %:T o WH2013F2A26HEER HRIE © LA73,141,987 8 T S R IE K& BiE A R
NEIREMBAR([FBXER]) 22 BERS - HZBEISTEEGHEREIREN —RETEBARKS -

R20135F1 8158 » KRB Z2EMBRAREEREBR AR (EAEREN) BHIF2BEWB AR TRZEEAR AR
([FPERSEEDZMEENREWEATET]) » 1A32,0893828 THEE HN MBI 2 2 21.8%%HE o

R2013F 18168 » ARG 2 ENBRARBEREERAR(EAERBA)E—ZBIE-FFVEER
1,619,189 LS B LA BREE 2 2 2. 2002 4 ©

HAREE
R20129F12A318 - AEBWBEIMNEARAEE -

N

MR2012FF12A318 © AR RIB3BITIANA50,886,86778TC * 5 /52,544,343,3330% * B EE0.02/87T °
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HZE20129F12831H - HERFIRE A239,385ME(20114F : 49,646M8) » E220114E12 A3 1B L, - AEAEMNERER
BABETEERNED -

BE20NRFNANBIHFEAEARRREEELEMN T HHA11,738,0008 7T (20114 « FE MFEEESN425,271,000
BIT) °

LI V@ aY |
e SRR AP BT & A - ASEFEEN2010F12831BERUEEGoI Strategy Investments Limited & E M@ 2 7]
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

On behalf of the board of Directors of the Company, | am delighted to present the annual results of the Company and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as “Century Sunshine” or the “Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2012 (the “Year”)
for shareholders’ review.

2012 marked a milestone in history of Century Sunshine. The overall revenue of the Group increased significantly to
HK$1,242,930,000, representing a growth of 68.7% compared to 2011. Profit for the year amounted to approximately
HK$168,584,000 (2011: HK$101,118,000), leaped by approximately 66.7%. If only compared to the profit approximately
HKS$44,365,000 from operating businesses in 2011, it surged by approximately 280%. The profit attributable to the
shareholders increased by 35.0% to HK$130,312,000 year-on-year. After four years of business re-engineering, the Group
has strategically developed its dual-business model focusing on magnesium and fertiliser products. During the Year under
review, revenue and net profit of the Group’s grew substantially. They were driven by the rapid growing, high gross profit
margin rare earth magnesium alloy products and compound silicon magnesium fertiliser (“Si-Mg fertiliser”) products.

Magnesium Product Business

Century Sunshine captured the tremendous potential of new material - magnesium alloys and invested in developing
its magnesium product business in 2008. The Group's production base is located in Baishan City, Jilin Province. It was in
the first batch of comprehensive demonstration bases for applications of mining resources enlisted by the Ministry of
Land and Resources and the Ministry of Finance of the PRC in 2011, representing the Group as a high-tech producer with
outstanding R&D attributes in new materials. The magnesium product business consists of two product categories, namely
basic magnesium products and rare earth magnesium alloys. Products cover magnesium ingots, standard magnesium alloys,
rare earth magnesium alloys and rare earth magnesium middle alloys, which are widely applied to aviation, aerospace,
automobiles and electronic products.

With properties of lightweight, high-strength, anti-electromagnetic radiation and abilities of reducing vibration and noise,
magnesium alloy is recognised as the “21st century green material with the highest application potentials”. As well, it is
enlisted in the 12th Five-Year Plan of the PRC for development of critical/minor metals. Green issues such as energy saving
and environmental-friendliness have been raising public awareness globally. Magnesium alloy has been classified as the
green material, becoming a rising star in new lightweight structural material. Major automobile manufacturers in Europe,
the US and Japan are eager to take advantage of its attributes to improve energy efficiency and consequently minimise CO2
emission. United States Automotive Materials Partnership (“USAMP”) has set its strategic goal to increase the average vehicle
magnesium alloy content from 10-12 pounds to 350 pounds in North America by 2020, representing a compound annual
growth rate of 50%. With a lift of the export tariff imposed on the magnesium products in the PRC effective from January
2013, competitiveness of magnesium alloy products has been enhanced substantially in the market. Given the favourable
environment, the Group will be further committing in the R&D of new products and technological advancement to capitalise
on the opportunities. The Group strongly believes its market share will reach its new heights by fully utilising its patented
technologies and resources capability.

Fertiliser Business

Fertiliser business, also a core business of the Group, gained outstanding results in 2012. It was achieved by launching its new
hero product Si-Mg fertiliser in March 2012. In order to recover silicon and magnesium deficiency in Chinese soil, the Group
has actively engaged in formulating and developing the new product since 2008. It is an environmental-friendly product with
capability of increasing productivity and reducing pests damage. The product earned immediate recognition from the market
and contributed gravely to the revenue in the fertiliser segment. Meanwhile, the Group has acquired a quality serpentine
mine that supplies stable and rich raw material for Si-Mg fertiliser. This has secured its cost competitiveness and improved
the overall gross profit margin of the fertiliser business. The Group will further expand its presence to be the market leader in
Si-Mg fertiliser segment through its mid-long term plans. With the ever-increasing demand in quality food supply in China,
the government will exert more effort to propel novelty development of high efficiency, environmental-friendly and
functional fertilisers during the 12th Five Year Plan period. Therefore, the Group has been proactively involving in R&D for its
product development and extending its market coverage by capitalising on sound foundation and brand essence established
by the Group since 2000.
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Chairman’s Statement

Outlook

Century Sunshine will execute its long goal of stable growth and sustainability, therefore, emphasis will be allocated on
R&D, expansion of production capacity together with market development. With gradual recovery of global economy and
strong momentum of economic development in the PRC, the Group is confident in the long term growth and potential of
the magnesium alloy and fertiliser markets. In 2012, the Group disposed its financial business to focus on its dual businesses.
The Group has taken the initiative to formulate its five-year expansion plan to anticipate the excess demand and upcoming
economic boom in both businesses to generate lucrative returns to all the shareholders.

With the relentless effort of the management team and associates, Century Sunshine achieved remarkable performance
in 2012. On behalf of the Board, | would like to express my sincere gratitude to the team and staff members for their
contributions in the past year. | would also like to extend my deepest appreciation to all shareholders and business partners
for their support and trust to the Group. The Group believes, with its concerted effort, Century Sunshine will scale new heights
in 2013.

Chi Wen Fu
Chairman

Hong Kong, 18 March 2013
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Business Review

The Group embarked a swift growth in 2012. The two principal businesses of the Group, magnesium product business and
fertiliser business, both recorded an outstanding performance during 2012 fiscal year. Revenue generated from magnesium
product business amounted to HK$379,932,000 in 2012, accounted for about 30.6% of the total revenue, representing
an annual increase of 288.9% compared to 2011. Revenue from fertiliser business amounted to HK$802,464,000 in 2012,
accounted for 64.5% of overall revenue, representing an annual increase of 34.9% compared to 2011. Profit attributable to
owners of the Company for the year amounted to HK$130,312,000, leaped by approximately 35.0%.

Magnesium Product Business

The new business, magnesium product business commenced operations in the second half of 2011 and proved to be the
high-speed growth engine for the Group in 2012. The magnesium product business comprises two product categories,
namely basic magnesium products and rare earth magnesium alloys. Basic magnesium products include magnesium ingots
and general magnesium alloys. Their sales volume for the Year increased sharply by 177.7% to 7,897 tonnes while revenue
amounted to HK$167,634,000, accounting for 44.1% of the magnesium product business, and gross profit stood at 24.6%.
Rare earth magnesium alloys include high-end, high-performance rare earth magnesium alloys and rare earth magnesium
middle alloys. Characterised by high-strength, high-resistant to heat and corrosion, they are widely applied to new
generation of energy saving and environmental friendly automobiles, aerospace and military productions. Due to advanced
technological requirements for the production of rare earth magnesium alloys and breakthrough functional features of
rare earth magnesium alloys, their selling prices and gross profit margins are comparatively higher than basic magnesium
products. This particular category recorded sales volume of 5,010 tonnes during the Year. Annual revenue from this product
category amounted to HK$196,317,000, representing 51.7% of the revenue in magnesium product business, with gross profit
margin as 39.4%.

Century Sunshine Group is one of the few integrated magnesium enterprises in China domestic market. Its production
is based in the China Magnesium Industrial Park in Baishan City, Jilin Province, the PRC. It has been accredited as the first
"Demonstration Complex for China Magnesium Industry” by the China Mining Association. The Group has been enlisted
by the Ministry of Finance and the Ministry of Land and Resources of the PRC as a comprehensive Demonstration Base for
Applications of Mining Resources. In terms of resources capability, the Group possesses quality dolomite resources which
make it self-sufficient in supplying and complementing with its downstream operations, commanding greater advantages
in costs and resources than its fellow market players. Furthermore, the Group is dedicated to technology innovation and
has currently owned 21 patented technologies for producing high-performance rare earth magnesium alloys and rare
earth magnesium middle alloys. The solid technological foundation has facilitated the development of cost effective,
high-performance magnesium alloy products. It has also set the basis for expanding the proportion of high-end rare earth
magnesium alloy products in the future.

Magnesium alloy is a high-strength product with the lowest density and lightest of all metal elements. It is accredited as
the “21st century green engineering material with the highest application potentials”. The 12th Five-Year Plan of the PRC
has proactively supported its development. It is widely used in aerospace, military, consumer electronics and transportation
applications because of its easily machinable properties in casting, welding and cutting. Following the Notice of the 2013
Tariff Implementation Plan by the State Council of China, competitiveness of new materials will be enhanced substantially
such as magnesium alloys. The management believes that the tariff reduction policy of the state government will greatly
boost the applications of magnesium alloys, especially in automobile and consumer electronic industries. It will also
accelerate the R&D, applications and popularisation of other magnesium-related businesses.

In order to meet the rapid growing demand, the Group will speed up technology reforms of its current production lines
to increase annual supply in 2014, it has also undergone actively the second phase of capacity expansion for an additional
capacity of 50,000 tonnes per annum.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Fertiliser Business

Fertiliser business is where the Group's core competencies lie. With more than a decade of experience in the industry
and market domination with strong brand reputation, the Group has laid a sound foundation to guarantee a smooth
development of its fertiliser business. For the year ended 31 December 2012, the segment contributed revenue of
HK$802,464,000 for the Group, representing an annual increase of 34.9%. Fertiliser business consists of two main categories,
compound fertilisers and organic fertilisers. During the Year, revenue from compound fertilisers and organic fertilisers
increased annually by 53.6% and 23.0% respectively.

The Group successfully launched Si-Mg fertiliser through its comprehensive sales channel with high recognitions by the
market in March 2012. The key attribute of Si-Mg fertiliser is to recover deficiency of silicon and magnesium in arable land in
China. It can improve soil structure, enhance resistance of crops at the same time boost their growth. According to a study
from Chinese Academy of Agricultural Sciences, over 50% and 19% of China’s 450 million acres of rice paddy are lacking in
silicon and magnesium respectively. The potential demand for the Si-Mg fertilisers is around 40 million tonnes per annum,
indicating an enormous market potential for business opportunities. The Group has strategically identified and equipped
for this niche market to stay competitive and sustainable in intense market competitions. In addition, the serpentine mine
of the Group in Jiangsu Province has secured its raw material supply for Si-Mg fertiliser in a cost-effective way. The fruitful
development of Si-Mg fertiliser products moved up gross profit margin of the overall fertiliser business. Revenue from this
product category amounted to HK$122,238,000 during the Year, accounting for 15.2% of fertiliser business. Gross profit
margin of compound fertilisers increased from 9.1% to 17.9%.

In 2012, the Group effectively reduced production cost of organic fertilisers through technological innovations and industrial
wastes recycling in fertiliser formulas. In order to improve utilisation of its facilities and raw materials, the Group shut down
Nanping and Jinxian plants in Fujian Province and Jiangxi Province respectively in 2012. It then consolidated equipment to
the production base in Jiangsu Province, which commenced full production by the second half of 2012. Through resources
optimisation, sales volume of organic fertilisers increased by 25.6% to 86,304 tonnes during the Year, contributing revenue of
HK$174,452,000 which accounted for 21.7% of fertiliser business, and gross profit margin of organic fertilisers increased from
33.3% to 35.5%.

The revised Agricultural Law of the PRC at the end of 2012 has reiterated the priority of agriculture development for
the national economy. Government bureaus are requested to drive the productivity of villages to enhance overall cost
effectiveness of agricultural industry, as well as to expedite sustainable, stable and healthy growth of agricultural economy.
While committing to its technological achievement and innovation capability, the Group has been making breakthroughs in
new functional fertilisers for needs of the market aligning with the national agricultural policy.

An additional production capacity of 300,000 tonnes will be commenced at Jiangsu arm by the first half of 2014. Phase Il
expansion plan of 400,000 tonnes is currently under review. The management believes that the swift growth of the fertiliser
business of the Group will further excel upon completion of its expansion.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Other Businesses

Other businesses include metallurgical flux and financial services. The high quality serpentine mineral reserve not only
provides core raw materials for Si-Mg fertilisers, but also indispensable auxiliary materials for iron and steel smelting. The
metallurgical flux business has always maintained its stable distribution channels and customer base, contributing steadily to
the Group's revenue. During the Year, revenue from metallurgical flux business amounted to HK$60,534,000, accounting for
4.9% of the total revenue, with gross profit margin at 59.7%.

To concentrate resources and efforts in its dual businesses, the Group signed a formal sale and purchase contract with
an independent third party on 29 November 2012 for the disposal of the entire issued share capital of Sunshine Partners
Financial Holdings Limited and its subsidiaries ("Sunshine Partners”). The consideration was determined on 26 February 2013
at the sum of HK$73,141,987. The disposal did not include a share investment in an E-commerce company held by Sunshine
Partners previously. The shares of the E-commerce company was successfully listed on the Australian Securities Exchange
on 27 November 2012. Based on its market value on the consideration determination date on 26 February 2013, the market
value of the shares of the company held by the Group is approximately AUD$23,148,000 (approximately HK$184,421,000). The
Group acquired Sunshine Partners at a consideration of around HK$80,975,000 on 31 August 2010.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Outlook

Magnesium products and fertiliser products have been successfully formed the dual-business base for Century Sunshine.
Coupled with the competitive edge of proprietary technology, strategic innovations and resources capability, the Group has
successfully developed and introduced its niche products to the market. The management is confident that the performance
of the Group will continue to shine in the coming years. The Group will expand into major products markets, yet develop
high-performance products to enlarge ownership of high-end with high-margin products for overall profitability. In addition,
strengthening internal management, monitoring costs control, managing risks and measures, together with establishing
a solid foundation are the key to future success. The Group will persist in improving and creating lucrative returns to
shareholders.

Key Operational Data

Key operational data for the year ended 31 December 2012, together with the comparative figures for the corresponding
period in 2011, is as follows. Main businesses listed below contributed over 90% of the Group's total revenue for the year
ended 31 December 2012 and the corresponding period in 2011.

(a) Sales Volume of Major Products:

Year Increased/
2012 2011 (Decreased)
Tonnes Tonnes %
Magnesium product business
Basic magnesium products 7,897 2,844 177.7
Rare earth magnesium alloys 5,010 1,218 311.3
Fertiliser business
Compound fertilisers 221,864 138,942 59.7
Organic fertilisers 86,304 68,698 25.6
(b) Average Selling Prices of Major Products:
Year Increased/
2012 2011 (Decreased)
per tonne per tonne %
HK$ HKS
Magnesium product business
Basic magnesium products 21,228 20,989 1.1
Rare earth magnesium alloys 39,184 31,195 25.6
Fertiliser business
Compound fertilisers 2,769 2,879 (3.8)
Organic fertilisers 2,021 2,064 (2.1)
i 2012
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Key Operational Data (Continued)
(c) Gross profit margins of major products:

Year Increased/
2012 2011 (Decreased)
% % points
Magnesium product business
Basic magnesium products 24.6 222 24
Rare earth magnesium alloys 39.4 313 8.1
Fertiliser business
Compound fertilisers 17.9 9.1 8.8
Organic fertilisers 35.5 333 22
The Group's gross profit margin 26.7 17.9 8.8
Revenue

Total revenue from continued operations of the Group in 2012 increased significantly to approximately HK$1,242,930,000
(2011: HKS$736,790,000), representing a growth of about 68.7%. This is mainly due to commencement of production and
operation of the magnesium product business in July 2011, thus enable the Group to have duel business cores in 2012 for
rapid development. Besides, the Group has successfully developed and launched rare earth magnesium alloys and the Si-Mg
fertilisers, leading to a remarkable increase in both sales volume and revenue.

Cost of Sales

Cost of sales for 2012 amounted to approximately HK$910,734,000, an increase of around 50.6% over last year. Among which,
approximately 69.6%, 27.7% and 2.7% are attributable to fertiliser business, magnesium product business and metallurgical
flux business respectively (2011: approximately 85.1%, 12.0% and 2.9%). Cost of sales mainly comprised of material cost and
utilities cost, accounting to approximately 85% of total cost of sales.

Gross Profit

Consolidated gross profit for 2012 was approximately HK$332,196,000, surged by approximately 151.2%. The consolidated
gross profit margin raised from 17.9% to approximately 26.7%. This is mainly due to the launch of high margin rare earth
magnesium alloys and the Si-Mg fertilisers, which have improved the Group’s overall gross profit ratio.

Selling and Marketing Costs

Selling and marketing costs were approximately HK$48,948,000, which mainly comprised of transportation costs of
approximately 67.0% and salaries and commission of approximately 25.7% (2011: approximately 70.5% and 22.0%
respectively). Selling and marketing cost accounted for approximately 3.9% (2011: approximately 4.8%) of total revenue.

Administrative Expenses

Administrative expenses was approximately HK$48,084,000, which mainly comprised of staff costs, depreciation and
amortisation expenses, audit and professional fees and occupancy costs, accounting for approximately 35.1%, 18.6%, 6.3%
and 3.3% respectively of the total administrative expenses for the year.

Increase in administrative expenses was mainly resulted from expenses incurred for coping with expansion of our businesses,
yet, the Group was still able to minimise such expenses as it only represented approximately 3.9% (2011: approximately 5.3%)
of total revenue.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Other Income and Gains

Other income and gains amounted to approximately HK$12,015,000, mainly comprised of interest income and rental income
accounting to approximately HK$6,104,000 and HK$4,633,000 (2011: approximately HK$10,813,000 and HK$4,038,000)
respectively.

Margin

Profit for the year amounted to approximately HK$168,584,000 (2011: HK$101,118,000), leaped by approximately 66.7%.
If compared only to the profit from ordinary operating businesses in 2011 of approximately HK$44,365,000 (excluding
an exceptional income from reversal of provision), it surged by approximately 280%. Profit attributable to owners of the
Company for the year amounted to HK$130,312,000, increased by approximately 35.0%.

Liquidity, Liabilities and Financial Resources
The Group's liquidity in 2012 was mainly derived from cash generated from business operations. As at 31 December 2012,
total amount of cash and bank balances of the Group was approximately HK$503,194,000 (2011:HK$570,911,000).

As at 31 December 2012, the Group's total borrowings increased by approximately 11.6% as compared to 2011, while
net current assets decreased by approximately 48.5% as compared to 2011. The Group's gearing ratio (calculated by total
borrowings over total equity) was approximately 17.9% in 2012 (2011: 19.2%).

The Group's existing cash resources together with the steady cash flows generated from business activities are sufficient to
meet its business needs. Net cash generated from operating activities amounted to HK$252,538,000 (2011: HK$39,054,000).

Exchange Rate Risk Management

The Group’s exposure to exchange rate risk is primarily derived from foreign currency-denominated assets. The Group mainly
operates in Hong Kong and the PRC. However, exchange rate risk exposure arising from currency swaps involved in business
operations (mainly Hong Kong dollars (“HK$") and Renminbi ("RMB")) is relatively low.

Most of the transactions of the business operations in Hong Kong are denominated in HKS, and the related exchange rate risk
is considered to be insignificant.

The majority of transactions of the business operations in the PRC are denominated in RMB. Due to inadequacies and
regulatory restrictions of the PRC financial market, there is a rise in the Group's exposure to RMB along with the increase in its
investment in the PRC. In view of the appreciation of RMB against HKS during the year under review, no financial instruments
were used for hedging purposes. RMB appreciation is expected to be favourable to the Group. The Group will seek for other
alternatives to effectively mitigate its exposure to exchange rate risk.

Credit Risk Management

The Group has always been aware of the credit risk exposure of our customers. The Group strictly followed the “client account
management procedures” established in 2004. The procedures required and ensured all client accounts were maintained
and kept track of periodically according to the previous transaction records and credit history of each customer. The Group
specified and assigned to each customer a series of credit measures such as credit ratio, credit period, credit rating, credit
terms and guarantee. The client account management procedures were effective to control the credit risk of the Group.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Pledge of Assets
As at 31 December 2012, the Group had pledge of its assets, details of which are disclosed in Note 32 to the financial
statements.

Capital Commitments
As at 31 December 2012, other than those disclosed in Note 40(a) to the financial statements, the Group did not have any
material capital commitments.

Significant Transactions

On 9 July 2012, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, Century Sunshine Ecological Technology Limited as transferor,
entered into a letter of intent with an independent third party to dispose of its entire equity interest in Sunshine Partners
Financial Holdings Limited and its subsidiaries (“Sunshine Partners”). The formal sale and purchase agreement was entered
on 29 November 2012. The cash consideration was determined at HK$73,141,987 on 26 February 2013. The disposal did not
include a share investment in an E-commerce company held by Sunshine Partners previously.

On 15 January 2013, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, Capital Idea Investments Limited as transferee, entered into
a sale and purchase agreement with an ex-shareholder and director of its non-wholly owned subsidiary, China Magnesium
Limited (“China Magnesium”) to acquire of his 21.8% equity interest in China Magnesium at a cash consideration of
HK$32,089,382.

On 16 January 2013, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, Capital Idea Investments Limited as transferee, entered into
a sale and purchase agreement with an independent third party, to acquire of his 2.2% equity interest in China Magnesium at
a cash consideration of HK$1,619,189.

Contingent Liabilities
As at 31 December 2012, the Group did not have any significant contingent liabilities.

Capital Structure
As at 31 December 2012, the issued share capital of the Company were HK$50,886,867, divided into 2,544,343,333 Shares of
HK$0.02 each.

Human Resources

The number of employees of the Group was approximately 910 (2011: 950) as at 31 December 2012. The remuneration
of employees was determined by the Group with reference to their performance, work experience and current market
conditions. Employee benefits include medical insurance, defined provident fund scheme, discretionary bonus and
employee share option scheme. There has been no labour dispute or significant change in the number of employees that
affect the normal operations of the Group. The Directors believe that the Group maintains admirable relations with its
employees.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Project Overview

Dolomite mine

This dolomite mine is situated in Baishan, Jilin Province, the PRC. Mining license has been granted to the Group by the Jilin
Province Department of Land and Resources on 2 November 2010.

Up to 31 December 2012, the Group completed a dolomite output of 239,385 tonnes (2011: 49,646 tonnes). As compared
with the state as at 31 December 2011, there was no material change in the resource estimate and ore reserve of the dolomite
mine.

The expenditure incurred in mining of dolomite for the year ended 31 December 2012 were approximately HK$11,738,000
(2011: development and mining of approximately HK$25,271,000).

Serpentine mine
This serpentine mine is situated in Jiangsu Province, the PRC. The Group obtained the mining license through the acquisition
of Gold Strategy Investments Limited and its subsidiaries completed on 31 December 2010.

Up to 31 December 2012, the Group completed a serpentine output of 512,252 tonnes (2011: 517,683 tonnes). As compared
with the state as at 31 December 2011, there was no material change in the resource estimate and ore reserve of the
serpentine mine.

The expenditure incurred in mining of serpentine for the year ended 31 December 2012 was approximately HK$17,176,000
(2011: HK$9,840,000).




DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PROFILE

Executive Directors

CHI Wen Fu, aged 50, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the Group who is responsible for overall strategic planning and
key operating decisions. Mr. Chi started his law firm in Fuzhou in 1995, in which he was the Managing Partner. Prior to that, Mr.
Chi joined Fuzhou Justice Bureau Commerce Law Office after qualifying as a lawyer in the PRC in 1989. In early 1998, Mr. Chi
originated an initial research on organic agricultural production and funded a R&D project on microbial compound fertilisers.
Mr. Chi is a graduate of Chemical Analysis and Law. Mr. Chi established the Group in 2000.

SHUM Sai Chit, aged 55, Chief Operation Officer of the Group who is responsible for business operations. Prior to joining
the Group, Mr. Shum was the Managing Director of Go Modern Limited which was principally engaged in manufacturing of
textile products and trading activities. In 1984, Mr. Shum joined Fujian Textiles Import and Export Corporation as a Manager to
oversee importing and exporting of textile products. Mr. Shum is a graduate of Consumer Product Pricing and Statistics. Mr.
Shum has joined the Group since January 2002.

CHI Bi Fen, aged 54, Vice-President of the Group. Prior to joining the Group, Ms. Chi was the Deputy General Manager of an
electrical equipment company over 17 years. She has an extensive experience in accounting, taxation and finance in the PRC
for more than 15 years. She is a graduate of Accounting and Finance. Ms. Chi has joined the Group since March 2000.

Non-Executive Director

GUO Mengyong, aged 54, has been the Deputy General Manager of Fujian Wireless Group Company since 2000. He is
responsible for quality management. Fujian Wireless Group is principally engaged in the production of electronic parts and
components for meters and electronic equipments. Prior to that, he worked at Fuzhou Meters Group Company as an Engineer
in 1993 and later promoted to the Deputy Factory Manager in 1996, in charging of technical quality control. In 1976, he joined
Fuzhou Capacitors Factory as a Technician. He is a graduate of Industrial Enterprise Management. Mr. Guo has joined the
Group since February 2011.

Independent Non-Executive Directors

KWONG Ping Man, aged 48, Director of O'Park Corporate Services Limited which provides corporate advisory services. Prior
to joining the Group, he served as the Chief Financial Officer of various companies for almost 7 years. Mr. Kwong has over
15 years of experience in accounting, finance and administration. He obtained a Master's Degree in Professional Accounting
from Hong Kong Polytechnic University. He is a member of CPA Australia, fellow member of Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants, and associate member of Hong Kong Institute of Company Secretaries. Mr. Kwong is currently an
Independent Non-Executive Director of Tang Palace (China) Holdings Limited (Stock Code: 1181).

LIU Hoi Keung, aged 48, Executive Director of Genvon Group Limited (Stock Code: 2389). Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Liu
had been the Chief Executive Officer and Executive Director of a listed company on main board in Hong Kong. Mr. Liu has
over 20 years of experience in accounting, auditing, finance, and management. He received a Master of Science Degree in
Electronic Commerce and Internet Computing from The University of Hong Kong. Mr. Liu is an associate member of Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and a fellow member of Association of Chartered Certified Accountants.

SHENG Hong, aged 50, Director of Hadrian Manufacturing (Asia) Limited and Director of Operations and General Manager of
Hadrian (Shanghai) Trading Limited. The Hadrian Group is principally engaged in production and sales of metal partitions and
lockers. Mr. Sheng has over 20 years of experience in management of corporation and investment. He was employed by China
Resources (Holdings) Company Limited from 1986 to 1996. Mr. Sheng holds a Bachelor’s Degree in Engineering Mechanics
from Tongji University, Shanghai.
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Directors and Senior Management Profile

Company Secretary

LUK Sai Wai, Simon, aged 49, Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary of the Group. Mr. Luk is responsible for
financial, management accounting and secretarial affairs of the Group. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Luk was appointed
as financial controller for several listed companies in Hong Kong. He has over 20 years of experience in finance and
management. Mr. Luk holds a Bachelor’s Degree in Business Administration from Hong Kong Baptist University and a Master's
Degree in Business Administration from University of Strathclyde. He is a fellow member of Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants, an associate member of Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and a member of Society of
Registered Financial Planners, Hong Kong. Mr. Luk joined the Group in May 2010

Panel of Senior Consultants

Panel of Senior Consultants (the “Panel”) of the Group has strong technical background and expertise in magnesium alloy
smelting and new materials development. The appointment of the Panel is to provide the Group with solid technical and
resources measure for the development of Magnesium Product Business. Members’ remunerations of the Panel are based on
the nature and scope of consultancy services provided. There is no fixed remuneration arrangement between the Group and
the Panel.

ZHANG Hongjie, aged 59, Scientific Technology Consultant of the Group. He is a Researcher of Changchun Institute of
Applied Chemistry of Chinese Academy of Sciences (the “Changchun Institute of Applied Chemistry”) and a tutor of PhD
students. He was honoured the Outstanding Young Scholar Award of National Outstanding Youth Fund and Hong Kong
Qiu Shi Fund. He was also awarded as the Expert with Outstanding Contributions in Jilin Province. Mr. Zhang has been
engaging in research and development for rare earth alloys and new materials. He is the Deputy Chief Scientist of National
Rare Earth Fundamental Research. He is also Officers of State Key Laboratory for Rare Earth Resource Utilisation, and Rare Earth
Luminescent Professional Committee of Rare Earth Society. He holds a Master’s Degree in Science from Changchun Institute
of Applied Chemistry. He is undertaking a PhD at National Scientific Research Centre, University of Bordeaux, France.

MENG Jian, aged 56, Rare Earth Magnesium Alloy Consultant of the Group. He has been appointed as the Professor and the
Deputy Officer of State Key Laboratory for Rare Earth Resource Utilisation, Changchun Institute of Applied Chemistry. He is the
Deputy Officer of Solid and New Materials Professional Committee of Chinese Society of Rare Earth. He is also Executives of
Chinese Society of Nonferrous Metals, and Institute of Metals in Jilin Province. Mr. Meng has been engaging in research and
development of rare earth magnesium alloys and new materials. He is an expert in China-US magnesium collaborations. He
has contributed substantially to the development and application of rare earth magnesium alloys. Mr. Meng majored in semi-
conducting from Jilin University, and holds a Master’s Degree from Changchun Institute of Applied Chemistry. He holds a PhD
from Toyohashi University of Technology, Japan.
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Directors and Senior Management Profile

Senior Management

CHENG King Sang, aged 60, is responsible for the Magnesium Product Business of the Group. Mr. Cheng was appointed as
the Representative of the Municipal People Congress of Baishan City in Jilin Province for a period of five years, between 2007
and 2012. Mr Cheng has over 20 years of experience in corporate management. Mr. Cheng joined Top Eminent Industrial
Limited as a Director in Hong Kong from 1989 to 1993. He was the Chairman of Fujian Top Eminent General Electrical
Company Limited since 1999. He is a graduate of Corporate Management. Mr. Cheng has joined the Group since 2008.

DU Qingzhi, aged 50, is responsible for the Magnesium Product Business of the Group. Mr. Du majored in metal metallurgy
with over 30 years of experience in metallurgy and magnesium industries. Prior to joining the Group, he was the Supervisor
of a magnesium factory in Hau Shan, the Factory-in-Charge of Lin Jiang Magnesium Holdings Limited, and the Production
Manager of German Stolfig Group — Automobile Parts and Components. Mr. Du joined the Group in 2008.

ZHOU Jianhui, aged 40, is responsible for the Fertiliser Business of the Group. Mr. Zhou majored in agriculture with over
20 years of experience in mining and agricultural fertilisers industries. Prior to joining the Group, he was the Technician at
Donghai serpentine mine in Jiangsu Province, the Deputy Manager of Jiangsu Le He He Fertiliser Company Limited, and the
Factory-in-Charge of Fertiliser of Jiangsu Longteng Petrochemical Company Limited. Mr. Zhou joined the Group in 2007.

WANG Yongxiang, aged 44, Senior Engineer of the Group. Mr. Wang majored in planning and surveying of mining industry
with over 20 years of experience in planning and mining. Prior to joining the Group, he was the Production Technician and
Engineer at Donghai serpentine mine in Jiangsu Province, and the Factory-in-Charge of Sulfuric Acid of Jiangsu Longteng
Petrochemical Company Limited. Mr. Wang joined the Group in 2007.

HON Sze Wan, Noelle, aged 40, Vice-President — Investor Relations of the Group who is responsible for financial
communications and investor relations strategy. Miss Hon has over 10 years of experience in marketing, corporate
development and communications, investor relations, media management, event coordination and online development.
Prior to joining the Group, she held various senior management positions with listed companies in Hong Kong and the United
States. She holds a Master’s Degree in Business Administration from Australian Graduate School of Management, University of
New South Whales. Miss Hon joined the Group in December 2011.

ZHANG Ren Sheng, aged 43, Director of Corporation Management of the Group who is responsible for corporate
management and planning. Mr. Zhang has over 10 years of experience in corporate management and business planning. He
holds a Master's Degree in Business Administration from School of Business of Wuhan University. Mr. Zhang joined the Group
in July 2008.
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The Company is committed to achieve and maintain high standards
of corporate governance and business integrity. The Board believes
that good corporate governance will not only improve management
accountability and investors confidence, but will lay a good foundation
for the long-term development of the Company.

Throughout the year of 2012, the Company has complied with the code
provisions in the Code on Corporate Governance Practices (effective until
31 March 2012) and the Corporate Governance Code (effective from 1
April 2012) ("CG Code") as set out in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”), with
the following deviations:

(a) Under code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code, the roles of chairman
and chief executive officer (the "CEQ”) should be separated and
should not be performed by the same individual. However, there
is no separation between the roles of chairman and CEO under
the current corporate structure of the Company, details of which
have been disclosed in the paragraph headed “Chairman and
CEO" below.

(b) Under code provision E.1.2 of the CG Code, the chairman of the
Board should attend the annual general meeting. Mr. Chi Wen
Fu, the chairman of the Board was unable to attend the annual
general meeting held on 17 May 2012 as he was obliged to
be away for a business trip. Mr. Shum Sai Chit, Director of the
Company, attended the said annual general meeting to respond
to queries from shareholders.

(@) Under code provision A.6.7 of the CG Code, independent non-
executive directors and other non-executive directors should also
attend general meetings and develop a balanced understanding
of the views of shareholders. Mr. Guo Mengyong (being a non-
executive Director) and Mr. Liu Hoi Keung and Mr. Sheng Hong
(both being independent non-executive Directors) were unable
to attend the annual general meeting held on 17 May 2012 as
they were obliged to be away for business trips.

The Board

The Group is governed by the Board which is responsible for strategic
leadership and overall supervision of the Group. The Board exercises a
number of authorities which include:

- Formulating the Group’s overall strategies

- Monitoring and controlling operational and financial performance
- Formulating strategies for risk management

- Reviewing effectiveness of internal control system

- Approving financial results and public announcements

- Approving annual operating budgets

- Approving major acquisitions or disposals and capital projects
- Authorising major investments and material borrowings

- Setting dividend policy

- Approving appointment of Directors

- Setting the Group’s remuneration policies

The Board is also responsible for performing the functions set out in
code provision D.3.1 of the CG Code. The Board will meet to develop,
review and monitor the Company’s corporate governance policies and
practices, to review and monitor training and continuous professional
development of Directors and senior management, to review and
monitor the Company’s policies and practices on compliance with legal
and regulatory requirements, to develop, review and monitor the code of
conduct and compliance manual applicable to employees and Directors
and to review the Company’s compliance with the CG Code and the
disclosure in the corporate governance report.
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The Board (Continued)

During the year of 2012, in relation to the corporate governance
functions, the Board has reviewed the Company’s compliance with
the CG Code and the regulatory and statutory requirements, and the
disclosure in the corporate governance report.

Chairman and CEO

Chi Wen Fu, founder of the Group, currently holds a dual role as the
Chairman and the CEO. This structure does not comply with code
provision A.2.1 of the CG Code. However, the Board is of the view that it is
in the best interests of the Group to adopt a single leadership structure, as
Mr. Chi possesses extensive experience and knowledge in the PRC market
and he is playing a significant role in establishing strategic decisions and
overall management of the Group. This strong and consistent leadership
enables the Company to make and implement decisions promptly and
efficiently. Further, it is difficult for the Board to find a candidate with
suitable qualification and expertise in the market to fill the position
of CEO at this stage. With the single leadership structure, sufficient
safeguards are established to ensure the management is accountable to
the Board. The Chairman/CEO ensures Board meetings are held regularly
and when necessary. The Chairman/CEQO ensures that Board members are
provided with complete, adequate, accurate and timely information on
a regular basis to enable them to be fully cognisant of the affairs of the
Group. The Chairman/CEO ensures all Directors have unrestricted access
to document or information kept by the Group and professional advice
when necessary.

During 2012, the Chairman had met the non-executive Director and
the independent non-executive Directors respectively and individually
without the presence of other executive Directors.

Board Composition

The Board comprises 7 Directors in which 3 are executive Directors; 1 is
non-executive Director and 3 are independent non-executive Directors.
The number of independent non-executive Directors constitutes more
than one-third of the Board. The composition of the Board as at the date
of this report and their profiles are set out on page 4 and page 30 of this
annual report respectively.

The Board delegates powers to executive Directors for the day-to-day
management of the Group and the implementation of major strategies
and initiatives adopted by the Board whereas executive Directors should
provide such explanations and information to the Board in a timely
manner to enable the Board to monitor the performance of management.

Non-executive Directors from diverse backgrounds bring in valuable
expertise and experience to the Company and serve important functions
as well as provide strategic advices to the management.

Independent non-executive Directors ensure that the Board is
accountable for the interest of all shareholders and handles matters in
an objective manner. The 3 independent non-executive Directors have
brought a wide spectrum of valuable business experience, knowledge
and professionalism to the Board for its efficient and effective delivery
of the Board functions. The Board has received from each independent
non-executive Director an annual confirmation of his independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Board considers all of the
independent non-executive Directors to be independent.

*\ CENTURY SUNSHINE GROUP HOLDINGS LIMlTED

TR I

{'I

G e



EERBE
Corporate Governance Report

EEQ(H)

EEEWHE(R)

M EEEEMES LT EHBRERRER -
WO  BHRBEERMNBREZT 20
ReBREMBEIN  EFEGREZEHER
fthRAE -

BRSNS ESAHNEETRBEREIEM
S RNEEENEFERAREHEEE
EERNLEXRE EXEEMEREEN
02FHEMNE R AEFHETREEE

ARRIERE R REEE HOERTERELE
EHRRZLE

ZEREER
FAEBERBRIAEESRRBERIER
BERZABERAL  BeHBEITESERIE
HEEBE(HR2012FE3823BK )6
WiREEESHE -

RBAEBERAN  REEARQFIRREST
Rt =9p— Z§$/,\$Aﬁﬁﬂ1£ i &L
BEEAK ’J\t3£|5ﬁ|”£ Koo MIBIA
EEXWX?‘EE&DE/A?EE}HEA$ AIANGER 1T
Zﬂxiﬂgéﬁtﬁ%’& HEREFTEERL

B

0 E?& o
g =11

FEHTESRBLIFEHRITES (B
A BMRSCREE - Fﬁﬁﬁ o A K
\LK/AEJJ_L@EE - FHI S R
2013E2H1E| C2013F1H1H ~ 2013F1 A1
El&zo12¢9ﬂ245t7%ﬁﬂﬁﬁ¢ HEEA
BIEAR QT 2 HEE R WA 2 38 5F o i )
T EM—FHARRHAEBRBELEL=
AAEREEMBRINEILTD - BIIERITE
%&#%ﬂﬁ%%Zti@MﬁﬂﬁlJ‘&“f}i—ﬁé,ﬁﬂ
E?ZK’“TﬁﬁkJ:&AZﬁﬁFEJ&iéVEﬁT

~—

BRERTESEFYR X ERETF
oo s - BUMITES TARESLRRR
EHAEEERZGEAMAN(EMRERIA -
DB R ER MR EIREA N RIA - 2
AR ERF®RIAR )X —B LA
%ﬁﬁ’\]wi BIEA - ZBDLHREZSE
ERRBRE-MBEREENMERITE
%E’JYE,‘IWM%ET SHBABZ AL EY5% © BRIE
TEENFTHEFAREEILLEHME
AR ~ #5) REFERAMBETIRG

RER > BN SREEBERZ 85 M
15 R BRARMEIIRE -

ERESHARABETARRRBGHRES
BENFAXMESHERTEERREAR
R RE e

i

T T G P AL R

The Board (Continued)

Board Composition (Continued)

Mr. Chi Wen Fu and Ms. Chi Bi Fen have a family relationship of brother
and sister. Mr. Guo Mengyong is a brother-in-law of Mr. Chi Wen Fu. Save
as disclosed, there is no other relationship among members of the Board.

Upon reviewing (i) the directorships and major commitments of each
Director; and (ii) the attendance rate of each Director at the meetings of
the Board and its committees, the Board is satisfied that all Directors have
spent sufficient time in performing their responsibilities during 2012.

The Company has arranged appropriate insurance cover in respect of
legal action against Directors.

Appointment and Re-election

Any potential new Directors, being individuals who are suitably qualified
and expected to make a positive contribution to the performance of the
Board, will be identified by the existing Directors and the Nomination
Committee (after its establishment on 23 March 2012) and submitted to
the Board for approval.

In accordance with the Articles of Association, at each annual general
meeting of the Company, one-third of the Directors shall retire from
office by rotation and every Director shall be subject to retirement at least
once every 3 years. Mr. Guo Mengyong, Mr. Kwong Ping Man and Mr.
Sheng Hong are subject to retirement at the forthcoming annual general
meeting of the Company, but being eligible, offer themselves for re-
election.

Each of the non-executive Director and the independent non-executive
Directors, namely Mr. Guo Mengyong, Mr. Kwong Ping Man, Mr. Lui Hoi
Keung and Mr. Sheng Hong, has entered into a letter of appointment with
the Company for a fixed term of 2 years commencing from 1 February
2013, 1 January 2013, 1 January 2013 and 24 September 2012 respectively,
subject to the provisions of retirement and rotation of Directors under the
articles of association of the Company and save that either party or the
Company may terminate the appointment by giving at least 3 months’
prior written notice. Annual emoluments to independent non-executive
Directors and non-executive Director will be reviewed according to their
estimated time to be spent on the Company’s matters and their working
experience with the Company:

All existing executive Directors are entitled to a fixed salary per annum
respectively. In addition, each executive Director is also entitled to
a discretionary management bonus calculated as a percentage of
the audited consolidated net profit of the Group attributable to the
Shareholders (after tax and minority interests and the payment of such
management bonuses but before extraordinary and exceptional items),
which percentage shall be determined by the Board provided that the
aggregate amount of the bonuses payable to all executive Directors in
respect of each financial year of the Company shall not exceed 5% of
such profit. The remuneration of each executive Director is subject to the
annual review of the Board with reference to his/her contribution in terms
of time, effort and his/her expertise.

Details of remuneration paid to each of the Directors and senior
management during the year are disclosed in Note 13 to the financial
statements.

All Directors are entitled to be reimbursed for reasonable expenses
incurred during the performance of their duties to the Company and are
eligible for share options under the share option scheme of the Company.
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The Board (Continued)

Board Processes

The Board is accountable to the shareholders and leads the Group in an
ethical, responsible and effective manner. The Board meets on a regular
basis and arranges ad-hoc meetings for any specific matters that may
arise.

The Board met 4 times in 2012. The attendance of individual Directors at
meetings of the Board, its committees and members general meeting is
set out in the following table:

i/ BiTzeR
Attended/held
ExeeE ENEZEREE FMZEEeR BRAE
Audit Remuneration Members’
Board Committee Committee General
Meetings Meetings Meeting Meeting
HTES Executive Directors
MXE Chi Wen Fu 3/4 - = 0/1
L Shum Sai Chit 4/4 = 11 1/1
HEH Chi Bi Fen 4/4 - _ /1
FHTES Non-Executive Director
HEE Guo Mengyong 4/4 _ _ /1
BYHITEE  Independent Non-Executive Directors
BBIASC Kwong Ping Man 4/4 4/4 11 1/1
Bia Liu Hoi Keung 3/4 4/4 1/1 0/1
Bk Sheng Hong 3/4 4/4 11 0/1
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Agendas and the accompanying board papers are circulated in full to all
Directors at least 3 days before the Board or committee meeting. Board
decisions will then be resolved either by vote at Board meetings or by
written resolutions. If a substantial shareholder or a Director has a conflict
of interest in a matter to be considered by the Board which the Board
has determined to be material, the matter will be dealt with by a physical
Board meeting rather than a written resolution.

Minutes of the Board meetings and meetings of the Board committees
taken by the company secretary of the Company and, together with
any supporting papers, are available for inspection to all Directors. The
minutes record the matters discussed by the Board or its committees,
the decisions made and any concerns or dissenting views raised by the
Directors.

If a Director has a conflict of interests in relation to a transaction or
proposal to be considered by the Board, such Director is required to
declare his/her interest and abstain from voting. Such matter shall be
considered at a Board meeting by Directors who have no material interest
in the transaction or proposal.
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Directors’ induction and continuous professional
development

On appointment to the Board, each Director would receive an induction
package covering the Group's business and the statutory and regulatory
obligations of a director of a listed company. The Group also regularly
updates Directors on the latest development regarding the Listing
Rules and other applicable legal and regulatory requirements regarding
subjects necessary in the discharge of their duties. In addition, the
Company has been encouraging Directors to attend seminars on the
latest development of applicable laws, rules and regulations so that they
can continuously update and further improve their relevant knowledge
and skills.

According to the records provided by the Directors, the training received
by each of the Directors during the period from 1 April 2012 up to 31
December 2012 is summarized as follows:-

Type of continuous
professional development
Directors training Mot

Executive Directors

ChiWen Fu B
Shum Sai Chit B
Chi Bi Fen B

Non-Executive Director
Guo Mengyong B

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Kwong Ping Man Aand B
Liu Hoi Keung B
Sheng Hong B
Note:

Attending seminar(s) or training session(s)
B: Reading newspapers, journals and updates relating to the Company’s business or

directors’ duties and responsibilities, the latest development of the Listing Rules and
other applicable regulatory requirements etc.
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Delegation by the Board

The Board has delegated the authority and responsibility for
implementing business strategies and management of the daily
operations of the Group to the senior management who is required
to report back to the Board. Functions reserved to the Board and the
management are reviewed periodically. The Board and each individual
Director is empowered to access any Company'’s information from senior
management and the company secretary at all times. The Directors
are kept informed on a timely basis of major changes that may affect
the Group's businesses, including amendments on relevant rules and
regulations. Since 1 April 2012, Directors are provided with monthly
updates on the Company’s performance, position and prospects to
enable the Board as a whole and each Director to discharge their
duties. Directors are allowed to seek independent professional advice
in performing their Directors’ duties at the Company’s expense, but no
request was made by any Director for such independent professional
advice in 2012.

The Board monitors and reviews performance of the management based
on several key performance indicators such as financial figures, investor
relations, corporate governance and internal control. The principal
measures include review of management accounts, review of internal or
external auditor reports and feedbacks from stakeholders.

Code of Conduct Regarding Securities Transactions by
Directors

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing
Rules ("Model Code”) as the code of conduct of the Company regarding
Directors’ securities transactions. The Company made specific enquiries
to all Directors and all Directors have confirmed in writing that they have
complied with the required standards set out in the Model Code during
the year.

Board’s Committees

To assist in the execution of its responsibilities, the Board has established
audit committee (the "Audit Committee”), remuneration committee
(the "Remuneration Committee”), and nomination committee (the
“Nomination Committee”). These committees function within clearly
defined terms of reference. Independent non-executive Directors play
a significant role in these committees to ensure that independent and
objective views are taken.

The terms of reference of these committees are available on the websites
of the Company and the Stock Exchange.

[ : [ 1 &




RO ALkt ghp Bl g Ut _';.'.f:,"_. 4 e i :

EERBE
Corporate Governance Report

BREEE

ERZEEMAREYRBIIFNITES -
FMEZEERBYARAEERINEGT LA
BEE - ERZEENEHNAFRFIA -

ERZEER0NFARIREGSE  ER
RERE RIS ARE ZEAR
MEGMMBEE(NERZBE G 2 BESR
ElFr#) - ERZEGZRERETIISE

-  BHAKEZMBEHRRAINEESER
HiEEE R AHEL

-  BEAKEBTEVNEERENBE
n

- BEAKEARREEREREE

- BHERSFMEFER

-  BEARBZAERS

- ERREESEINEZEENEEE

ERZEeARTEREHENEENSEE
ETHES  WEBTERESNRANLER
EEESKBIYEEER - REABEZAX
NREE2012F12A3HILEE 2P BHRE
Al BRZEBCCBEEZHMBEESS
MA@ BEDTAMRTIRBE 201
(BRI 2T - RSB REE M
e 2 EMHER °

RER  ERZBRCRNENZEREZES
SRABT LDRABENCSHRBMENZE
ZEE - BE ARERARBIMERTIE
W BREZEEC TREMH012FPHRF
EHBHRE YRNEETSERBBEENT
Wk -EETREBRZEGHERZEER
BERDB

FMEEE

YHEZE R R4BREBHEK - KEH A
BUERITES - FTHEESREHNAF
MEE4E -

PR E S BERNT —ELENEMNE
B ABEARREES L SR EERE N5 M
BERMITE - HINE B SRR -

- REAKEENATRIFATESER
SREEENFMO R RURES

SRR

mi
5.'~. 3B

Audit Committee

All the members of the Audit Committee are independent non-executive
Directors. All committee members possess appropriate qualifications
such as accounting and financial management. The Audit Committee
members are set out in page 4 of the annual report.

The Audit Committee met 4 times in 2012 to review with the senior
management and external auditors the Group's significant internal
controls and financial matters as set out in the Audit Committee’s
terms of reference. The functions of the Audit Committee included the
following matters:

- Reviewing the Group’'s financial statements with
recommendation to the Board for approval

- Reviewing the Group’s compliance of the regulatory and statutory
requirements

- Reviewing the Group's internal control and risk management

- Reviewing significant accounting and audit issues

- Reviewing the Group’s connected transactions

- Overseeing and managing the relationship with external auditors

The Audit Committee has power to conduct investigations into any
matter within the scope of responsibility of the Audit Committee. The
Audit Committee is authorised to obtain independent professional
advice if it deems necessary in the discharge of its responsibilities. The
Audit Committee has obtained a written confirmation from the Auditors
on their independence and objectivity as required under the Section
290 (revised) of the Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants issued
by Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants prior to the
commencement of the audit of the Company’s financial statements for
the year ended 31 December 2012.

During the year, the Audit Committee has carried out the above
functions in the respective Audit Committee meetings and also has been
satisfied with the review of the audit scope, process, effectiveness and
independence of the Auditors. The Audit Committee has reviewed and
recommended to the Board for approval the interim and annual financial
statements for 2012. There was no disagreement between the Board and
the Audit Committee on the re-appointment of the auditors.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee currently comprises 4 members, the
majority of whom are independent non-executive Directors. The
Remuneration Committee members are set out in page 4 of the annual
report.

The functions of the Remuneration Committee are to formulate
transparent procedures for setting remuneration policies and packages
for Directors and the senior management of the Group. Its duties include:

- Reviewing and recommending to the Board the remuneration
packages of individual executive and non-executive Directors and
the senior management of the Group
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Remuneration Committee (Continued)
- Reviewing the administration of the share option scheme of the
Company

- Reviewing the appropriateness of compensation for Directors and
the senior management of the Group

No Director is involved in determining his/her own remuneration. The
Remuneration Committee met once in 2012 to review the existing
remuneration policies of the Directors and senior management.

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee currently comprises 3 members, the majority
of whom are independent non-executive Directors. The Nomination
Committee members are out in page 4 of the annual report.

Its duties include:

- Reviewing the structure, size and composition of the Board

- Recommending any proposed change to the board to complement
the Company’s corporate strategies

- Identifying capable and qualified individuals to become Board
members

- Assessing independence of independent non-executive Directors

- Recommending appointment or re-appointment of Directors and
succession planning for Directors

The Nomination Committee were established on 23 March 2012.
Meeting of the Nomination Committee had not yet been held in 2012.
The first meeting of the Nomination Committee was held on 13 March
2013 for reviewing the structure, size and composition of the Board,
making recommendation to the Board in the re-appointment of retiring
Directors at the forthcoming annual general meeting and assessing the
independence of independent non-executive Directors.

Auditors’ Remuneration

The Company had appointed HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited as
the auditors of the Group. The Board was also authorised in the annual
general meeting to determine the remuneration of the auditors. During
the year, the auditors performed the work of statutory audit for the
year of 2012 and were also involved in non-audit assignment of issuing
a confirmation to IFC in respect of the Group’s compliance of certain
financial covenants under the IFC loan.

The following principles are considered when determining the
appointment of the auditors in non-audit services:

- No management decision made by the auditors
- Independence of the auditors not to be impaired
- Quality of service

- Cost of service
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Auditors’ Remuneration (Continued)

The Audit Committee was satisfied that the non-audit services provided
by the auditors did not affect its independence. The remuneration of the
auditors for the year of 2012 and 2011 are as follows:

FEVYear F [ Year
2012 2011
BT BT
HK$ HKS

BEEstEmESRaRA T HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited
EZRS Audit services 1,350,000 1,280,000
HEFEIZ TS Non-audit services 121,000 101,000
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The accounts for the year were audited by HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng
Limited whose term of office will expire upon the forthcoming annual
general meeting. The Audit Committee has recommended to the Board
that HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited be reappointed as the auditors
of the Company at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

Respective Responsibilities of Directors and Auditors
The Directors acknowledge their responsibilities for preparation of
the financial statements for each financial period, which give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and its subsidiaries
and in compliance with the requirements of the Hong Kong Company
Ordinance and the applicable disclosure provisions of the Listing Rules.

The auditors acknowledge their responsibilities in the auditors’ report as
set out on pages 53 and 54 of this annual report.

Internal Controls

The Board acknowledges its responsibility to establish, maintain and
review the effectiveness of the Group’s system of internal controls with a
view to ensuring that shareholders’ investments and the Group's assets
are safeguarded. This responsibility is primarily fulfilled on its behalf by
the Audit Committee. In the year under review, the Audit Committee, as
delegated by the Board, has reviewed the effectiveness of the internal
control systems of the Group, covering all material controls, including
financial, operational and compliance controls and risk management
functions.

The foundation of a strong system of internal control is a solid control
environment. This is dependent on the following components:

- Business ethics and culture of the organisation
- Quality and competence of its personnel

- Direction provided by the Board, and

- Effectiveness of the management
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Risk Management

The Company improves its business and operational activities by
identifying the areas of significant business risks via a regular review and
taking appropriate measures to control and mitigate these risks. The
management of the Company reviews all significant control policies and
procedures and highlights all significant matters to the Board and Audit
Committee.

Communication with Shareholders and Investor
Relations

The Company recognises the importance of open communication and
fair disclosure. It is the Company'’s policy to ensure that all shareholders
are equally informed of all major corporate developments.

All shareholders have proper notice of any general meeting of the
Company at which the Directors and the committees’ members are
available to give explanation on any query raised by the shareholders.
Major information of the Company could be obtained from the
Company’s website or financial reports and circulars sent to the
shareholders. Any enquiries by the shareholders requiring the Board's
attention can also be sent in writing to the Vice-President-Investor
Relations of the Company whose contact details are set out in the
paragraph headed “Shareholders’ rights — (c) Right to put enquiries to the
Board” below.

Resolutions put to the vote at the general meetings of the Company
shall be decided on a poll, save that the chairman of the meeting may
in good faith allow a resolution which relates purely to a procedural or
administrative matter to be voted on by a show of hands. Procedures
for conducting a poll will be explained to the shareholders at each
general meeting and questions from shareholders regarding the voting
procedures will be answered. The poll results will be posted on the
websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company respectively in the
manner prescribed under the Listing Rules.

As part of a regular program of investor relations, senior executives
may hold briefings or road shows after the results announcement and
attend conferences with institutional investors and analysts to engage
in two-way communications on Company’s performance, objectives and
developments. Company visits can be arranged upon specific request.

Shareholders’ rights

(a) Right to convene extraordinary general meeting
Pursuant to the Articles of Association of the Company, any one
or more members holding at the date of deposit of the requisition
not less than one-tenth of the paid up capital of the Company
carrying the right of voting at general meetings of the Company
shall at all times have the right, by written requisition to the
Board or the company secretary of the Company, to require an
extraordinary general meeting to be called by the Board for the
transaction of any business specified in such requisition; and such
meeting shall be held within 2 months after the deposit of such
requisition.

I ¥ 4
.l..,.

LR i

mm&“" P




EE

A E

Corporate Governance Report

IREREF (&)

(a)

(b)

(c)

BRRREBRI ARG 2 ER ()

EmMERMNANRZAENER
Eﬁuﬁfw\i S ENARANRERS
jz AIMWE @ Ut AR REREEZ

BREEMNEZEEMBFEETE
/%L255)T/i/ 26182605 © M4
ZRAIE—KZH - FHE BN
ERBRALTEZN AR -

ZERBHRATREE RN B
BLoRZE  KRMNDEFELS R
ﬁEwunAK*T‘JLDiFEEF?{é Zl»"&ﬂﬁ']ﬁ
AMEBNEREESRBEMEHEH
E D K BEE HRTE (R 2 88 o 1 AR R B
ERIBHARAARREFRIAR - $H
R HEBRERERTIHTRIEF -
SRALTHESMLER - Hx%%?ﬂb&
SR T REESBH -

iR ERIEN AN EFZGAREA
FZAE H'J*iﬂij\i—léﬂbxﬂ
TABHEZARE - MBERKALTHES
EREA Sﬂﬁ@ﬁﬁ%iﬁ’ﬂﬁﬁﬁ’a\ﬁﬁﬂ
XEBARBRBERALIELEN

RBRASREBRZER
FMERERRDARNANABIEHERA
I3 AR SCHE BRI IR A& L1
EFRBR - ARRERBRZBRE
A RZADRBCEFTE 2 12 FF BR AR A
BRBERFRIAE -

EHRBEATZEEEZRF - AR
AN B IR www.centurysunshine.com.hk
=R -

MESSFEHER ZEF
BERAIBERAZE O ARESSFH
SRMELIER  FERART
ZIREEBERERE  EBEERR
ZInR:

HEEF
BB E255,
SR L
261826057
%E (852) 2802 2697
BH : ir@centurysunshine.com.hk

ARAZREEWERINEHENEE

RIRERR 2 EARBIERERE
LAE]

%ﬁ&/jﬁﬁffﬁi%ﬁ*ig
ERRER 2R o

Shareholders’ rights (Continued)

(a)

(b)

(c)

Right to convene extraordinary general meeting
(Continued)

The written requisition must state the purposes of the meeting,
signed by the requisitionist(s) and deposit it to the Board or the
company secretary of the Company at the Company’s head office
and principal place of business in Hong Kong at Unit 2605, 26th
Floor, Harbour Centre, 25 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong, and
such request may consist of several documents in like form, each
signed by one or more of the requisitionist(s).

The request will be verified with the Company’s branch share
registrar in Hong Kong and upon the confirmation of the branch
share registrar that the request is in order, the company secretary
of the Company will ask the Board to convene an extraordinary
general meeting by serving sufficient notice in accordance
with all relevant statutory and regulatory requirements to all
registered members. On the contrary, if the request is verified as
not in order, the requisitionist(s) will be advised of this outcome
and accordingly, an extraordinary general meeting will not be
convened as requested.

If within 21 days of such deposit the Board fails to proceed to
convene such meeting, the requisitionst(s) himself/themselves
may do so in the same manner, and all reasonable expenses
incurred by the requisitionist(s) as a result of the failure of the
Board shall be reimbursed to the requisitionist(s) by the Company.

Right to put forward proposals at general meetings
There are no provisions allowing shareholders to propose new
resolutions at general meetings under the Cayman Islands
Companies Law or the Articles of Association of the Company.
Shareholders who wish to propose a resolution may request the
Company to convene an extraordinary general meeting following
the procedures set out in the preceding paragraph.

As regard the procedures for proposing a person for election as
a Director, please refer to the procedures made available on the
website of the Company at www.centurysunshine.com.hk.

Right to put enquiries to the Board

Shareholders may at any time send their enquiries and concerns
to the Board in writing for the attention of the Vice President-
Investor Relations of the Company whose contact details are as
follows:

Unit 2605, 26th Floor,

Harbour Centre,

25 Harbour Road,

Wanchai, Hong Kong

Fax: (852) 2802 2697

Email: ir@centurysunshine.com.hk

The Vice President-Investor Relations of the Company shall
forward the shareholders’ enquries and concerns to the
Board and/or relevant committees of the Board to answer the
shareholders’ questions where appropriate.
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Constitutional documents

At the annual general meeting of the Company held on 17 May 2012
a special resolution was passed by the shareholders of the Company
to amend the existing Memorandum and Articles of Association of the
Company so as to bring them in line with certain recent amendments
made to the Listing Rules and to incorporate certain housekeeping
amendments. The major changes brought about by such amendments
are summarized as follows:

(a) all resolutions at general meetings of the Company shall be
decided by poll other than resolution which relates purely to
a procedural or administrative matter as the chairman of the
meeting may in good faith allow it to be voted on by a show of
hands;

the exception that a Director may vote (or be counted in the
guorum) on any proposal concerning any other company in
which he or his associates are interested provided that he or any
of his associates are not beneficially interested in 5% or more of
such company has been removed;

a requirement has been added to the effect that if a shareholder’s
entitlement requires the approval of the Company in general
meeting or is contingent on a transaction that is subject to the
approval of the Company in general meeting, the last day for
trading in shares with such entitlement on the Stock Exchange
must fall at least one business day after the general meeting;

a physical board meeting is required in lieu of written resolutions
where a Director or substantial shareholder has a conflict of
interest in a matter to be considered by the Board which the
Board has determined to be material;

if one or more shareholders intend to propose a person for
election as a Director, he/they need to hold not less than 5%
of the paid up capital carrying the right to attend and vote at
the relevant general meeting in order to be so entitled and the
period during which the relevant notices should be lodged will be
clarified; and

the increase in authorized share capital and the share subdivision
previously approved by the shareholders have been reflected in
the Memorandum of Association.

An updated version of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of
the Company is available on the websites of the Company and the Stock
Exchange.

Company secretary

Mr. Luk Sai Wai, Simon is an employee of the Company and has been
appointed as the company secretary of the Company with effect from 1
May 2010. The biographical details of Mr. Luk are set out in the section
headed “Directors and Senior Management Profile”.

According to Rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules, Mr. Luk has taken no less than
15 hours of relevant professional training during the financial year ended
1 December 2012.
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The Directors have pleasure in submitting their report together with
the audited financial statements of the Group for the year ended
1 December 2012, which are set out on pages 55 to 156.

Principal Activities and Geographical Analysis of
Operations

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The principal
activities and other particulars of its subsidiaries are shown under Note 23
to the financial statements.

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the year by operating
segments is set out in Note 8 to the financial statements. The Directors
consider that the Group’s operations are principally carried out in the
PRC and Hong Kong. Accordingly, no geographical segment results are
presented.

Results and Appropriation
The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2012 are set out
in the consolidated income statement on page 55 of the annual report.

The Board recommends the payment of a final dividend for the year
ended 31 December 2012 of HK1.03 cents per share (the “Final Dividend”)
(2011: HK0.35 cents) with an option to elect to receive the Final Dividend
by way of scrip share(s) under a scrip dividend scheme (the “Scrip
Dividend Scheme”). The share registrar will be closed from 14 May 2013
to 21 May 2013, both days inclusive. Shareholders whose names appear
on the register of members of the Company on 21 May 2013 (the “Record
Date”) will be entitled to receive the Final Dividend. Under the Scrip
Dividend Scheme, shareholders who are entitled to receive the Final
Dividend (other than shareholder(s) whose name(s) appear(s) on the
register of members of the Company on the Record Date and whose
registered address(es) on that date is/are outside Hong Kong (if any) to
whom the Directors, based on legal advice provided by legal advisers
and on account either of legal restrictions under the laws of the relevant
place or the requirements of the relevant regulatory body or stock
exchange in that place, consider it necessary or expedient to exclude
such shareholder(s) from the Scrip Dividend Scheme) (the “Qualifying
Shareholders”) may elect to receive the Final Dividend wholly or partly
by way of scrip shares(s) in lieu of cash at a fixed price of HK$0.618 per
share. The Scrip Dividend Scheme is subject to (a) the approval of the
Final Dividend and the Scrip Dividend Scheme by the shareholders at the
annual general meeting to be held on 8 May 2013 (“2013 AGM") and (b)
listing approval being granted by the Stock Exchange in respect of the
scrip shares to be issued pursuant thereto.

On the condition that the payment of the Final Dividend by way of the
Scrip Dividend Scheme is approved by the shareholders at the 2013
AGM, a circular containing further details of the Scrip Dividend Scheme,
together with a form of election (to the Qualifying Shareholders only), will
be despatched to the shareholders shortly after the Record Date.

It is expected that the cheques for cash entitlement and the certificates
for scrip shares will be sent on 28 June 2013 to the shareholders who are
qualified for the Final Dividend.
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Five-year Financial Summary
A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group for
the last 5 financial years is set out on page 6 of the annual report.

Property, Plant and Equipment
Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group
are set out in Note 18 to the financial statements.

Investment Properties
Details of the movements in investment properties of the Group are set
out in Note 19 to the financial statements.

Share Capital
Details of the movements in share capital of the Company are set out in
Note 35 to the financial statements.

Reserves
Details of the movements in reserves of the Group and of the Company
during the year are set out in Note 36 to the financial statements.

Distributable Reserves
Distributable reserves of the Company as at 31 December 2012 amounted
to HK$741,541,000 (201 1: HK$760,305,000).

Donations
Charitable and other donation made by the Group during the year
amounted to HK$17,280 (2011: HKS Nil).

Pre-emptive Rights

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s articles
of association or the laws of the Cayman Islands, which would oblige the
Company to offer new Shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of the Company'’s Listed
Securities

During the year, the Company repurchased 34,560,000 ordinary shares
of HK$0.02 each of the Company at an aggregate consideration of
HK$8,002,355 before expenses at prices ranging from HK$0.208 to
HKS$0.27 per share on the Stock Exchange. The repurchased shares were
subsequently cancelled during the year. Accordingly, the issued share
capital of the Company was reduced by the nominal value thereof. The
premium payable on repurchase was charged against the share premium
account of the Company. The repurchases were effected by the Board
pursuant to the mandate from shareholders, with a view to benefit
shareholders as a whole in enhancing the net assets and earnings per
share of the Company.

Save as disclosed above, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities
during the year.
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Directors
The Directors during the year and up to the date of this report are:

Executive Directors
Chi Wen Fu (Chairman)
Shum Sai Chit

ChiBi Fen

Non-Executive Director
Guo Mengyong

Independent Non-Executive Directors
Kwong Ping Man

Liu Hoi Keung

Sheng Hong

In accordance with Article 87 of the Company'’s Articles of Association,
Mr. Guo Mengyong, Mr. Kwong Ping Man and Mr. Sheng Hong will retire
from office by rotation at the forthcoming annual general meeting of the
Company and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

Directors’ Service Contracts

None of the Directors who are proposed for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting has a service contract with the
Company which is not determinable within 1 year without payment of
compensation, other than statutory compensation.

Directors’ Interests in Contracts

No contract of significance in relation to the Group’s business to which
the Company, any of its subsidiaries or its parent company was a party
and in which a Director had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

Directors’ Interests in Competing Business

During the year, none of the Directors or the management shareholders
of the Company or their respective associates (as defined in the Listing
Rules) had any interest in a business that competed or might compete
with the business of the Group.

Biographical Details of Directors and Senior
Management

Brief biographical details of Directors and senior management are set out
on pages 30 to 32 of the annual report.

Share Option Scheme

In order to attract and retain the best quality employees for the
development of the Group's businesses and to provide additional
incentives or rewards to selected qualifying participants, the Company
adopted a share option scheme on 3 December 2008 (the “Scheme”). The
qualifying participants mainly include employees of the Group, Directors
and contractors, suppliers or service providers of the Group who have
contribution to the Group. The Scheme, unless otherwise cancelled or
amended, will remain in force for 10 years.
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Share Option Scheme (Continued)

The subscription price is not less than the highest of (i) the closing price
of the Shares as stated in the daily quotation sheet of The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) on the date of offer of the
option; (ii) the average closing prices of the Shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for the 5 trading days immediately
preceding the date of offer of the option; and (iii) the nominal value of
a Share of HKS$0.02. The maximum number of Shares in respect of which
options may be granted under the Scheme shall not, in aggregate,
exceed 30% of the issued share capital of the Company from time to
time. Upon acceptance of the offer for the grant of option, an amount of
HKS$1.00 is payable by the grantee to the Company.

The Company can issue options so that the total number of shares that
may be issued upon exercise of all options to be granted under the
Scheme does not in aggregate exceed 10% of the shares in issue on the
date of approval of the Scheme. The Company may refresh this 10% limit
at any time, subject to shareholders’ approval and the issue of a circular
and in accordance with the Listing Rules provided that the number of
shares to be issued upon exercise of all outstanding options granted
and yet to be exercised under the Scheme and any other share option
schemes does not exceed 30% of the Shares in issue from time to time.

Share Options Held at 31 December 2012 under the
Scheme

20124 FRITE FRRXN 20124 fTeE|
1A18#E ZERRE ZBRE 12A318EE BT
Options Options
Held at exercised lapsed Held at Exercise
1 January during during 31 December price
2012 the year the year 2012 HK$
(A) EE 150,500,000 = = 150,500,000 0.5
Employees
(B) E=
Directors
WX E 20,000,000 = = 20,000,000 0.5
Chi Wen Fu
Lt 15,000,000 - - 15,000,000 0.5
Shum Sai Chit
SthEEX 15,000,000 = = 15,000,000 0.5
Chl B| Fen
el 5,000,000 - - 5,000,000 0.5
Guo Mengyong
BB A S 5,000,000 = = 5,000,000 0.5
Kwong Ping Man
B8 5,000,000 = = 5,000,000 0.5
Liu Hoi Keung
B 5,000,000 = = 5,000,000 0.5
Sheng Hong
220,500,000 = = 220,500,000
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BERFETHAERARQATRME Directors’ and Chief Executives’ Interest in the Shares,

B EERS - HERORES Underlying Shares and Debentures of the Company

1 and Any Associated Corporation

MR2012F12A318 » ARARIGEEFKFTETT  As at 31 December 2012, the relevant interests and short positions

LBZ/\EJJL’\$ RIS A MEEOE®E (& R of the Directors or chief executive of the Company in the Shares,
BEREEEN ([B5REEEM ])EXY  underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its associated

*|3 V2B MBERMDLESRBREAAR  corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
NEREE A LB EEFEXVERF352/1&7F  Ordinance (the “SFQ"), as recorded in the register to be kept by the

BBz AEEEREENT Company under Section 352 of Part XV of the SFO were as follows:
(i) ESBRAQFRZEZR (i)  Directors’ Interests in the Company
ROEE Long Positions in Shares
FERRE ER NN
Eg=| HERTRAE
(M$&E2) ZBEDH
BRARGBHEE Percentage
Number of Shares held of existing
EEHA BAEDS AERER &3t Number of issued share
Personal Corporate options held capital of
Name of director interests interests Total (note 2) the Company
WY E 165,110,000 918,484,850 1,083,594,850 42.59%
Chi Wen Fu (BfFEET) 20,000,000 0.78%
(note 1)
Lt RE = = = =
Shum Sai Chit 15,000,000 0.59%
M E L 7,500,000 - 7,500,000 0.29%
Chi Bi Fen 15,000,000 0.59%
N FHE - - -
Guo Mengyong 5,000,000 0.20%
BB AL - - -
Kwong Ping Man 5,000,000 0.20%
B R 1,000,000 - 1,000,000 0.04%
Liu Hoi Keung 5,000,000 0.20%
B = = =
Sheng Hong 5,000,000 0.20%
BR5E - notes:
1. ZERGO RBERFERAR(EE]) 1. These Shares are held by Alpha Sino International Limited (“Alpha Sino”)
A EREERAEESBITRA and are deemed corporate interests by virtue of Mr. Chi's holding of 83.74%
83.74% * B FHERTERRAE £ of the issued share capital of Alpha Sino which entitled him to exercise or
TESEHITE=9 2 —sA EZ IR control the exercise of one-third or more of the voting power at general
- AR AN AR o meeting of Alpha Sino.
2) B2 EREFHIBHEINN EX [HER 2. Details of options held are set out in the above section headed “Share
REETEl—& o Options Scheme”.

2012¢¢$h’z RN

[l
pis

*‘h hl 'u..
i M\&&



EEEHS

Directors’Report

B EXCFTIREE SN - A2012F12 8318 K
NAZEBFRNETBTHRAESRKES G 25
At BERAA ﬂﬂ%ﬂﬁifﬁﬁw}z
(EERBHRIBEEAIEXVER) 25  #8
B D s EHEFP A LN AR IR IEEH
&Bsﬁia1lz<f§IJ%xv%%%zﬂ%ﬁﬁzléﬁaﬂﬁW
IR RER -

EERERODIEZ ZEF

R EXFTRERE SN - RANE E A (AT B P
BERTEMES HE [ ZEBH1/\HEMA
TF A AL A8 AR R R AR 3R 55 M
EENmrERN - REF BT EMZSE
A - AR B SRATAT BB A B I E S BT
TAREHEZTEFESNEREMEAE
BTN -

TERERELTRA KBRS
H R RIER

MEBERARAEBITHABME B
2012124318 RARQERMIREITE
I,E:E’\JifﬁF%fo%%ﬁ@%ﬁ#&ﬂﬂ,%’iﬂ%ﬁu

Directors’ and Chief Executives’ Interest in the Shares,
Underlying Shares and Debentures of the Company
and Any Associated Corporation (Continued)

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2012, none of the Directors
or chief executive of the Company or their respective associates
had interests and short positions in the Shares, underlying shares or
debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the SFO), as recorded in the register to be kept
by the Company under Section 352 of Part XV of SFO.

Directors’ Right to Acquire Shares or Debentures

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year were rights to acquire
benefits by means of the acquisition of Shares in or debentures of the
Company granted to any Directors or their respective spouse or children
under 18 years of age, or were any such rights exercised by them; or was
the Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to
enable the Directors to acquire such rights in any other body corporate.

Interests and Short Positions of Substantial
Shareholders in the Shares and Underlying Shares of
the Company

So far as is known to any Director or chief executive of the Company, as
at 31 December 2012, persons who had interests or short positions in
the Shares or underlying shares of equity derivatives of the Company as

BIEMEERTFNECMAERS KT AR recorded in the register required to be kept under Section 336 of the SFO
AT : were as follows:

HAERATRE

BEITRA

REREB BEMHE REEE BREHE A=

Percentage of

existing issued

Number Number share capital of

Name of shareholder Nature of Shares of options  the Company

M E 231 1,083,594,850 42.59%
Chi Wen Fu Long position (F=ET)
(note 1)

kB 20,000,000 0.78%

Long position (PfF5E2)
(note 2)

B i) 918,484,850 36.10%
Alpha Sino Long position (PfFEE3)
(note 3)

aBED o) 225,833,333 8.88%
Zou Li Long position (Pft3E4)
(note 4)

CEI rE 225,833,333 8.88%
Yang Yuchuan Long position (P 5E4)
(note 4)

Best Equity Holdings Limited kB 225,833,333 8.88%
("Best Equity”) Long position (P EE4)
(note 4)
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Interests and Short Positions of Substantial
Shareholders in the Shares and Underlying Shares of
the Company (Continued)

notes:

1. Mr. Chi Wen Fu has interest in an aggregate of 1,083,594,850 Shares of which (a)
165,110,000 Shares are beneficially owned by him and registered in his name; and (b)
918,484,850 Shares are deemed corporate interests by virtue of his holding of 83.74%
of the issued share capital of Alpha Sino which entitled him to exercise or control the
exercise of one-third or more of the voting power at general meeting of Alpha Sino.

2. Details of options held are set out in the above section headed “Share Options
Scheme”.

3. Pursuant to a share mortgage dated 13 November 2006, Alpha Sino, being the
substantial shareholder of the Company, had mortgaged 244,578,000 Shares
(representing approximately 12% of the then issued share capital of the Company
on 13 November 2006) to International Finance Corporation ("IFC") to secure
repayment of the IFC Loan under a loan agreement dated 13 November 2006 (the
“Loan Agreement”) entered into between the IFC as lender and (i) Green Land Bio-
Products Company Limited (“Green Land"); (i) Century Sunshine (Nanping) Biology
Engineering Company Limited; (i) Century Sunshine (Jiangxi) Ecological Technology
Limited; and (iv) Century Sunshine (Zhangzhou) Ecological Technology Limited, all
being the then subsidiaries of the Company (altogether as “Parties”)

On 3 September 2012, a supplemental agreement was entered into by the Parties to
release Green Land from the Loan Agreement..

4. These Shares are held by Best Equity and are deemed corporate interests by virtue of
Ms. Zou's or Mr. Yang's holding of 52.83% and 47.17% respectively of the issued share
capital of Best Equity which entitled her or him to exercise or control the exercise of
one-third or more of the voting power at general meeting of Best Equity.

Management Contracts

No contract concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were
entered into or existed during the year.

Major Suppliers and Customers
The percentage of purchases and sales for the year attributable to the
Group's major suppliers and customers are as follows:

Purchases
- thelargest supplier 10.3%
- 5largest suppliers in aggregate 32.6%
Sales
- thelargest customer 3.9%
- 5largest customers in aggregate 11.9%

None of the Directors, their associates or any shareholders (which to the
knowledge of the Directors owns more than 5% of the Company's share
capital) had an interest in the major suppliers or customers noted above.
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Connected Transaction
There was no connected transaction during the year and in last year.

Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company,
and within the knowledge of the directors, the percentage of the
Company'’s Shares which are in the hands of the public exceeds 25% of
the Company'’s total number of issued shares during the year and up to 15
March 2013.

Auditors

The accounts for the year ended 31 December 2012 were audited by
HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited whose term of office will expire
upon the forthcoming annual general meeting. A resolution for the
re-appointment of HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited as the auditors
of the Company for the subsequent year is to be proposed at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

By order of the Board
Shum Sai Chit

Executive Director

Hong Kong, 18 March 2013
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

HLB

Chartered Accountants
Certified Public Accountants
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REl D REMBAR(5HE [EEE ) HNEGRE
Rz - W BHRERBER2012F12A31
BRGRAERARGBRARAKREEEZB LS
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£ RPIERBEFESTMASBMHHNELS
BT EAETESR o BB ERRERMEST
BIERE  UWREIRWITESL  LAERTE
HERAMBRERDFEEMEAERR

AR ) S
Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited

B 31/F., Gloucester Tower
iR The Landmark
SITHI5 11 Pedder Street

B ES Central
ERTITRE3E Hong Kong

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
OF CENTURY SUNSHINE GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
(Incorporated in Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Century
Sunshine Group Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 55 to 156, which
comprise the consolidated and Company statements of financial position
as at 31 December 2012, and the consolidated income statement, the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you,
as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of
this report. We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement.
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Auditors’ Responsibility (Continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at
31 December 2012 and of the Group's profit and cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
and have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited
Chartered Accountants

Certified Public Accountants

Hon Koon Fai, Alex
Practising Certificate Number: P05029

Hong Kong, 18 March 2013

CENTURY SUNSHINE GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED



CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

BZE2012F12A318 ILFE
For the year ended 31 December 2012

2012 2011
B =E FET FHTT
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
(& E5))
(restated)
FERSEER Continuing operations
WA Revenue 7 1,242,930 736,790
$H & BN Cost of sales (910,734) (604,555)
EH Gross profit 332,196 132,235
E AU A R e Other income and gains 9 12,015 18,788
HERMSIEEZEER Selling and marketing costs (48,948) (35,242)
THRHX Administrative expenses (48,084) (38,951)
BIEEBHRENEZIR Realised and unrealised gain/(loss) o
&N fﬁ”ﬁlﬁn/(ﬁﬂﬁ investments held for trading 1,457 (2,736)
S BB A R Gain on disposal of subsidiaries - 3,800
#0138 2 LS Reversal of provision for
over-extraction penalty 31 - 56,753
s E A Finance costs 10 (20,363) (16,413)
B P15 5 A £l Profit before income tax 228,273 118,234
FTiS % A X2 Income tax expense 11 (47,984) (14,098)
BELEEENFERNGER  Profit for the year from continuing
operations 180,289 104,136
BRI K Discontinued operation
ERIEEEEBHERN Loss for the year from discontinued
B518 operation 14 (11,705) (3,018)
F N A Profit for the year 12 168,584 101,118
THIALEEFEREF : Profit for the year attributable to:
ViN/NETEZZ =N Owners of the Company 130,312 96,541
FIEEIRE A Non-controlling interests 38,272 4,577
168,584 101,118
FRAF : Earnings per share:
REFERDRIEREETL  From continuing and discontinued
operations
— A=K ~ basic 16 5.08{licents 3.74{llicents
— — diluted 16 5.081licents 3.74{\licents
REFFEKEE R From continuing operations
— EHR — basic 16 5.411licents 3.761llicents
— 8 — diluted 16 5.41{licents 3.76f\lcents

BTSRRI R AR & TS R m — &R D ©

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these consolidated
financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

BZE2012F12A318 ILFE
For the year ended 31 December 2012

2012 2011
FTET FHTT
HK$’000 HKS$'000
FRE Profit for the year 168,584 101,118
HihZ2mEU A (FIRFTESHEL) :  Other comprehensive income (net of income tax):
AEHERE Available-for-sale investment:
FREMGMUHREEREES Net gain arising on revaluation of
2 W e F R available-for-sale investment during the year 123,557 -
MEBINETBFRIEE 2 Exchange differences arising from translation
bE 5, =58 of foreign operations 28,584 46,465
FAHEMEERA Other comprehensive income for the year
(FBRFT1S L) (net of income tax) 152,141 46,465
FREEIEAEZE Total comprehensive income for the year 320,725 147,583
THALREGEEEUALZE ©  Total comprehensive income attributable to:
ZiN/NEIEZ =N Owners of the Company 249,417 141,884
FEERR Non-controlling interests 71,308 5,699
320,725 147,583

SRR HT B AR B SRR A —8B1D -

56
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financial statements.

CENTURY SUNSHINE GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these consolidated
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

2012412 A31H
As at 31 December 2012

2012 2011
B =E FET FAET
Notes HK$’000 HKS$'000
FERBEE Non-current assets
+ b {3 P A2 Land use rights 17 147,089 146,778
ME - BE MR E Property, plant and equipment 18(a) 619,040 305,837
KREE Investment properties 19 140,108 116,939
B EE Intangible assets 20 80 23,074
PR AE Mining rights 21 571,859 572,969
BRI EIEE Held-to-maturity investment 24 - 10,000
A ERE Available-for-sale investment 25 123,586 =
EEFIBEEE Deferred tax assets 33 - 592
1,601,762 1,176,189
REEE Current assets
FE Inventories 26 69,981 74,867
+ Jth {55 A A Land use rights 17 3,385 3,330
B 5 REMEWZIE Trade and other receivables,

TN FE MRS prepayments and deposits 27 173,175 214,690
FIEEEIRE Investments held for trading 28 11,941 30,425
RITER Deposits with banks 29 112,043 330,172
RERERBESIER Cash and cash equivalents 29 391,151 240,739

761,676 894,223
W ORBAE Less: Current liabilities
B5 N EMENZIE Trade and other payables 30 130,113 159,527
ERTFTIS R Income tax payable 15,988 13,813
3=t Borrowings 32 317,102 141,590
463,203 314,930
REEERE Net current assets 298,473 579,293
EELAERABAERS Total assets less current liabilities 1,900,235 1,755,482
"W ERBAR Less: Non-current liabilities
EE Borrowings 32 - 142,451
ELEFIEAE Deferred tax liabilities 33 130,721 131,006
130,721 273,457
EEZRE Net assets 1,769,514 1,482,025
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

#2012412A31H
As at 31 December 2012

2012 2011
B & FERT FHTT
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000

ARATEE AELBRAER Capital and reserves attributable to

BB owners of the Company

[N Share capital 35 60,683 61,513
(i Reserves 36 1,568,569 1,333,335
1,629,252 1,394,848
AR == Non-controlling interests 140,262 87,177
A Total equity 1,769,514 1,482,025

EE2MN2013F3F 8B ENLERET|ZEE  The consolidated financial statements on pages 55 to 156 were approved
MRESSE 1568 25 EEx - WH %) and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 18 March 2013 and

EERREE are signed on its behalf by:
M E AL
Chi Wen Fu Shum Sai Chit
EE )
Director Director

BSR4 B B RS R e — 21D The accompanying notes form an integral part of these consolidated
financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

2012612 A318IEFE
As at 31 December 2012

2012 2011
B 5E FET FET
Notes HK$’000 HKS'000
kRBEE Non-current assets
ME -~ BB MR Property, plant and equipment 18(b) 166 270
REB AT ZI&E Investments in subsidiaries 23(a) 2,108 2,109
2,274 2,379
REEE Current assets
B 5 N E bW EIE Trade and other receivables,

A RERIES prepayments and deposits 27 1,545 565
BIEEEKRE Investments held for trading 28 3,252 3,540
I ENGIE Amounts due from subsidiaries 23(b) 799,130 713,273
EURZ B Dividend receivable - 90,547
He kERKREIER Cash and cash equivalents 29 377 12,680

804,304 820,605

W ORBAE Less: Current liabilities

B 5 NE b EIE Trade and other payables 30 2,535 1,166
REEERE Net current assets 801,769 819,439
EEAERABAES Total assets less current liabilities 804,043 821,818
BERE Net assets 804,043 821,818
RARFEE AEERA Capital and reserves attributable to

R B owners of the Company

R A Share capital 35 60,683 61,513

e Reserves 36 743,360 760,305
SR Total equity 804,043 821,818

BEE 2201353 A 18 B #t/fE & I HE T2 H
RESSEI56 B 2 EmE WA TIES

REEE
M E
Chi Wen Fu
3
Director

M MARHTE B AR B SRR A — 8B 1D -

signed on its behalf by:

financial statements.

AR

Shum Sai Chit

EF

Director

20124FF 3R
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The financial statements on pages 55 to 156 were approved and
authorised for issue by the board of directors on 18 March 2013 and are

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these consolidated
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

HZE2012F12A31HILFE
For the year ended 31 December 2012

130312 130312 382M

- 92668 - 92,668 30889 123,557

26,437 2141 28,584

- 92,668 - 130312 249417 7308 320725
- (830)  (8,003) (8,003)

(9,026)  (9,026) (9,026)

(510 - -

(254 (1745)

1819 -
451 (16478)

60,683 733752 3499 92,668 13,666 35560 1819 97132 (105) 590578 1629252 140,262 1,769,514

G REERERAR
CENTURY SUNSHINE GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

BZE2012F12A318 ILFE
For the year ended 31 December 2012

PRE -

(0}

(i)

(iii)

BR[O R AR A AR () R o 1 A ) B AR
REMREBFERZ ARBRMDZEE

AARFBIEREREEECRBRENM KB
REBRHEE - BAEHREERNMEITZA
RAIRMDOEE - MERZEHE -

AERBEIERRPEARKIME([HE])E
EM BRIV 10% R BETRELEER
PRENES -

IR B2 B A B 2 /B4 = T2 4 A1l e 4R
ZHRBUERROER - ZEMBARAR LT 10%2
HBR PR ST EORF 2+ BB A E M B iRR L
SREVEREERE  BIFR A BREE
MBS A BEMEAR50% o 2 NTE S &R AR5
MBARBEFEZER  ERMBARZEE
KL E R R Z B o

REFEERLZ24EEEEEEER R ELMAR
EERBRMNE TR AREFZAELS
RAZARERARBEDREES - ZFES
ARG, REE TR EE - SR
BREDIK

BTSN AR & TS R m — &R D ©

notes:

(i)

(iii)

Capital redemption reserve represents the nominal value of the Shares of the
Company which was transferred from the Company’s retained earnings upon
repurchase and cancellation of Shares by the Company.

Capital reserve represents the difference between the nominal value of the shares
of the subsidiaries that have been acquired and capitalised pursuant to a group
reorganisation over the nominal value of the Company’s Shares issued in exchange
therefore.

Statutory reserve mainly represents the fund set aside based on 10% of the net profit
of the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC") statutory financial statements and that
for the purpose of certain safety production activities.

In accordance with the articles of association of the subsidiaries established in the
PRC and the relevant PRC rules and regulations, these subsidiaries are required to set
aside 10% of their profit after income tax as recorded in the PRC statutory financial
statements as statutory reserve, except where the reserve fund balance has reached
50% of the subsidiaries’ registered capital. The reserve fund can only be used to make
good the subsidiaries’ previous years' losses, to expand the subsidiaries’ production
operations or to increase the capital of the subsidiaries.

Pursuant to certain regulations issued by the State Administration of Work Safety of
the PRC and other relevant regulatory bodies, the Group is required to set aside funds
mainly for mining of dolomite and serpentine at prescribed rates. These funds can be
used for maintenance and/or improvements of safety of these activities, and is not
available for distribution to shareholders.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these consolidated
financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

BZE2012F12A318 ILFE
For the year ended 31 December 2012

2012 2011
FET T
HK$’000 HKS$'000
(&&E7)
(restated)
REEF Operating activities
BRETEFLATEF,(E18) Profit/(loss) before income tax
— AR R - Continuing operations 228,273 118,234
— BRI ER - Discontinued operation (11,430) (1,071)
216,843 117,163
B T5IIEB EH FAEE - Adjustments for:
HrE R Depreciation and amortisation 65,716 50,992
PEER Finance costs 20,363 16,413
HEWE  BENMKEN Loss/(gain) on disposal of property,

E5ta, (W) plant and equipment 119 (1,398)
RERE S Allowance for doubtful debts 1,944 2,105
B[Ol fE U E 5 2 IR E BT 1R Reversal of impairment loss on trade

receivables (2,068) -
B [0 36 2 FA SR 2T Zk B Reversal of provision for over-extraction

penalty - (56,753)
BEEESRENEER K Realised and unrealised (gain)/loss on

AEIH (W) B8 investments held for trading (4,679) 4,309
HEMBAR Loss/(gain) on disposal of subsidiaries

B8, () 1,964 (3,800)
fig BUTA Dividend income (693) (643)
FEMA Interest income (8,247) (13,307)
PE o 948 %5 Net exchange loss 528 240
B BB IR Share option granted 1,819 =

LBESEHRINLEIRER  Operating cash flows before movements
= in working capital 293,609 115,321
TEEmL /(32 0m) Decrease/(increase) in inventories 5,594 (33,801)
B 5 NEMEWGIIE « Fff3  Decrease in trade and other receivables,
BEPNE o A prepayments and deposits 16,806 57,265
B 5 R EMEN IR Decrease in trade and other payables (17,906) (66,941)
BEEFEEEKRE Purchase of investments held for trading (54,635) (93,831)
HEFEEBRENFTEHRIE  Proceeds from disposal of investments held
for trading 63,034 79,275
TR PTE A RIRE Cash generated from operations 306,502 57,288
BT FT1SH Income tax paid (53,964) (18,234)
RETEELENESFE Net cash generated from operating activities 252,538 39,054

WAL Y R BHE B R A A

CENTURY SUNSHINE GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED



FERERERX
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

BZE2012F12A318 ILFE
For the year ended 31 December 2012

2012 2011
FET FHTT
HK$’000 HKS$'000
(E5)
(restated)
REZH Investing activities
REER(BE)HE Early redemption/(purchase) of held-to-

FHRE maturity investment 10,000 (10,000)
SRITEROR A Decrease in deposits with banks 218,129 116,572
BEEYE  WELEKE Purchase of property, plant and equipment (375,405) (83,445)
BEIHEERE Purchase of available-for-sale investment (29) =
B R RE Addition of mining rights - (23,243)
BBEHENMBARIMIELR A Netcash inflow in respect of the disposal

HER of subsidiaries 22,256 234
B U F 8 Interest received 8,247 13,307
EBNEEEFREZNRE Repayment of consideration in relation to

acquisition in previous year - (132,000)
BUAR B Dividend received 693 643
HEME  MERREWAS  Proceeds from disposal of property,

FIA plant and equipment 234 6,581
BEZHMANRSEEE Net cash used in investing activities (115,875) (111,351)
REEE Financing activities

HiE BB TS F0R Proceeds from new borrowings 172,704 139,502
EEEE Repayment of borrowings (142,569) (37,389)
EIHE Interest paid (18,224) (14,320)
BEIRE Dividend paid (9,026) ~
%D Cancellation of shares (8,003) =
UK BB B A R REIME R Acquisition of additional interest
in subsidiaries (1,999) -
BEEEN(FTH),  FIELEW Net cash (used in)/generated from
HEFEE financing activities (7,117) 87,793
BEREFRLEEEMFES  Netincrease in cash and cash equivalents 129,546 15,496
FUNREREFRELEE Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning
of the year 240,739 200,941
MEERBENHE Effect of foreign exchange rate changes 20,866 24,302
FRINREREFHESLHER Cash and cash equivalents at the end of
the year 391,151 240,739

B ISR R M B AN 4R & B RS RR e — 21D The accompanying notes form an integral part of these consolidated

financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BZE2012F12A318 ILFE
For the year ended 31 December 2012

1.
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CENTURY SUNSHINE GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

General Information

Century Sunshine Group Holdings Limited (the “Company”)
and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) are
principally engaged in fertiliser business, magnesium product
business and metallurgical flux business. During the year, the
Group has disposed its financial service business.

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 21
January 2003 as an exempted company with limited liability under
the Companies Law, Cap. 22 (Law 3 of 1961, as consolidated
and revised) of the Cayman Islands. On 17 February 2004, the
Company'’s shares were listed on the Growth Enterprise Market
("GEM") of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) and were withdrawn from the GEM Board on 31 July
2008. Since 1 August 2008, the Company’s shares have been
listing on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange. In the opinion of
the directors, the ultimate holding company of the Company is
Alpha Sino International Limited, a company incorporated in the
British Virgin Islands.

The Company is an investment holding company. Particulars of
the principal activities of its subsidiaries are set out in Note 23. The
principal place of business and registered office of the Company
are disclosed on pages 4 and 5 of the annual report.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars (“HKS"), which is the same as the functional currency
of the Company. All values are rounded to the nearest thousand
(HK$'000) except when otherwise indicated.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BZE2012F12A318 ILFE
For the year ended 31 December 2012

2.

FE I #75] & RRAE 5] & B B I 3R
FEA(EBMKERETER )
KNEE  AEBEEXAERANTHE
BEortiag((EEGTMAE])E
M2 3T 2R - BRI REB([ B S
B EREZER]]) - 90201291 818
A2 ASBEMREERES - E
B HREER 2 BEEH AT ¢

B EsHER R TE — Y [l
F12RUERTAR) HEEE

BRUHREER BE-E=
FE7H(ERTA) TREE

FERZEMe] REET AR kB
AEERBEFECE2MNRLEE
RAERIEAFE - WAL AKX S
R EARIEBUTE - BRAZ
SHE MEER R R R R FET
AT e

REBEEZEGFTEAF 125 (EFTAX)
RETEBEREREMS - RIFEKE S
RERIE40RIREMEN B A FEER
FENREMENRREBHERH
Yl - EZRER IR EB RIRRSD o A&
EEAKABLUABRENE - BB
SEFERFE125R(EATA) L BB AL
BZRAMBRREBREATE -

BREMBREERNE7REE (EF]
) -eRMEEERENSREBE
EBENRINOBRERE - 2FE
FEENREREERBEMERA
REZEE—ERENFERRARE
B RERRAENERE - AEH
REALEETERARBZEREE
HiE o BAMBHEERNE7R (BT
)W EBUAKE 2 FEMBHRERE
RERFTE -

Application of New and Revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs")
In the current year, the Group has applied, for the first time, the
following new standard, amendments and interpretations (“new
HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA"), which are effective for the Group's
financial year beginning 1 January 2012. A summary of the new
HKFRSs are set out as below:
HKAS 12 (Amendments) Deferred Tax — Recovery of
Underlying Assets
Disclosures — Transfers of
Financial Assets

HKFRS 7 (Amendments)

The application of these new HKFRSs has not had any material
impact on the amounts reported for the current and prior
years but may affect the accounting for future transactions or
arrangements. The impact of the application of the new HKFRSs is
discussed below.

Under the amendments to HKAS 12, investment properties that
are measured using the fair value model in accordance with HKAS
40 Investment property are presumed to be recovered entirely
through sale for the purposes of measuring deferred taxes under
the presumption is rebutted. The Group measured its investment
properties using cost model. The amendments to HKAS 12 have
had no material impact on the Group’s consolidated financial
statements.

The amendments to HKFRS 7 Disclosure — Transfers of Financial
Assets increase the disclosure requirements for transactions
involving transfers of financial assets in order to provide greater
transparency around risk exposures when a financial asset is
transferred but the transferor retains some level of continuing
exposure in the asset. The Group did not enter into any types
of transfers of financial assets during the year. The amendments
to HKFRS 7 have had no material impact on the disclosure
requirements in the Group’s consolidated financial statements.
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2. ERAFITREBITEBME| 2. Application of New and Revised Hong Kong

HEA([FBMEHREER ) Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs")

(#&) (Continued)

AEBWERZEATIERMBER The Group has not early applied the following new HKFRSs that

AT R] B S RS 2R o have been issued but are not yet effective.

BRMBRELER 2 FEBCE(2009FE Amendments to HKFRSs Annual improvements 2009 — 2011
EH 2011FEH)? Cycle?

EEMBHREERNE SEMKHRE & Amendments to HKFRS 10,  Consolidated Financial Statements,
1055 « BAERTSIR B FEETN HKFRS 11 and HKFRS 12 Joint Arrangements and
LERBNHRE Hih B Disclosure of Interests in Other
PSR RS =R R = B Entities: Transition Guidance?
125R (5T )

ERUHREENE REER Amendments to HKFRS 10,  Investment Entities?

105% - BEMBR HKFRS 12 and
HRABRRE HKAS 27 (2011)

BEEERIE 75
(20115 ) (1BFTA)

BB SR EAER  EIEMEEKRA HKAS 1 (Amendments) Presentation of Items of Other
CHEY) HA! Comprehensive Income'

EBSHERFE 105 EERF) HKAS 19 (2011) Employee Benefits?

(201%)

BEAQIERER  BUMBHRER HKAS 27 (2011) Separate Financial Statements?
(201%)

BB ERERENT BRERBELIR HKAS 28 (2011) Investments in Associates and Joint
(20114F) BEPE Ventures?

B ERERENG HESREER HKAS 32 (Amendments) Offsetting Financial Assets and
CHEY) TREE Financial Liabilities?

&5 (BRMBHRE BRABEEERR HK(IFRIC)-Int 20 Stripping Costs in the Production
REZE®) Z FUBRpK A Phase of a Surface Mine?
—ZEF0R

BB REER BFEZ: HKFRS 1 (Amendments) Government Loan?

F19HR(EFTR)
BSR4 B - HEcRE HKFRS 7 (Amendments) Disclosure — Offsetting Financial
F7%(EFIA) ERERERE Assets and Financial Liabilities?
BAERERELER Mandatory Effective Date of HKFRS
595 2 38 ] A 3K 9 and Transition Disclosure®
AE BB =
B R &R SR T B¢ HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments*
F9%%

BB REER A MBHmR HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements?
F10%

BB REER R HE HKFRS 11 Joint Arrangements?

F115%

BB REER BENEMEE Y HKFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in
125 T Other Entities?

BB REER NEEE? HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement?

F13%

7201297 A1 B AR 2 FE R AR
7201351 A1 Ak bAR R 2 FEHIR A K -
201451 A1 B s bAR R 2 FE HAR AR -
7201591 A1 B AR 2 FEBHRAR

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2012.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013.
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014.
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2015.
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Application of New and Revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs")
(Continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (as issued in November 2009)
introduces new requirements for the classification and
measurement of financial assets. HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments
(as revised in November 2010) adds requirements for the
classification and measurement of financial liabilities and for
derecognition.

Under HKFRS 9, all recognised financial assets that are within
the scope of HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement are subsequently measured at either amortised
cost or fair value. Specifically, debt investments that are held
within a business model whose objective is to collect the
contractual cash flows, and that have contractual cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
outstanding are generally measured at amortised cost at the end
of subsequent accounting periods. All other debt investments
and equity investments are measured at their fair values at
the end of subsequent accounting periods. In addition, under
HKFRS 9, entities may make an irrevocable election to present
subsequent changes in the fair value of an equity investment (that
is not held for trading) in other comprehensive income, with only
dividend income generally recognised in profit or loss.

In relation to financial liabilities, the significant change relates
to financial liabilities that are designated as at fair value
through profit or loss. Specifically, under HKFRS 9, for financial
liabilities that are designated as at fair value through profit or
loss, the amount of change in the fair value of the financial
liability that is attributable to changes in the credit risk of that
liability is presented in other comprehensive income, unless
the presentation of the effects of changes in the liability’s credit
risk in other comprehensive income would create or enlarge
an accounting mismatch in profit or loss. Changes in fair value
attributable to a financial liability’s credit risk are not subsequently
reclassified to profit or loss. Previously, under HKAS 39, the entire
amount of the change in the fair value of the financial liability
designated as at fair value through profit or loss was presented in
profit or loss.

HKFRS 9 is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2015, with earlier application permitted.
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CENTURY SUNSHINE GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

Application of New and Revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs")
(Continued)

The directors anticipate that HKFRS 9 that will be adopted in the
Group's consolidated financial statements for the annual period
beginning 1 January 2015 and that the application of the new
standard may have a significant impact on amounts reported
in respect of the Groups' financial assets. However, it is not
practicable to provide a reasonable estimate of that effect until a
detailed review has been completed.

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2009-2011 Cycle include a
number of amendments to various HKFRSs. The amendments to
HKFRSs include:

The amendments to HKAS 16 clarify that spare parts, stand-
by equipment and servicing equipment should be classified as
property, plant and equipment when they meet the definition
of property, plant and equipment in HKAS 16 and as inventory
otherwise. The directors do not anticipate that the amendments
will have a significant effect on the Group’s consolidated financial
statements.

The amendments to HKAS 32 clarify that income tax relating
to distributions to holders of an equity instrument and to
transaction costs of an equity transaction should be accounted
for in accordance with HKAS 12 Income Taxes. The directors
anticipate that the amendment will have no effect on the Group’s
consolidated financial statements as the Group has already
adopted this treatment.

For other new HKFRSs which are issued but not yet effective, the
Group is in the process of making an assessment of the impact
upon initial application. The Group is not yet in a position to state
whether they would have a significant impact on the Group's
results of operations and financial position.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of
these consolidated financial statements are set out below. These
policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented,
unless otherwise stated.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with all applicable HKFRSs, which is a collective
term that includes all applicable individual HKFRSs, Hong Kong
Accounting Standards (“HKASs"), and Interpretations issued by the
HKICPA and accounting principles generally accepted in Hong
Kong. In addition, the consolidated financial statements include
applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”) and by
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis of Preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on
the historical cost basis, except for certain financial instruments,
which are measured at fair values, as explained in the accounting
policies set out below. Historical cost is generally based on the fair
value of the consideration given in exchange for assets.

Basis of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and entities (including special
purpose entities) controlled by the Company (its subsidiaries).
Control is achieved where the Company has the power to govern
the financial and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain
benefits from its activities.

Income and expenses of subsidiaries acquired or disposed
of during the year are included in the consolidated income
statement from the effective date of acquisition and up to the
effective date of disposal, as appropriate. Total comprehensive
income and expense of a subsidiary is attributed to the owners
of the Company and to the non-controlling interests even if this
results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit balance.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies in
line with those used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses are
eliminated in full on consolidation.

Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries are presented separately
from the Group's equity therein.
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CENTURY SUNSHINE GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

Basis of Consolidation (Continued)

Changes in the Group’s Ownership Interests in
Existing Subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in subsidiaries that
do not result in the Group losing control over the subsidiaries are
accounted for as equity transactions. The carrying amounts of the
Group's interests and the non-controlling interests are adjusted
to reflect the changes in their relative interests in the subsidiaries.
Any difference between the amount by which the non-controlling
interests are adjusted and the fair value of the consideration
paid or received is recognised directly in equity and attributed to
owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the profit or loss on
disposal is calculated as the difference between (i) the aggregate
of the fair value of the consideration received and the fair value
of any retained interest and (ii) the previous carrying amount of
the assets (including goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary
and any non-controlling interests. Where certain assets of the
subsidiary are measured at revalued amounts or fair values and
the related cumulative gain or loss has been recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity, the amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity are accounted for as if the Company had
directly disposed of the related assets (i.e. reclassified to profit or
loss or transferred directly to retained earnings). The fair value of
any investment retained in the former subsidiary at the date when
control is lost is regarded as the fair value on initial recognition
for subsequent accounting under HKAS 39 Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement or, when applicable, the cost on
initial recognition of an investment in an associate or a jointly
controlled entity.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

Business Combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the acquisition
method. The consideration transferred in a business combination
is measured at fair value, which is calculated as the sum of the
acquisition-date fair values of the assets transferred by the Group,
liabilities incurred by the Group to the former owners of the
acquiree and the equity interests issued by the Group in exchange
for control of the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs are generally
recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and the
liabilities assumed are recognised at their fair value, except that:

(i) deferred tax assets or liabilities, and liabilities or assets
related to employee benefit arrangements are recognised
and measured in accordance with HKAS 12 Income Taxes
and HKAS 19 Employee Benefits respectively;

(if) liabilities or equity instruments related to share-based
payment transactions of the acquiree or the replacement
of an acquiree’s share-based payment transactions
with share-based payment transactions of the Group
are measured in accordance with HKFRS 2 Share-based
Payment at the acquisition date; and

(iii) assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held for
sale in accordance with HKFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held
for Sale and Discontinued Operations are measured in
accordance with that standard.

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the
consideration transferred, the amount of any non-controlling
interests in the acquiree, and the fair value of the acquirer’s
previously held equity interest in the acquiree (if any) over the
net of the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets
acquired and the liabilities assumed. If, after assessment, the net
of the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired
and liabilities assumed exceeds the sum of the consideration
transferred, the amount of any non-controlling interests in
the acquiree and the fair value of the acquirer’s previously
held interest in the acquiree (if any), the excess is recognised
immediately in profit or loss as a bargain purchase gain.
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CENTURY SUNSHINE GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

Business Combinations (Continued)

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership interests and
entitle their holders to a proportionate share of the entity’s net
assets in the event of liquidation may be initially measured either
at fair value or at the non-controlling interests’ proportionate
share of the recognised amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable net
assets. The choice of measurement basis is made on a transaction-
by-transaction basis. Other types of non-controlling interests
are measured at their fair value or another measurement basis
required by another standard.

When the consideration transferred by the Group in a business
combination includes assets or liabilities resulting from a
contingent consideration arrangement, the contingent
consideration is measured at its acquisition-date fair value and
included as part of the consideration transferred in a business
combination. Changes in the fair value of the contingent
consideration that qualify as measurement period adjustments
are adjusted retrospectively, with the corresponding adjustments
being made against goodwill or gain on bargain purchase.
Measurement period adjustments are adjustments that arise from
additional information obtained during the measurement period
about facts and circumstances that existed as of the acquisition
date. Measurement period does not exceed one year from the
acquisition date.

The subsequent accounting for changes in the fair value of the
contingent consideration that do not qualify as measurement
period adjustments depends on how the contingent
consideration is classified. Contingent consideration that is
classified as equity is not remeasured at subsequent reporting
dates and its subsequent settlement is accounted for within
equity. Contingent consideration that is classified as an asset
or a liability is remeasured at subsequent reporting dates in
accordance with HKAS 39, or HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets, as appropriate, with the
corresponding gain or loss being recognised in profit or loss.

When a business combination is achieved in stages, the Group's
previously held equity interest in the acquiree is remeasured to
fair value at the acquisition date (i.e. the date when the Group
obtains control), and the resulting gain or loss, if any, is recognised
in profit or loss. Amounts arising from interests in the acquiree
prior to the acquisition date that have previously been recognised
in other comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or loss
where such treatment would be appropriate if that interest were
disposed of.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

Business Combinations (Continued)

Changes in the value of the previously held equity interest
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in
equity before the acquisition date are reclassified to profit or loss
when the Group obtains control over the acquiree.

If the initial accounting for a business combination is incomplete
by the end of the reporting period in which the combination
occurs, the Group reports provisional amounts for the items for
which the accounting is incomplete. Those provisional amounts
are adjusted during the measurement period (see above), or
additional assets or liabilities are recognised, to reflect new
information obtained about facts and circumstances that existed
as of the acquisition date that, if known, would have affected the
amounts recognised as of that date.

Acquisition of Additional Interest in a Subsidiary
When the Group increases its interest in an entity that is already
controlled by the Group, goodwill arising on such acquisition
represents the difference between the cost of additional interest
acquired and the increase in the Group'’s share of the net carrying
amount of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities acquired. The difference between the cost of additional
interest acquired and the book value of the identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities attributable to the additional
interest acquired is recognised as a reserve movement (other
reserve). The difference represents the difference that arose since
the original acquisition date that is attributable to the Group's
increased interest in the subsidiary. On the subsequent disposal of
the subsidiary, the reserve is transferred to retained earnings.
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CENTURY SUNSHINE GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business represents the
excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group's interest in the
fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities of the relevant business at the date of acquisition. Such
goodwill is carried at cost less any accumulated impairment
losses.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising
from an acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant cash-
generating units, or groups of cash-generating units, that are
expected to benefit from the synergies of the acquisition. A cash-
generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested
for impairment annually, and whenever there is an indication that
the unit may be impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition
in a financial year, the cash-generating unit to which goodwill
has been allocated is tested for impairment before the end of
that financial year. When the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit is less than the carrying amount of the unit, the
impairment loss is allocated to reduce the carrying amount of any
goodwill allocated to the unit first, and then to the other assets of
the unit pro rata on the basis of the carrying amount of each asset
in the unit. Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised directly
in profit or loss. An impairment loss for goodwill is not reversed in
subsequent periods.

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit, the attributable
amount of goodwill capitalised is included in the determination of
the amount of profit or loss on disposal.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable for
goods sold in the normal course of business, net of discounts and
sales related taxes.

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised when the goods are
delivered and title has passed.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

Revenue Recognition (Continued)

Interest income from a financial asset excluding financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss is accrued on a time basis,
by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective
interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts
the estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of
the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

Dividend income from investment including financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss is recognised when the shareholders’
right to receive payment have been established.

Advisory service income is recognised whenever the services are
completed. When the service are partly completed, the Group
only recognises the revenue to the extent of amount representing
the proportion of services completed or equals to the amount
received, whichever is lower.

Brokerage income is recognised on a trade date basis.

Commission income, stock handling income, custodian fee
income, referral fee income, investment management fee income,
performance fee income and other advisory service fee income
are recognised when services are rendered.

Rental income is recognised on a straight-line basis over the lease
terms.

Financial service fee income is recognised when services are
rendered.

Office management fee income from service agreements is
recognised pro-rata over the life of the agreement corresponding
to notional delivery of the service.

Any other income not mentioned above is recognised whenever
it is received or receivable.
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CENTURY SUNSHINE GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

Government Grants

Government grants are not recognised until there is reasonable
assurance that the Group will comply with the conditions
attaching to them and that the grants will be received.

Government grants that become receivable as compensation for
expenses or losses already incurred or for the purpose of giving
immediate financial support to the Group with no future related
costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
become receivable.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment, including freehold land and
buildings held for use in the production or supply of goods or
services, or for administrative purposes (other than construction
in progress), are stated at cost less subsequent accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

Freehold land is not depreciated. Depreciation is provided to
write off the cost of items of property, plant and equipment
(other than construction in progress and freehold land) over
their estimated useful lives and after taking into account of their
estimated residual value, using the straight-line methods.

Construction in progress includes property, plant and equipment
in the course of construction for production or for its own use
purposes. Construction in progress is carried at cost less any
recognised impairment loss. Construction in progress is classified
to the appropriate category of property, plant and equipment
when completed and ready for intended use. Depreciation
of these assets, on the same basis as other property assets,
commences when the assets are ready for their intended use.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of
the item) is included in profit or loss in the period in which the
item is derecognised.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

Investment Properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals and/
or for capital appreciation. On initial recognition, investment
properties are measured at cost, including any directly
attributable expenditure. Subsequent to initial recognition,
investment properties are stated at cost less subsequent
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment
losses. Depreciation is charged so as to write off the cost of
investment properties over the lease term and after taking into
account of their estimated residual value, using the straight-line
method.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when
the investment property is permanently withdrawn from use
or no future economic benefits are expected from its disposals.
Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset) is included in the profit or loss in the
period in which the item is derecognised.

Land Use Rights

Payment for obtaining land use rights is considered as prepaid
operating lease payment. Land use rights are stated at cost less
accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment
losses, amortisation is charged to profit or loss over the period of
the rights or the term of the respective enterprise to which the
land use rights are granted, whichever is the shorter, using the
straight-line method.

The land and building elements of a lease of land and building
are considered separately for the purpose of lease classification,
unless the lease payments cannot be allocated reliably between
the land and building elements, in which case, the entire lease is
generally treated as a finance lease and accounted for as property,
plant and equipment. To the extent the allocation of the lease
payments can be made reliably, leasehold interests in land are
accounted for as operating leases and amortised over the lease
term on a straight-line basis.
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CENTURY SUNSHINE GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the
lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownerships
to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

The Group as Lessor
Rental income from operating leases is recognised in profit or loss
on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

The Group as Lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a
straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Benefits
received and receivable as an incentive to enter into an operating
lease are recognised as a reduction of rental expense over the
lease term on a straight-line basis.

Intangible Assets

Intangible Assets Acquired in a Business Combination
Intangible assets acquired in a business combination are
identified and recognised separately from goodwill where they
satisfy the definition of an intangible asset and their fair values
can be measured reliably. The cost of such intangible assets is
recognised at their fair value at the acquisition date.

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets with finite
useful lives are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation
and any accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation for
intangible assets with finite useful lives is provided on a straight-
line basis over their estimated useful lives. Alternatively, assets
with indefinite useful lives are carried at cost less any subsequent
accumulated impairment losses.

Technical Know-how

Expenditure on acquired technical know-how is capitalised and
amortised using the straight-line method over its estimated useful
life of 5 years, from the date when the technical know-how is
available for use.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

Intangible Assets (Continued)

Research and Development Expenditure

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an expense in
the period in which it is incurred.

An internally-generated intangible asset arising from
development (or from the development phase of an internal
project) is recognised if, and only if, all of the following have been
demonstrated:

the technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset
so that it will be available for use or sale;

- the intention to complete the intangible asset and use or
sell it;

- the ability to use or sell the intangible asset;

- how the intangible asset will generate probable future
economic benefits;

- the availability of adequate technical, financial and other
resources to complete the development and to use or sell
the intangible asset; and

- the ability to measure reliably the expenditure attributable
to the intangible asset during the development.

The amount initially recognised for internally-generated
intangible asset is the sum of the expenditure incurred from the
date when the intangible asset first meets the recognition criteria
listed above. Where no internally-generated intangible asset can
be recognised, development expenditure is charged to profit or
loss in the period in which it is incurred.

Subsequent to initial recognition, internally-generated intangible
asset is measured at cost less accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses (if any), on the same basis as
intangible assets acquired separately.
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CENTURY SUNSHINE GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

Exploration and Evaluation Assets

Exploration and evaluation assets are recognised at cost on
initial recognition. Subsequent to initial recognition, exploration
and evaluation assets are stated at cost less any accumulated
impairment losses. Exploration and evaluation assets include the
cost of exploration rights and the expenditures incurred in the
search for mineral resources as well as the determination of the
technical feasibility and commercial viability of extracting those
resources. When the technical feasibility and commercial viability
of extracting mineral resources become demonstrable, previously
recognised exploration and evaluation assets are reclassified as
either intangible assets or property, plant and equipment. These
assets are assessed for impairment before reclassification.

The carrying amount of the exploration and evaluation assets is
reviewed annually and adjusted for impairment in accordance
with HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets whenever one of the following
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable (the list is not exhaustive):

- the period for which the Group has the right to explore
in the specific area has expired during the period or
will expire in the near future, and is not expected to be
renewed;

- substantive expenditure on further exploration for and
evaluation of mineral resources in the specific area in
neither budgeted nor planned;

- exploration for and evaluation of mineral resources in the
specific area have not led to the discovery of commercially
viable quantities of mineral resources and the Group has
decided to discontinue such activities in the specific area;
or

- sufficient data exist to indicate that, although a
development in the specific area is likely to proceed,
the carrying amount of the exploration and evaluation
asset is unlikely to be recovered in full from successful
development or by sale.

An impairment loss is recognised in the profit or loss whenever
the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

Mining Rights

Mining rights, including transferred exploration and evaluation
assets, are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and
any impairment losses. The mining rights are amortised on the
production quantities over the total estimated mineral reserve.
Mining rights are written off to the profit or loss if the mining
property is abandoned.

Foreign Currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group
entity, transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are recorded in the
functional currency (i.e. the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates) at the rates of
exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions. At the end
of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date.
Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in
foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the
date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items
that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency
are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the translation of monetary items, are recognised
in profit or loss in the period in which they arise. Exchange
differences arising on the retranslation of non-monetary items
carried at fair value, are included in profit or loss for the period.

For the purposes of presenting consolidated financial statements,
the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign operations are
translated into the presentation currency of the Group (i.e. HKS)
at the rates of exchange prevailing at the end of the reporting
period. Income and expenses are translated at the average
exchange rates for the year, unless exchange rates fluctuate
significantly during the period, in which case, the exchange
rates prevailing at the dates of transactions are used. Exchange
differences arising, if any, are recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity (i.e. the translation reserve)
(attributed to non-controlling interests as appropriate).

On the disposal of a foreign operation (i.e. a disposal of the
Group's entire interest in a foreign operation, or a disposal
involving loss of control over a subsidiary that includes a foreign
operation, a disposal involving loss of joint control over jointly
controlled entity that includes a foreign operation, or a disposal
involving loss of significant influence over an associate that
includes a foreign operation), all of the exchange differences
accumulated in equity in respect of that operation attributable to
the owners of the Company are reclassified to profit or loss.
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CENTURY SUNSHINE GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

Foreign Currencies (Continued)

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable assets
acquired arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation on
or after 1 January 2005 are treated as assets and liabilities of
that foreign operation and retranslated at the rate of exchange
prevailing at the end of the reporting period. Exchange
differences arising are recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in equity.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets
that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for
their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets,
until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which they are incurred.

Retirement Benefit Costs

Payments to state-managed retirement benefit schemes and
the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) are
charged as an expense when employees have rendered service
entitling them to the contributions.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

Share-based Payment Transactions

Share Options Granted to Employees

For grants of share options that are conditional upon satisfying
specified vesting conditions, the fair value of services received is
determined by reference to the fair value of share options granted
at the grant date and is expensed on a straight-line basis over the
vesting period, with a corresponding increase in equity (employee
compensation reserve).

At the end of the reporting period, the Group revises its estimates
of number of options that are expected to ultimately vest. The
impact of the revision of the original estimates during the vesting
period, if any, is recognised in profit or loss with a corresponding
adjustment to employee compensation reserve.

For share options that are vested immediately at the date of
grant, the fair value of the share options granted is expensed
immediately to profit or loss.

When the share options are exercised, the amount previously
recognised in employee compensation reserve will be transferred
to share premium. When the share options are forfeited after
the vesting date or are still not exercised at the expiry date,
the amount previously recognised in employee compensation
reserve will be transferred to retained earnings.

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year.
Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the consolidated
income statement because it excludes items of income or
expense that are taxable or deductible in other years, and it
further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible. The
Group's liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period.
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CENTURY SUNSHINE GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial
statements and the corresponding tax base used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax
assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary
difference to the extent that is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which those deductible temporary differences
can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if
the temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the initial
recognition (other than in a business combination) of other assets
and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit
nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, except
where the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary
difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will
not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising
from deductible temporary differences associated with such
investments and interests are only recognised to the extent that
it is probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits against
which to utilise the benefits of the temporary differences and they
are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end
of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to
allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates
that are expected to apply in the period in which liability is settled
or the asset is realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period. The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and
assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the Group expects, at the end of the reporting
period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and
liabilities. Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss,
except when they relate to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case the
deferred tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity respectively.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is calculated using the weighted average method.
Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price for
inventories less all estimated costs of completion and costs
necessary to make sale.

Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when a
group entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at
fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities
(other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair
value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate,
on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to
the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial Assets

Financial assets are classified into the following categories,
including financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans
and receivables, held-to-maturity investments and available-for-
sales financial assets. The classification depends on the nature
and purpose of financial assets and is determined at time of initial
recognition. All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets
are recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular
way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets
that require delivery of assets within the time frame established
by regulation or convention in the market place.

Effective Interest Method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a debt instrument and of allocating interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
(including all fees paid or received that form an integral part of
the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums
or discounts) through the expected life of the debt instrument, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount on
initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis for
debt instruments.
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CENTURY SUNSHINE GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

Financial Instruments (Continued)

Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss
(“FVTPL"”)

Financial assets at FVTPL represent investments held for trading.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

- it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling
in the near future; or

- it is a part of an identified portfolio of financial instruments
that the Group manages together and has a recent actual
pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

- it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a
hedging instrument.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value, with changes
in fair value arising from remeasurement recognised directly in
profit or loss in the period in which they arise. The net gain or
loss recognised in profit or loss includes any dividend or interest
earned on the financial assets.

Loans and Receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
market. Subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables
(including trade and other receivables, deposits with banks,
cash and cash equivalents, amounts due from subsidiaries and
dividend receivable) are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less any identified impairment losses
(see accounting policy on impairment of financial assets below).

Interest income is recognised by applying the effective interest
rate, except for short-term receivables when the effect of
discontinuing is immaterial.

Held-to-maturity Investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities that
the Group’s management has the positive intention and ability
to hold to maturity. Subsequent to initial recognition, held-to-
maturity investments are measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method less any identified impairment losses
(see accounting policy on impairment of financial assets below).

Available-for-sale Financial Assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are
either designated as available-for-sale or not classified as financial
assets at FVTPL, loans and receivables or held-to-maturity
investments.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

Financial Instruments (Continued)
Available-for-sale Financial Assets (Continued)
Available-for-sale financial assets are measured at fair value at the
end of each reporting period. Changes in fair value are recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated under the
heading of revaluation reserve until the financial asset is disposed
of or determined to be impaired, at which time, the cumulative
gain or loss previously accumulated in the revaluation reserve is
reclassified to profit or loss.

Available-for-sale equity investments that do not have a quoted
market price in an active market and whose fair value cannot be
reliably measured and derivatives that are linked to and must be
settled by delivery of such unquoted equity investments, they are
measured at cost less any identified impairment losses at the end
of the reporting period.

Impairment of Financial Assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed for
indicators of impairment at the end of each reporting period.
Financial assets are impaired where there is objective evidence
that, as a result of one or more events that occurred after the
initial recognition of the financial asset, the estimated future cash
flows of the financial assets have been impacted.

For all of the Group’s financial assets, objective evidence of
impairment could include:

- significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty;
or

- breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in
interest or principal payments; or

- it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.

- the disappearance of an active market for that financial
asset because of financial difficulties.

For certain categories of financial asset, such as trade receivables,
assets that are assessed not to be impaired individually are
subsequently assessed for impairment on a collective basis.
Objective evidence of impairment for a portfolio of receivables
could include the Group's past experience of collecting payments,
an increase in the number of delayed payments as well as
observable changes in national or local economic conditions that
correlate with default on receivables.
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CENTURY SUNSHINE GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

Financial Instruments (Continued)

Impairment of Financial Assets (Continued)

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount of
impairment loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash
flows discounted at the original effective interest rate.

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of the impairment
loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of the estimated future cash
flows discounted at the current market rate of return for a similar
financial asset. Such impairment loss will not be reversed in
subsequent periods.

The carrying amount of the financial assets is reduced by the
impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the exception
of trade receivable, where the carrying amount is reduced
through the use of an allowance account. When a trade receivable
is considered uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance
account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off
are credited to profit or loss. Changes in the carrying amount of
the allowance account are recognised in profit or loss.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a subsequent
period, the amount of impairment loss decreases and the
decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment loss was recognised, the previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss to the extent
that the carrying amount of the asset at the date the impairment
is reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost would have
been had the impairment not been recognised.

Financial Liabilities and Equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity are
classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance
with the substance of the contractual arrangements entered into
and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Other Financial Liabilities

The Group’s financial liabilities are generally classified into other
financial liabilities, including trade and other payables and
borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using
the effective interest method.

Effective Interest Method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
(including all fees paid or received that from an integral part of
effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or
discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount
on initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest basis.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

Financial Instruments (Continued)

Equity Instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its
liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded
at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments is
recognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss
recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or
cancellation of the Company’s own equity instruments.

Convertible Bonds

Convertible bonds issued by a subsidiary of the Company that
contain both the liability and conversion option components are
classified separately into respective items on initial recognition.
Conversion option will be settled by the exchange of a fixed
amount of cash or another financial asset for a fixed number of
the subsidiary’s own equity instruments is classified as an equity
instrument.

On initial recognition, the fair value of the liability component
is estimated using the prevailing market interest rate of similar
non-convertible instruments. The difference between the gross
proceeds of the issue of the convertible bonds and the fair value
assigned to the liability component, representing the conversion
option for the holder to convert the notes into equity, is included
in equity (convertible bonds equity reserve).

In subsequent periods, the liability component of the convertible
bonds is carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method. The equity component, represented by the option
to convert the liability component into ordinary shares of the
subsidiary, will remain in convertible bonds equity reserve until
the conversion option is exercised (in which case the balance
stated in convertible bonds equity reserve will be transferred to
share premium). Where the option remains unexercised at the
expiry date, the balance recognised in convertible bonds equity
reserve will be released to the retained earnings. No gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss upon conversion or expiration of the
option.

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the convertible bonds
are allocated to the liability and equity components in proportion
to the allocation of the gross proceeds. Transaction costs relating
to the equity component are recognised directly to equity.
Transaction costs relating to the liability component are included
in the carrying amount of the liability portion and amortised over
the period of the convertible bonds using the effective interest
method.
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CENTURY SUNSHINE GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

Financial Instruments (Continued)

Derecognition

The Group are derecognises a financial asset when the contractual
rights to receive cash flows from the assets expire or, when it
transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity. If the Group
neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset,
the Group recognises its retained interest in the asset and an
associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the Group
retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a
transferred financial asset, the Group continues to recognise the
financial asset and also recognises a collateralised borrowing for
the proceeds received.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the
consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain
or loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income
accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss.

On derecognition of a financial asset other than in its entirety
(e.g. when the Group retains an option to repurchase part of
a transferred asset or retains a residual interest that does not
result in the retention of substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership and the Group retains control), the Group allocates the
previous carrying amount of the financial asset between the part
it continues to recognise under continuing involvement, and the
part it no longer recognises on the basis of the relative fair values
of those parts on the date of the transfer. The difference between
the carrying amount allocated to the part that is no longer
recognised and the sum of the consideration received for the part
no longer recognised and any cumulative gain or loss allocated
to it that had been recognised in other comprehensive income
is recognised in profit or loss. A cumulative gain or loss that had
been recognised in other comprehensive income is allocated
between the part that continues to be recognised and the part
that is no longer recognised on the basis of the relative fair values
of those parts.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation specific
in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or expires.
The difference between the carrying amount of the financial
liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is
recognised in profit or loss.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

Impairment Losses on Tangible and Intangible
Assets other than Goodwill

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to
determine whether there is any indication that those assets
have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists,
the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to
determine the extent of the impairment loss, if any. Where it is
not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual
asset, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit to which the asset belongs. Where a reasonable
and consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate
assets are also allocated to individual cash-generating units,
or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest group of cash-
generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation
basis can be identified.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and intangible
assets not yet available for use are tested for impairment at least
annually, and whenever there is an indication that the asset may
be impaired.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell
and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future
cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which the
estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-generating unit)
is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset (or the cash-generating unit) is reduced
to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset
in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as
immediately in profit or loss.
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CENTURY SUNSHINE GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

Provision

A provision is recognised when the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation, as a result of a past event, it is probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount
of the obligation. When the effect of the time value money is
material, the amount of a provision is the present value at the
end of the reporting period of the expenditures expected to be
required to settle the obligation.

Related Parties Transactions
A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(1) A person or a close member of that person’s family is
related to the Group if that person:

(i) has control or joint control over the Group;
(if) has significant influence over the Group; or
(iii) is a member of the key management personnel of

the Group or of a parent of the Group.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(Continued)

Related Parties Transactions (Continued)

(2) An entity is related to the Group if any of the following
conditions applies:

(i)

(i)

(iif)

(iv)

(vi)

(vii)

The entity and the Group are members of the same
group (which means that each parent, subsidiary
and fellow subsidiary is related to the others).

One entity is an associate or joint venture of the
other entity (or an associate or joint venture of a
member of a group of which the other entity is a
member).

Both entities are joint ventures of the same third
party.

One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and
the other entity is an associate of the third entity.

The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for
the benefit of employees of either the Group or
an entity related to the Group. If the Group is itself
such a plan, the sponsoring employers are also
related to the Group.

The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person identified in (1).

A person identified in (1)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of the
key management personnel of the entity (or of a
parent of the entity).

A transaction is considered to be a related party transaction when
there is a transfer of resources or obligations between related

parties.
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CENTURY SUNSHINE GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

Segment Reporting

Operating segments, and the amounts of each segment item
reported in the consolidated financial statements, are identified
from the financial information provided regularly to the Group's
most senior executive management for the purposes of allocating
resources to, and assessing the performance of, the Group’s
various lines of business and geographical locations.

Individually material operating segments are not aggregated for
financial reporting purposes unless the segments have similar
economic characteristics and are similar in respect of the nature
of products and services, the nature of production processes, the
type or class of customers, the methods used to distribute the
products or provide the services, and the nature of the regulatory
environment. Operating segments which are not individually
material may be aggregated if they share a majority of these
criteria.

Critical Accounting Judgments and Key Sources
of Estimation Uncertainty

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies which are
described in Note 3, the directors of the Company are required to
make judgments, estimates and assumptions about the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent
from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions
are based on historical experience and other factors that are
considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these
estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised
in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects
only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods
if the revision affects both current and future periods.

Critical Judgment in Applying Accounting Policies
The following is the critical judgment, apart from those involving
estimations that the directors have made in the process of
applying the Group’s accounting policies and that have the most
significant effect on the amounts recognised in the consolidated
financial statements.

(a) Exploration and Evaluation Assets

When there are events or changes in the circumstances
which indicate the carrying amount of the exploration
and evaluation assets may not recoverable, the Group will
take into consideration of the recoverable amounts of the
relevant cash generating unit. During the year ended 31
December 2011, after taking into account of the economic
environment, the directors of the Company have
confirmed that there was no indicator for impairment on
the exploration and evaluation assets before it transfers to
mining rights.
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Critical Accounting Judgments and Key Sources
of Estimation Uncertainty (Continued)

Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future,
and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the
reporting period, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year.

(a) Estimated Impairment of Investment
Properties, Mining Rights, Property, Plant and
Equipment and Intangible Assets
The Group evaluates whether investment properties,
mining rights, property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets have suffered any impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount of the assets may not be recoverable,
in accordance with the accounting policy stated in
Note 3. The recoverable amounts of cash-generating
units represent the higher of the asset’s fair value less
costs to sell or its value-in-use. The calculations of fair
value less costs to sell or value-in-use require the use of
estimates. During the year, the Group did not provide
any impairment for investment properties, mining rights,
property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
(201 1: HKSNil).

(b) Estimated Useful Lives of Investment
Properties, Mining Rights, Property, Plant and
Equipment and Intangible Assets
The Group’s management determines the estimated
useful lives and related depreciation/amortisation
charges for its investment properties, property, plant and
equipment and intangible assets. This estimate is based
on the historical experience of the actual useful lives of
investment properties, property, plant and equipment
and intangible assets of similar nature and functions
and the mineral reserve determined by independent
technical adviser. It could change significantly as a result
of technical innovations and competitor actions in
response to market conditions. Management will increase
the depreciation/amortisation charge where useful lives
are less than previously estimated lives, or it will write-off
or write-down technically obsolete or non-strategic assets
that have been abandoned or sold.

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Group did
not change the estimated useful lives of property, plant
and equipment, intangible assets, investment properties
and mining rights.

During the year ended 31 December 2011, the Group
changed the estimated useful lives of property, plant and
equipment, investment properties and mining rights.
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Critical Accounting Judgments and Key Sources
of Estimation Uncertainty (Continued)
Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty (Continued)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

Estimated Impairment of Inventories

The management of the Group reviews the inventories
listing on a product-by-product basis at the end of the
reporting period. The management estimates the net
realisable value for such items based primarily on the
latest invoice prices and current market conditions. During
the year, the Group did not provide any allowance for
inventories (2011: HKSNil).

Income Tax

The Group is subject to income taxes in several
jurisdictions. There are certain transactions and
calculations for which the ultimate tax determination
may be uncertain. The Group recognises liabilities for
anticipated tax issues based on estimates of whether
additional taxes will be due. Where the final tax outcome
of these matters is different from the amounts that were
initially recorded, such differences will impact the current
and deferred tax provisions in the period in which such
determination is made.

Impairment of Trade and Other Receivables
The impairment of trade and other receivables are
based on the ongoing evaluation of collectability and
aging analysis of the outstanding receivables and on
management’s judgment. From time to time, the Group
may experience delays in collection. Where recoverability
of trade and other receivables are called into doubts,
resulting in an impairment of their ability to make
payments, provision may be required. Certain receivables
may be initially identified as collectable, yet subsequently
become uncollectable and result in a subsequent write-
off of the related receivables to the consolidated income
statement. Changes in the collectability of trade and other
receivables for which provisions are not made could affect
our results of operations. During the year, the Group has
provided impairment loss of approximately HKS$ 1,944,000
for trade and other receivables (2011: approximately
HKS$2,105,000).

Estimated Impairment of Goodwill

The Group performs annual tests on whether there has
been impairment of goodwill in accordance with the
accounting policy stated in Note 3. The recoverable
amounts of cash-generating units are determined
based on value-in-use calculations. These calculations
require the use of estimates and assumptions made by
management on the future operation of the business, pre-
tax discount rates, and other assumptions underlying the
value-in-use calculations.
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(a) ST EMEH (a) Categories of Financial Instruments
KEE RAF]
The Group The Company
2012 2011 2012 2011
FET FET FET FETT
HK$’000 HKS'000 HK$’000 HKS'000
ERMEE Financial assets
ER R EWZIE(EHE Loans and receivables
IRITERURRE (including deposits with
FERIREIER) banks and cash and
cash equivalents) 653,574 753,874 799,565 816,500
BEIHIE Held-to-maturity investment - 10,000 - =
AIEEERSE Available-for-sale investment 123,586 — - -
RAFET AEZRE  Financial assets at fair value
SREE through profit or loss 11,941 30,425 3,252 3,540
=R Financial liabilities
BTN Amortised cost 396,273 401,931 2,535 1,166
(b) BIBEBREREBERBE (b) Financial Risk Management Objectives and
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SEBEARBPERIEMER
B ETE TR

Policies

The Group’s and the Company’s major financial
instruments include investments held for trading, held-
to-maturity investment, trade and other receivables,
deposits with banks, cash and cash equivalents, trade and
other payables and borrowings. Details of the financial
instruments are disclosed in respective notes. The risks
associated with these financial instruments include
foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk, other price risk,
credit risk and liquidity risk. The policies on how to
mitigate these risks are set out below. The Group’s and the
Company’s overall risk management programme focus
on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to
minimise potential adverse effects on the Group’s and the
Company'’s financial performance.
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5.

Financial Instruments (Continued)
Financial Risk Management Objectives and
Policies (Continued)

(b)

(i)

Foreign Exchange Risk

The Group and the Company mainly operate in
the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC") and
Hong Kong and is exposed to foreign exchange
risk arising from various currency exposures,
primarily with respect to HKS, RMB and Australian
dollars ("AUD"). Foreign exchange risk arises from
future commercial transactions, recognised assets
and liabilities and net investments in foreign
operations. The Group’s and the Company'’s
management do not expect the net foreign
currency risk from these activities to be significant
and hence, the Group and the Company do not
presently hedge the foreign exchange risks. The
Group and the Company periodically review liquid
assets and liabilities held in currencies other than
HKS to evaluate its foreign exchange risk exposure.

Sensitivity Analysis

As at 31 December 2012, if HKS had weakened/
strengthened by 5% (2011: 5%) against RMB with
all other variables held constant, the Group'’s
profit for the year would have been approximately
HK$9,300,000 (2011: approximately HK$4,801,000)
higher/lower, mainly as a result of foreign
exchange gains/losses on RMB-denominated
transaction.

As at 31 December 2012, if HKS had weakened/
strengthened by 5% (2011: 5%) against AUD with
all other variables held constant, the Group'’s
total comprehensive income for the year would
have been approximately HK$6,178,000 (2011:
approximately HK$59,000) higher/lower, mainly as
a result of foreign exchange gains/losses on AUD-
denominated transaction.
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5.

Financial Instruments (Continued)
Financial Risk Management Objectives and
Policies (Continued)

(b)

(i)

(iii)

Interest Rate Risk

The Group is exposed to fair value interest rate
risk in relation to fixed-rate held-to-maturity
investment, deposits with banks and borrowings
(see Notes 24, 29 and 32 respectively for details).

The Company has no significant interest rate risk.

Sensitivity Analysis

If interest rates on deposits with banks and
borrowings as at 31 December 2012 had been
10 basis points (0.1% per annum) (2011: 10 basis
points) higher/lower than the actual effective
interest rate, the Group's profit for the year would
have been approximately HK$186,000 higher/
lower (2011: approximately HK$46,000 lower/
higher) as a result of a decrease/increase in fair
value of deposits with banks and borrowings.

As management considers the Group's exposure
to the above fair value interest rate risk is not
significant, no interest-rate swaps or other
hedging activities are undertaken by management
during the year.

The Group is also exposed to cash flow interest
rate risk in relation to bank balances carried at
prevailing market rate. However, such exposure is
minimal to the Group as the bank balances are all
short-term in nature.

Other Price Risk

The Group and the Company is exposed to
equity price risk through its investments in listed
equity securities and unlisted investments in
funds. The management manages this exposure
by maintaining a portfolio of investments with
different risks. The Group’s and the Company’s
other price risk is mainly concentrated on equity
instruments listed in Hong Kong and the PRC
and on fund investment quoted by the financial
institutions.
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5.

Financial Instruments (Continued)
Financial Risk Management Objectives and
Policies (Continued)

(b)

(iii)

(iv)

Other Price Risk (Continued)

Sensitivity Analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been
determined based on the exposure to equity price
risks at the reporting date.

If the prices of the respective equity instruments
had been 10% (2011: 10%) higher/lower, the
Group's profit for the year would increase/
decrease by approximately HK$1,194,000 (2011:
approximately HK$3,043,000) as a result of the
changes in fair value of investments held for
trading.

If the prices of respective equity instruments has
been 10% (2011:10%) higher/lower, the Group's
other comprehensive income would increase/
decrease by approximately HK$12,359,000 (2011:
Nil) as a result of the changes in fair value of
available-for sale investment.

Credit Risk

The Group's maximum exposure to credit risk in
the event of the counterparties’ failure to perform
their obligations at the end of the reporting period
in relation to each class of recognised financial
assets is the carrying amount of those assets as
stated in the consolidated statement of financial
position.

The Group trades only with recognised,
creditworthy third parties. It is the Group's policy
that all customers who wish to trade on credit
terms are subject to credit verification procedures.
In addition, receivable balances are monitored on
an ongoing basis.

The Group purchased a held-to-maturity
investment that may contain an element of credit
risk. The Group minimises such risk exposure by
performing detailed credit analysis of the potential
held-to-maturity investment. The investment
decision is also subject to approval by the Board of
Directors.
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5.

Financial Instruments (Continued)
Financial Risk Management Objectives and
Policies (Continued)

(b)

(iv)

(v)

Credit Risk (Continued)

With respect to credit risk arising from the
other financial assets of the Group which
comprise cash and cash equivalents, the Group's
exposure to credit risk arising from default of the
counterparties is limited as the counterparties
have good credit standing and the Group does
not expect to incur significant loss for unallocated
advances/deposits from these entities.

The Group has no significant concentrations of
credit risk. It has policies in place to ensure that
sales of goods and provision of services are made
to customers with an appropriate credit history.
The Group’s deposits in bank and deposits placed
with a financial institution are placed in high
quality financial institutions without significant
exposure to credit risk.

The directors consider that there is no significant
credit risk in respect of the Group's deposits
in banks and deposits placed with a financial
institution as the financial institution has no record
of default payment.

Liquidity Risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies
maintaining sufficient cash and marketable
securities, the availability of funding through an
adequate amount of committed credit facilities
and the ability to close out market positions. The
Group aims to maintain flexibility in funding by
keeping adequate facilities available.
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Financial Instruments (Continued)
Financial Risk Management Objectives and

Policies (Continued)
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Liquidity Risk (Continued)

The table below analyses the Group’s and the
Company's financial liabilities that will be settled
on a net basis into relevant maturity groupings
based on the remaining period at the end of
the reporting period to the contractual maturity
date. The amounts disclosed in the table are the
contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due
within 12 months upon recognition equal their
carrying balances, as the impact of discounting is
not significant.

MREBREE -
N EEH The Group
20125 2012
mEFH i
BRAI= —F0TF -FlE RERELE REE
Weighted
average Total
effective Less than Over undiscounted Carrying
interest rate 1year 1year cash flows amount
TET  TER  TER  TER
% HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
B5REMEMFIE Trade and other payables - 79,171 - 79,171 79,171
g Borrowings 7.07 327,065 - 327,065 317,102
406,236 - 406,236 396,273
20114 2011
InEF RTH
BRM= —FUT —FUE ReREBLE KA
Weighted
average Total
effective Less than Over  undiscounted Carrying
interest rate 1 year 1 year cash flows amount
TAT TR TER TER
% HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
B REMEFE Trade and other payables - 117,890 - 117,890 117,890
EE Borrowings 7.3 149470 162,232 311,702 284,041
267,360 162,232 429,592 401,931

102 A G EEIER AR AR
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5. @I E(E) 5.  Financial Instruments (Continued)
(b) BIBEBREEBERBE (b) Financial Risk Management Objectives and
(48) Policies (Continued)
(v) nEBELEEE (v) Liquidity Risk (Continued)
/N The Company
20124 2012
ARRERE
T BEREAR
BRAZ -FAEE REE
Weighted average  Total undiscounted
effective cash flows and
interestrate  due within one year Carrying amount
TER TR
% HK$000 HK$000
B REMERZIE Trade and other payables - 2,535 2,535
20114F 2011
ATREDRE
T aERAR
BRI —FREE REME
Weighted average Total undiscounted
effective cash flows and
interest rate due within one year Carrying amount
TR TR
% HK$'000 HK$'000
B 5 REMEMTZIE Trade and other payables - 1,166 1,166

(€ =A¥HE (©)
SRAERSBA RS ATE
RS THEEET

= B IR R SR R A
RERRBMISZEE
cREERSRABEZ
NEER R ET SR
E &

Fair Value

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities are
determined as follows:

- the fair value of financial assets and financial
liabilities with standard terms and conditions and
traded in active liquid markets are determined
with reference to quoted market bid prices and ask
prices respectively; and
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SRT A (&)

5.

104

(c)

":FTE(%E)

REBEEREERRZEER
A BTRRERED
i BEHEMEREE
rkE@BEZAVE"
%ﬁﬁiﬁi%ﬁﬁﬁ
BREMEXH5CAZE
REELRHBEUTAZ
WEEREF

BRPMRE32PT N EE 2 fEESN » /o
REMEER BB EENRK
RHINEE - WEERRARY
TR 3k A SH A AN R 8% 2 & Al
BEMERABBAZEMEREAE
NHERE

RABHRAZARRZA
V@i
REHERER A EFEL
ERIAERBERABZATE
DERFVEEEIR -

—  EVR TBAEN
e
(R AR Fr 18 A FAE
5 -

= F2E - BB 1EF A
WEN  REEXEE
B (AER) B
(BB B ATE ) BIEFT
BRTEEEMEZA
A= o

- 3 AFERETD
FEAYFERIBAIBIR ™
SR (BEABREHA
BR)CEELRELZ
EEDEFE -

LR REIERERA
CENTURY SUNSHINE GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

5.

Financial Instruments (Continued)

(c)

Fair Value (Continued)
the fair value of other financial assets and financial
liabilities is determined in accordance with
generally accepted pricing models based on
discounted cash flow analysis using prices from
observable current market transactions and dealer
quotes for similar instruments.

Except for borrowings as disclosed in Note 32, the
directors consider that the carrying amounts of financial
assets and financial liabilities recorded at amortised cost in
the financial statements approximate their fair values due
to their immediate or short-term maturities.

Fair Value Measurements Recognised in the
Statement of Financial Position

The financial instruments that are measured subsequent
to initial recognition at fair value, grouped into Levels
1 to 3 based on the degree to which the fair value is
observable.

- Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived
from quoted prices (unadjusted) in active market
for identical assets or liabilities.

- Level 2 fair value measurements are those derived
from inputs other than quoted prices included
within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly
(i.e. derived from prices).

- Level 3 fair value measurements are those derived
from valuation techniques that include inputs
for the asset or liability that are not based on
observable market data (unobservable inputs).
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5. £RTERE(E) 5. Financial Instruments (Continued)
() ADAFEGE) (c) Fair Value (Continued)

2012%12A31H
31 December 2012

E1E 523 #3W #st
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
TR TR FTET TR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
RAFETABEMN  Financial assets at
SREE fair value through
profit or loss
FHEEBERE Investments held for
trading 11,941 - - 11,941
AHHERE Available-for-sale
investment
LETRAFE S Listed equity securities 123,586 - - 123,586
A5t Total 135,527 - - 135,527
20114F12A318
31 December 2011
Ak F28 F38 st
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
THET TAT TR TET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RAFEFFAEERA  Financial assets at
TREE fair value through
profit or loss
FHEEERE Investments held for
trading 30,425 - - 30,425
MEEERNYEESI1BRE? There were no transfers between Levels 1 and 2 in both
2 B o years.

6. ELRBER 6. Capital Risk Management
AREBHNESETEAELREERL The Group's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard
RSB R ) - B AR E ME A the Group's ability to continue as a going concern in order
R iRt B 2R - R A RENE AN to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other
SR P UK S SR o shareholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to

reduce the cost of capital.
BT aE o ARSI  NEET In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may
g Y N FIRE AR S EEE - [ adjust the amount of dividend paid to shareholders, return capital
AR DIREE AR « BT AR E to shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debt.
EERENREER -
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6. ESRKMERE(HE) 6.
HE2012F12831HILEE © XA T
ETHBRAAXBEBESFRBEEH
ERZEEHE  WARBEESES
REEERD  BFETREESE
Ko BEREBEEAKEZRBESD
NBRHEEEEHFRBAE(HHE
BIRAZHERBESERK - 25
MIB AT R2012511 BHE -

AEENBERBELREREEN -
e R IR IR B AR E R AR R TR R
H o RRBBECIINGRA MR R
m o

HZE20129F12831BILEE - A&EH
RIS EEF 2011 F 12431 B IEFE
LEBRERFTE - B ENE B AR
E30% A ° FR20124 & 2011412 A 31

Capital Risk Management (Continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2012, several subsidiaries
of the Company are regulated by the Hong Kong Securities and
Futures Commission and are required to comply with certain
minimum capital requirements according to the Hong Kong
Securities and Futures Ordinance. Management monitors the
Group's liquid capital to ensure meet the minimum liquid capital
requirement in accordance with the Hong Kong Securities and
Futures (Financial Resources) Rules. They were disposed in
November 2012.

The Group monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratio. This
ratio is calculated as total borrowings divided by total equity as
shown in the consolidated statement of financial position.

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Group's strategy,
which was unchanged from that of the year ended 31 December
2011 is to maintain a gearing ratio within 30%. The gearing ratios
as at 31 December 2012 and 2011 were as follows:

AMEABGBEEROT :

2012 2011
FET T
HK$’000 HK$'000
EEBE Total borrowings 317,102 284,041
EmmRE Total equity 1,769,514 1,482,025
BEARAGLE Gearing ratio 18% 19%

7. WA 7. Revenue

ARBEETZRERXEHER o8
BEREBRRMBHES - ~&E
REANBHEESRREER - A%
FRAZEXEIMWAT ¢

The Group is principally engaged in fertiliser business, magnesium
product business and metallurgical flux business. During the year,
the Group disposed its financial services business. An analysis
of the Group's revenue, for both continuing and discontinued
operations, for the year is as follows:

2012 2011
FET T
HK$’000 HK$'000
BEQEEK Continuing operations

SHEBEEHEM Sales of fertilisers products 802,464 594,822
HESBEER Sales of magnesium products 379,932 97,686
S5 BR A AA B 2E S Sales of metallurgical flux products 60,534 44,282
1,242,930 736,790

BRI REEK Discontinued operation
e € B RS Provision of financial services 11,061 26,604

106 A G EEIER AR AR
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8.

7 & K
BRI Ko 2 F=IE AR AR A
THRAH (EBLERARE )REZE
BAIEREEER - REBIRIEES
B IS IR 5 R B o5 L MR D
ZpE0R -

= BERERER

= CEEEMES

= PR 8l A B 2 755

= SRR ETS

HZE2012F1283181ILEE - A&EH
EHEESRRBER -

EMALEZ IREHBRTFXE
% -

DEBAREE
REBIRIRED L2 MAREED
My

HZE2012F12831HILFE ¢

Segment information

Information reported to the Company’s Chief Executive Officer,
being the chief operating decision maker, for the purposes of
resource allocation and assessment of segment performance
focuses on the operating divisions. The Group’s operating and
reportable segments under HKFRS 8 are therefore as follows:

- Fertiliser business

- Magnesium product business
- Metallurgical flux business

- Financial services business

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Group disposed its
financial services business.

Information regarding the Group’s reportable segments is
presented below.

Segment Revenue and Results
The following is an analysis of the Group's revenue and results by

reportable segments.

For the year ended 31 December 2012:

B4

Discontinued

Continuing operations operation

BEER tEE b SRRE
% EREK  BEER by £% Bit

Magnesium Metallurgical Financial

Fertiliser product flux services
business business business Sub-total business Total
TEn TEn TEn TExn TEx TEx
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
AEWA Segment revenue 802,464 379,932 63,132 1,245,528 11,103 1,256,631
DEEBA Inter-segment revenue - - (2,598) (2,598) (42) (2,640)
RENPEPEIBA Revenue from external customers 802,464 379,932 60,534 1,242,930 11,061 1,253,991
DEEE Segment results 148,637 125,213 9,398 283,248 (6,142) 277,106
EiWA R legs Other income and gains 13,472 7,772 21,244
FRITHER Central administrative costs (48,084) (13,0600  (61,144)
BBER Finance costs (20,363) - (20,363)
BETERATET/ (B1B) Profit/(loss) before income tax 228,273 (11,430) 216,843

20124FF 3R 107
ANNUAL REPORT 2012



B RS R R MY =
Notes to the Financial Statements

BZE2012F12A318 ILFE
For the year ended 31 December 2012

8. ZXNIER(E) 8.
DEBMA R ELE ()
HZE2011F12831HIEFE ¢

Segment Information (Continued)
Segment Revenue and Results (Continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2011:

BEIE

Discontinued

Continuing operations operation

REER B IG5 TRRG
% EmFB  BHEH et % ast

Magnesium Metallurgical Financial

Fertiliser product flux services
business business business Sub-total business Total

TAL TR TAT TATL TATL TATL
HKS000  HK$000  HKSY000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

A Segment revenue
BREKA Inter-segment revenue

594,822 97,686 44,282 736,790 26,604 763,394

RENFZEHKA  Revenue from external customers

594,822 97,686 44,282 736,790 26,604 763,39

PBEE Segment results 66,713 24,561 5718 96,992 10,460 107,452
Hep A Rz Other income and gains 79,341 3,360 82,701
HRRITHE R Central administrative costs (41,686) (14,891) (56,577)
BB Finance costs (16413) = (16413)
BETERATER]/(B) Profit/(loss) before income tax 118,234 (1,071) 117,163

EX 252 5EUA - THRERINFR
FREA W A(20114F : E5H M
HE) - DESEHEEH IR AT EELT
ST o

AHREN BB HREAEEES
KRR - D EEE R L ED LT
RTBER(BREEFHH  Ewl
ARWzE - MHEERRAEHFAN)
BRATEDEZEE - /AL EE
BRREBHRE AR EFEE IR KA
DERIRZ I -
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Segment revenue reported above represents revenue generated
from external customers (2011: There were no inter-segment
sales.) Inter-segment transactions are entered into at arm’s length.

The accounting policies of the reportable segments are the same
as the Group's accounting policies. Segment results represent
the results from each segment without allocation of central
administrative costs including directors’ emoluments, other
income and gains, finance costs and income tax expense. This is
the measure reported to the chief operating decision maker for
the purposes of resource allocation and assessment of segment
performance.
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8. 2HERE) 8. Segment Information (Continued)

THEERERE Segment Assets and Liabilities

R22012F12A31B 2 BEEREE The segment assets and liabilities as at 31 December 2012

MEBZEZAILFERAREDH 2E and capital expenditure for the year then ended by reportable

AR segments are as follows:

BRESEE BRIEREER

Discontinued

Continuing operations operation
BRpn  sEE %8 sEEE )
% EmER BEER £% At ROR &t

Magnesium  Metallurgical Financial

Fertiliser product flux services Total
business business business business segments Unallocated Total
TR TR TR TR TR TR TR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
PUBE Segment assets 315,262 560,685 680,719 - 1,556,666 806,772 2,363,438
PEPAE Segment liabilities 146,589 87,967 144,511 - 379,067 214,857 593,924
Additions to non-

REFRPEE current assets 97,347 259,189 5,269 45 361,850 13,555 375,405
R20NFRANBZAHEEREE The segment assets and liabilities as at 31 December 2011
MBEZBLEERAIREI B & and capital expenditure for the year then ended by reportable
AEZHMAT : segments are as follows:

BELEEE BRIHESEHE
Discontinued
Continuing operations operation
REEH £l 3 N SREB o .
2% ERxE o E =% PEHEE KA CH)
Magnesium Metallurgical Financial

Fertiliser product flux services Total
business business business business segments Unallocated Total
TATL TATL THL TEL THL THL THL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000
AEHEE Segment assets 284,543 251,754 675,123 82,616 1,294,036 776,376 2070412
AUEE Segment liabilities 147,248 93,950 156,033 24074 421,305 167,082 588,387

Additions to non-

AEFRIEE current assets 41671 25539 28331 1,107 9,648 10,041 106,689
RIEKER N HBRIE RN D E AR For the purposes of monitoring segment performance and
BRZBIR allocating resources between segments:

-  BEREYE  ROER BE - all assets are allocated to reportable segments other
NERIBEE B MEMPERD than investment properties, deposits with banks, cash
REE BENE - BEK and cash equivalents and other assets for corporate use
o {8 A0 EL At jE WORIB S 0 PR which including property, plant and equipment and
BEEADKERRE DL o other receivables. (2011: Goodwill is allocated to financial
%é%%%%\*ﬁ%ﬁf DRE SRR services business segment); and

AN

- BREXmR 2 BE RAMEN = all liabilities are allocated to reportable segments other

%E%LB TEBEHSEEA than borrowings for corporate use and other payables.
=0 ED °

BARAXBEEREMENMYE Capital expenditure comprises additions to investment properties

@%&ﬁﬁ@m 14 - ?ﬁﬁ%%@% and property, plant and equipment (2011: investment properties

X BB MM RERE) RE - and property, plant and equipment and mining rights). Except

BRYETYR  BERRBIERITE for the additions to certain property, plant and equipment for

BRBI FIEERAAXEDER administrative purposes, all the capital expenditure was allocated

PaR=i to segments.
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8.

110

DEER () 8. Segment Information (Continued)
Hitb o SER Other Segment Information
REZE2012F12A8318IEFE : For the year ended 31 December 2012:
BELEER BRLEEEER
Discontinued
Continuing operations operation
BEIY ¢BE RREY SREH
T g%} _ %% %58 a3
Magnesium  Metallurgical Financial
Fertiliser product flux services
business business business business Unallocated Total
BT TET TET BT TR
HK$'000 HK$' 000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKY' 000 HK$'000
%% @é& RIEFRE Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
and investment properties 33,703 5910 6,698 426 3,205 49,942
ﬂ% TIEER  Amortisation of land use rights,
37 E?ﬁ% mining rights and intangible assets 360 1,647 13,532 54 181 15774
EE?%}% TRaUE#  (Gain)/loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment 138 - (22) 3 - 119
T%E%, XA Interest income from held-to-maturity
jfl [ investment - - - (697) - (697)
BHEBERERFEMA Interest income from investments held for trading - - - (1,119 - (1,119
HIEEERANERER Reallsedandunreahsedgamonmvestments
Kerhs held for trading - - - (3.222) (1,457) (4,679)
RERE Allowance for doubtful debts - - - m 1,231 1,944
FERHEY Income tax expense 20,220 26,638 1,126 275 - 48,259
REZE201TF12A31AEFE - For the year ended 31 December 2011
REOEEH BAIAERH
Discontinued
Continuing operations operation
S - _
RXLH BB fRHaY SRR .
B ain B I A
Magnesium  Metallurgical Financial
Fertiliser product flux Services
busmess busmess busmess busmess UnaHocated Total
HKS'OOO HKS'OOO HKS OOO HKS' 000 HKS' 000 HKS'OOO
%%ﬁ F%%& RIBARE Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
¥ and investment properties 25977 2,886 2,108 455 5547 31573
it‘%ﬁ% ”ﬁE}é& Amortisation of land use rights,
& mining rights and intangible assets 552 817 11814 58 178 13419
EE%%)&%@& XA (Gain/loss on disposal of property,
(h&)/ BE p\amand equipment ) - B = (1419 (13%)
*Eﬁg, A Interest income from held-to-maturity
[SIA investment - - - (1,534) - (1,534)
FEEERENEERR Realsed and unrealised loss on investments
AEBER held for trading = = = 1573 4736 4309
AR Allowance for doubtful debts - - - 2,105 - 2,105
FiER(ES) /B Income tax (credit)/expense 15476 (80) (1359 1947 61 16,045

LR REIERERA
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8. ZHRPERGAE) 8.
FEEmMERBHVA
AEBTERERERBHOBALNT

Segment Information (Continued)

Revenue from Major Products and Services

The Group's revenue from its major products and services were as
follows:

2012 2011
FHET FHET
HK$’000 HKS$'000

BEERESR : Fertilisers products:
AW B SRR Organic fertilisers 174,452 141,822
BEOR)HEEE Compound fertilisers 614,400 400,066
HAh Others 13,612 52,934
802,464 594,822
SEBEEM Magnesium products 379,932 97,686
TR S o T EE Metallurgical flux products 60,534 44,282
SRRFS (BRI EZTS)  Financial services (discontinued operation) 11,061 26,604
1,253,991 763,394

i EE R Geographical Information

AR E LR 2 SRR EE
% BAEE 2 MRS KA TR
Wb B B - i 2 FE 2 A
%o

FEEFEHR
HREZE2012F %2011F 128318 1E
FEVESTMAE—FFZHEBB
ANEE AU A Z10% » A It I £ Y
FERFHEARZY -

No geographical information is presented as all of the Group's
businesses are carried out in the PRC/Hong Kong and the Group's
revenue from external customers is in the PRC/Hong Kong.

Information About Major Customers

No information about major customers is presented as no single
customer contributed over 10% of the total revenue of the Group
during the years ended 31 December 2012 and 2011.
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9. HMKARWKZE 9.  Other Income and Gains

2012 2011
FHET FHET
HK$’000 HK$'000
(& E5)
(restated)

BEREEE Continuing operations
GEEAL PN Rental income 4,633 4,038

FLEMA - Interest income:

—RITFERK — bank deposits 6,104 10,813
g B A Dividend income 411 322
HEME - BE R&fEWa Gain on disposal of property,

plant and equipment - 1,398
AT B (BT 3E) Government subsidy (note) - 1,425
FETRUTA Sundry income 867 792
12,015 18,788
BRI K Discontinued operation
FILEMA - Interest income:

—RITHFERK — bank deposits 7 13

—REIP2KE — held-to-maturity investment 697 1,534

—RBEEERE — investments held for trading 1,119 =

—FtEE — custodian 276 947

—BEiEe — margins 44 _
g A Dividend income 282 321
B[] fE UL E 5 FIE R EESTE  Reversal of impairment loss on trade

receivables 2,068 -
BIEEERENEEE Realised gain on investment held for

g trading 1,177 =
BIEEEREMNARER Unrealised gain on investment held for

Ue =5 trading 2,045 =
R & WA Service fee income - 488
IR Sundry income 57 57

7,772 3,360
MizE : EHZE2011F12A31HIEFE - BAT#HBL note: During the year ended 31 December 2011, government subsidy
3% AR R 3R 5T [ 1B T B 45 1ol IS 7 3 75 represented the grant of approximately RMB1,185,000 from the Donghai
MBS - (ERTRERITEGE TR MpE District Government, the PRC, for the technical improvement for energy
B - A AR ¥1,185,0007T ° saving and financing for the metallurgical flux business.
10. BIKEA 10. Finance Costs
2012 2011
FET T
HK$'000 HK$'000
SIS A T Continuing operations
BARSERNLEER ZEE  Interest on borrowings wholly repayable
RIS within 5 years 20,363 16,413

112 A G EEIER AR AR
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11. PSS 11. Income Tax Expense
AEEWRERANIE, (GEA) B TS The amount of income tax expense charged/(credited) to the
T EEE s ¢ consolidated income statement represents:
Continuing operations Discontinued operation Consolidated
BEQEEK BRIREEK &8
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011

Tz TAr TEr  FTEx  FTEx  TER
HK$'000 | HKS000  HK$'000 = HKS000  HK$'000 = HKS'000

(RE5) (RE3) (&&5)
(restated) (restated) (restated)
HET Current tax
—EBNER - Hong Kong Profits Tax - - (12) 1,984 (12) 1,984
— B ERTER — PRC Enterprise Income
Tax 50,847 16,588 12 8 50,859 16,596
—BNFTER - Australia Income Tax - 61 - - - 61
EERIA (K1 3E33) Deferred taxation (Note 33) (2,863) (2,551) 275 (45 (2,588) (2,59)
47,984 14,098 275 1,947 48,259 16,045
(a) BBAEB (a) Hong Kong Profits Tax
EEFERTIRE E2012E R Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16.5% of the
20114612 831 B IEEE 7 (&5t estimated assessable profits for the years ended 31
FEERFIU A 2 16.5%1E o December 2012 and 2011.
(b) HEEMES (b) The PRC Enterprise Income Tax
GGEES T2t o) (The “PRCEIT”)
B R ERE([FFER Under the Law of the PRC on Enterprise Income Tax (the
D) R ¥R ER EE L “EIT Law”) and Implementation Regulation of the EIT Law,
7 B20084E1 H1B#E » m the tax rate of the PRC subsidiaries is 25% from 1 January
BB 2 ) 2 Bk 325% o 2008 onwards.
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1. FSHMAx< (&) 11.
(c) BINREH

ARARIREFASESDAE
RNASESEMR AR
BRAF - SEUERREH
FSBBAEH - ARAIRE
BELBEBRIZMBARTY
REXBELHSERHEA
RURREMALST - IR A
REBELZHBMEH -

ZRER 18 1O Bk P 1S 10 B ) £ DA
FEBRAFER K25%:TH

Income Tax Expense (Continued)

(c)

Overseas Income Tax

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands
as an exempted company with limited liability under
the Companies Law of Cayman Islands and, accordingly,
is exempted from Cayman Islands income tax. The
Company'’s subsidiaries established in the British Virgin
Islands were incorporated under the International
Business Companies Act of the British Virgin Islands and,
are exempted from British Virgin Islands income tax.

The tax on the Group’s profit before income tax differs
from the theoretical amount that would arise using a

HIEREBENZERINT tax rate of 25%, the standard income tax rate of the PRC
enterprises, as follows:
2012 2011
FBxT FHTT
HK$’000 % HKS'000 %
(&=E=5)
(restated)
BT SRRTEF, (EE) Profit/(Loss) before income tax
— R B R - Continuing operations 228,273 118,234
— BRI EE — Discontinued operation (11,430) (1,071)
216,843 117,163
REA SR E25% Tax charge at applicable
(20114 : 25%) income tax rate of 25%
FTEMFIES B (2011: 25%) 54,211 25.0 29,291 25.0
REA BARE R AL H Effect of different tax rates
)N E RN RS of subsidiaries operating
& in other jurisdictions (6,165) (2.8) (3,109) (2.6)
BARTRWAZ Tax effect of income not
M2 taxable for tax purpose (8,159) (3.8)  (20,943) (17.9)
PRIHOR 2 T IR R 2 2 Tax effect of expenses not
MG & deductible for tax purpose 15,454 7.1 7,528 6.4
SLRIE E RRR Over-provision of tax in
prior year (4,625) (2.1) (108) 0.1)
A ERIARERZ Utilisation of previous
S EE unrecognised tax losses (10,114) (4.7) (4,747) (4.0)
mrER 2 T IR S Tax effect of estimated tax
EopTh losses not recognised 7,657 3.5 8,133 6.9
P58 X2 Income tax expense 48,259 22.2 16,045 13.7
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11.

12.

Friewimx (&)
R2012F12 8318 » NREBERERR
TH 55 48 #9108,377,0005% 7T (2011 £
#7138,472,00078 T ) 7] 45 8 DA 85 K
RFERFLH A © 60,429,00078 7T (2011
F : #998,712,000/8 7T ) Z B IEE 1B
RERREFBAZ T HFERTAF
1% B HR - 47,948,000 7T (2011 4F
#939,760,00078 7T ) Z T T &5 18 Al 7] F
DAVER B4R S - iR A B & 2 JERR
Tt i I 2R 04 AT B = B2 oK B B A B B /S
BY S MZEHBESEZELERE
Uy 2530 R HERR o

F Rz A
SEEEEB 2 FRaME R, (E
2)TIER :

11.

12.

Income Tax Expense (Continued)

As at 31 December 2012, the Group has unrecognised tax
losses of approximately HK$108,377,000 (2011: approximately
HK$138,472,000), which can be carried forward to offset future
taxable profit. Tax losses of HK$60,429,000 (2011: approximately
HK$98,712,000) will expire after five years from the year of
assessment they relate to while tax losses of HK$47,948,000 (2011:
approximately HK$39,760,000) can be carried forward indefinitely.
The deferred tax benefit of such tax losses has not been
recognised as it is not considered probable that future taxable
profit will be available to utilise the unused tax losses.

Profit for the Year
Profit for the year from continuing operations has been arrived at
after charging/(crediting):

2012 2011
FET FHET
HK$'000 HKS$'000
(&E5)
(restated)
TERF® Wages and salaries 54,512 32378
RYIEENEE ZBERME  Share options granted to directors and
employees 1,819 -
TFERAEFORIRETEI(Md5Fa)  Payment to defined contribution retirement
plans (note a) 1,594 1,346
HEE T A(BIEEEHM) Total staff costs (including directors’
(Bt3E13) emoluments) (Note 13) 57,925 33,724
% S B 357 B Auditors’ remuneration 1,350 924
e RS Depreciation and amortisation 65,237 50,479
HEWE - BMEMERMHEZ  Loss/(gain) on disposal of property,
EE () plant and equipment 116 (1,398)
BIEEBEHREMNDEIR Realised (gain)/loss in investments held
(Uezs) /518 for trading (64) 21
BIEEBHREMNKRER Unrealised (gain)/loss on investments held
(M%), B8 for trading (1,393) 2,715
FERAERASS H Cost of inventories recognised as an expense 785,576 528,708
T R TF 2 KEFAFA S Operating lease rentals in respect of
land and buildings 2,070 1,200

ERIEEEXH 2 FRABREAKRT
SIEH :

Loss for the year from discontinued operation has been arrived at
charging:

2012 2011

FHBT FET

HK$’000 HKS'000

(&=51)

(restated)

% 25 Bl 357 A Auditor’s remuneration - 356
Pree K E gy Depreciation and amortisation 480 513

20124FF 3R 115
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12. FRERNE) 12. Profit for the Year (Continued)
Bt 7 note:
(@) RER A ROABIETR - ANEE AHA (a) As stipulated by rules and regulations in the PRC, the Group contributes to
& B A — T8 A BT & P R Rt &) a state-sponsored retirement plan for its employees in the PRC, which is a
R ZArEB R E BB S - BIE defined contribution plan. The Group contributes approximately 14% of
EMIBRFORTE  NEEIREEF LY the employees’ salary as specified by the local government, and the Group
14% M Z T BIHR - WERFEHERRZ has no future obligations for the actual payment of pensions or post-
S REBMERELERINEEZER retirement benefits beyond the annual contributions. The state-sponsored
RINEERZEE - ZBHRBRFE D retirement plan is responsible for the entire pension obligations to retired
RITEBERNEENZHEESE employees.
f£o
AEBEAEBTBEELHBRBESA The Group has arranged for its Hong Kong employees to join the MPF
B - RIESFTEBR EHREMREE - A Scheme, a defined contribution scheme managed by an independent
BUIEEAER o REBBEEETE - K trustee. Under the MPF Scheme, each of the Group and its Hong Kong
SERHEESEBASBBRIEAGER employees makes monthly contributions to the scheme at 5% of the
HE 2 G HIZE B WA 2 5% A AZat employees’ earnings as defined under the Mandatory Provident Fund
K - B2012F6 1B - NEEK legislation. Since 1 June 2012, both the Group’s and the employees’
EEMHRZ ERABEA1,2508 7T contributions are subject to a cap of HK$1,250 per month.
HZE2012F12A31BIEFE - KX&E During the year ended 31 December 2012, the aggregate amount of
mEMEZSFTEELMERBREL the Group's contributions to the aforementioned pension schemes was
1,594,000 7T (20114F = 491,346,000 %5 approximately HK$1,594,000 (2011: approximately HK$1,346,000). As at 31
JL) ° 20126128318 * AEE W & December 2012, the Group was not entitled to any forfeited contributions
HEFIES DR WA TR AT A RR D AN & to reduce the Group's future contributions (2011: HKSNil).
B ARRAER (20114 « THT) ©
13. EEFMEESFMA L 13. Directors’ Emoluments and Individuals with
Highest Emoluments
(a) EZ=HM (a) Directors’ Emoluments
HZE2012F12A31BIFEER The emoluments of each director for the year ended 31
EEEHMENET December 2012 is set below:
EImEze
e e RREE HE 25 ai
Employer's
contribution
Share  topension
BEfE Name of director Fees Salaries options scheme Total
TER TER TR TR TR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
HTESERTHAS Executive directorand CEO
BXE Chi Wen Fu - 884 218 14 1,116
HTEE Executive directors
LR Shum Sai Chit - 455 163 14 632
HES ChiBi Fen - 455 163 3 621
FYTES Non-executive director
HEH' Guo Mengyong' 30 - 55 i 85
BUEHTES Independent non-executive directors
e Kwong Ping Man 70 . 55 B} 125
Bh% Liu Hoi Keung 50 - 55 - 105
Bt Sheng Hong 30 - 55 - 85
180 1,794 764 31 2,769
1 R2011F2 A1 BEZRE ! Appointed on 1 February 2011
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13. EEFMEEEHFMALT(E) 13. Directors’ Emoluments and Individuals with
Highest Emoluments (Continued)

(a) EEHM(E) (a) Directors’ Emoluments (Continued)
HE201MF1I2A31BLEFES The emoluments of each director for the year ended 31
BE=Z2HMESIAT ¢ December 2011 is set below:

BExfEZE
ik e RIRIEE HEEA Ch
Employer's
contribution
Share  topension
BEY Name of director Fees Salaries options scheme Total
THL THL THL THL THEL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000
HTEERTHASR Executive director and CEO
BXE Chi Wen Fu - 884 - 12 896
WITES Executive directors
it Shum Sai Chit - 455 - 12 467
BES ChiBi Fen - 455 - - 455
FHTES Non-executive director
DEE Guo Mengyong' 28 _ i ; %8
BUFHTES Independent non-executive directors
BRx kwong Ping Man 70 - - . 70
BR% Liu Hoi Keung 50 - - , 5
s Sheng Hong 30 _ ; _ 30
178 1,79 = 24 1,99
1 R2011E2 1 AEZF ! Appointed on 1 February 2011
2012FF 117
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13. EEFMRESHFMALE)

(b)

(c)

(d)

SUmEHMALT

RER - KEB M5 5 o
ATBFEIGI(20114F « TB) AR
RAEE  AHRESTHMEeHNS
MER EXIHE - FRERNT
2401 (20114 = 50i) A1 Z BN
ey NN

13. Directors’ Emoluments and Individuals with

Highest Emoluments (Continued)

(b) Five Highest Paid Individuals
The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest
in the Group for the year included 1 (2011: nil) director for
the Company whose directors’ emoluments are disclosed
in the above analysis. The emoluments payable to such 4
(2011: 5) individuals during the year are as follows:

2012 2011
FERT FABT
HK$’000 HKS$'000
EAFH < - BIE - Basic salaries, share options,

H )R R EBEWF = other allowances and benefits in kind 10,619 4,949

RAReER—EH Pension costs-defined contribution plan
ka8 43 156
10,662 5,105

ARZ(20114F © 507 ) & m H B A
THFENEB A TS ¢

The emoluments of the 4 (2011: 5) individuals with the
highest emoluments are within the following bands:

AE
Number of individuals
2012 2011
= 21,000,000/ 7T Nil = HK$ 1,000,000 1 3
1,000,001 722,000,000/ 7C  HK$1,000,001 — HK$2,000,000 2
2,000,001 7C23,000,000/7C  HKS$2,000,001 — HK$3,000,000 - =
3,000,001 70 24,000,000/ HKS$3,000,001 — HK$4,000,000 - =
4,000,001 75 25,000,00087C  HK$4,000,001 — HKS5,000,000 - =
5,000,001 70 26,000,000/87C  HKS$5,000,001 — HK$6,000,000 - =
6,000,001 7T E7,000,00087C  HK$6,000,001 - HK$7,000,000 1 =
4 5

HE2012F K%20119F12A831H
IEFE » ANEB &R ERA
NAEERSUEREHFMA L
A 1E A N AN 5 B 3k
AREE R A EE) - SERRE
BifmfE o

HE2012F K%20119F12A831H
WEE TN TFEAN—SK
EEEZHMeYBER &K ¢
ZZ1,000,00078 7T °

WS R EIE R AR AR
CENTURY SUNSHINE GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

(c) During the years ended 31 December 2012 and 2011,
no emoluments were paid by the Group to any of the
directors of the Company and the five highest paid
individuals as an inducement to join or upon joining the
Group, or as compensation for loss of office.

(d) During the years ended 31 December 2012 and 2011,
emoluments paid by the Group to any of the senior
management all are within the band: Nil - HK$1,000,000
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14.

CAR ISR

R20125E11 298 » AR A2 EN B
NEIEAEG N EERT AR AR H—
BB E=HFI B E A HER
HERERIERBBR AT REMEA
Al B HRAEZE - RHNRER2013
F2A26HEFE 573,141,987 7T o
EEENFBERIFEIOWE -

ERIFEEEEZ FIBERGEEMA
WHREEAESRERAR » 15
T

14.

Discontinued Operation

On 29 November 2012, Century Sunshine Ecological Technology
Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into
a sale and purchase agreement with an independent third party
to dispose of 100% equity interest in Sunshine Partners Financial
Holdings Limited and its subsidiaries, for a consideration as
determined on 26 February 2013 at HK$73,141,987. Details of the
disposal are disclosed in Note 39.

The loss from the discontinued operation which has been
included in the consolidated statements of comprehensive
income and consolidated statements of cash flows are set out

below:
2012 2011
FET FHET
HK$’000 HKS$'000
ERIEREXEBZFNR Loss for the year from
= discontinued operation
WA Revenue 11,061 26,604
N NS € Other income and gains 7,772 3,360
B Expenses (28,299) (31,035)
% BT 15%: Bl E 18 Loss before income tax (9,466) (1,071)
TS ®i X Income tax expense (275) (1,947)
(9,741) (3,018)
LS =B EE Loss on disposal of operation (1,964) -
DRI LT 2N, Loss for the period/year from discontinued
FREIE operation (11,705) (3,018)
THIALREEERAR, SR Loss for the period/year attributable to:
E518 -
ViN/NCIEZZ =N Owners of the Company (8,373) (351)
FEIE AR R Non-controlling interests (3,332) (2,667)
(11,705) (3,018)
CRIMEEEESHEFRE Cash flows from discontinued operation
KEEBFEE RS Net cash outflows from
i R operating activities (12,924) (19,235)
HEEEE 2R E Net cash inflows/(outflows) from
WA Gl F58 investing activities 10,072 (8,422)
BB EBFELE RS Net cash inflows from
MmAEEE financing activities 4,940 443
BemA/ Ont)F8E Net cash inflows/(outflows) 2,088 (27,214)
20124E 119
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15. KRE 15. Dividend
2012 2011
FERT FHTT
HK$’000 HKS$'000
BURREAR B AR L @AY Proposed final dividend of HK1.03 cents
1.03741 (2011: HK0.35 cents) per ordinary share
(20114F : 0.357) 26,207 9,026
BRKHAREBFRREARAE The proposed final dividend is to be approved by the
20135 ASHRIT 2 RRBF R E shareholders at the annual general meeting of the Company to be
(12013 RRBFEAE ) LBE - 1 held on 8 May 2013 (2013 AGM"). Shareholders will be given the
E PRI RER L IA RS, o option to receive the final dividend in new shares in lieu of cash.
R B35 AT 322 2 DA T AR (7 0 FE U MOIRCR This scrip dividend arrangement is subject to: (1) the approval of
MRS AR RS o ZARK S 25k proposed final dividend at 2013 AGM; and (2) the Stock Exchange
B - (1DF2013FREBFAE L8t granting the listing of and permission to deal in the new shares
HEREARIE - R QB R PTHL/ER to be issued pursuant thereto. These financial statements do not
RABRAC B 2 PR T RAT 2 3R | reflect this dividend payable.
mkEE -
2012 2011
FHET FHET
HK$’000 HKS$'000
FRNERED KRS Dividend recognised as distribution
during the year:
201 EFEIREIRSAARES 2011 final dividend declared and paid
B AR AR0.35 I HK0.35 cents (2010: Nil HK cents)
(20104 + &A1) per ordinary share 9,026 =
16. BREF 16. Earnings Per Share
(@ EX (a) Basic
FBIREREBR 2RI ARND 7% Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit
BAEERA  BRAFERE 3 attributable to owners of the Company by the weighted
TEBRMNEFLSHE - average number of ordinary shares in issue during the
year.
FEROAIAREER Continuing and discontinued operations
2012 2011
RABER AEMG&F  Profit attributable to owners of the
FET) Company (HK$'000) 130,312 96,541
BT A s Weighted average number of ordinary
FEHE(TFRT) shares in issue ('000) 2,564,779 2,578,903
BARE R Z A Basic earnings per share
(FREAAAL) (HK cents per share) 5.081licents 3.74fllicents
REEEER Continuing operations
2012 2011
RATEA ANEEEA  Profit attributable to owners of the
(A7) Company (HK$'000) 138,685 96,892
B BT E BRI Weighted average number of ordinary
FHE(FR) shares in issue (‘000) 2,564,779 2,578,903
FRREAREF) Basic earnings per share
(FREL) (HK cents per share) 5.411licents 3.76{llicents
120 RS EEERAR AR
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16.

17.

BREF (E) 16. Earnings Per Share (Continued)
(a) EAX(E) (a) Basic (Continued)
BRILEEEK Discontinued operation
2012 2011
RATES AFE(E  Loss attributable to owners of
BB (%) the Company (HK$'000) (8,373) (351)
DETERALINME  Weighted average number of ordinary shares
EHE(TFRR) in issue ('000) 2,564,779 2,578,903
FRRERNEIS Basic loss per share (HK cents per share)
(=FRE) 0.33 {llicents 0.01 filicents
(b) #% (b) Diluted

HE2011F K%2012912 8318
IEFE - ARARRRHE AT
{FREARAE B RS E - BN
DB 1 AT T B AR N R
AASREERFIMFTES -

T fE AR

REBR T E AR 2 S IETER
KREBEMNR  HEREFES W
s s

17.

During the years ended 31 December 2012 and 2011, the
Company'’s outstanding share options were not included
in the calculation of diluted earnings per share because
the effects of the Company’s outstanding share options
were anti-dilutive.

Land Use Rights

The Group’s interests in land use rights represent prepaid
operating lease payments and their net carrying values are
analysed as follows:

2012 2011
FERT FAT
HK$’000 HK$'000
R - BESIERS - In the PRC, held on:

FR EARR 4V Medium term leases 150,474 150,108
mENE Current assets 3,385 3330
JEMENE E Non-current assets 147,089 146,778

150,474 150,108

R2012F12A8318 > EAEMEA
#3 145,806,000 7 T ( 2011 &F : &)
137,126,000 7T ) 2 Tt {F FA#E 2 1
RIRITIEE 2 IR (FFE32) °

As at 31 December 2012, land use rights with a carrying
amount of approximately HK$145,806,000 (2011: approximately
HK$137,126,000) have been pledged to secure bank borrowings
(Note 32).

20124FF 3R
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18. YW¥  BEKRE 18. Property, Plant and Equipment
(@) A&£H (a) The Group
KA
HETH 3 HR HRIR
(&) (#)  #%%k6 HEREE HOZRE AE i (&E(ii)) ag
Freehold Furniture Construction-
land Buildings  Leasehold Plantand  and office Motor in-progress
(note (i)) (note (ii) improvements  machinery  equipment vehicles Ship  (note (iii) Total

TERL TR TiEn TR TR ThL TEL TEL ThL
HKS000  HKS000 K000 K000 K000 HKS 000 HKS000 HKSOD  HKS000

A oSt

RonE AR Asat 1 January 2011 3625 49307 21976 145,061 7,59 6,889 1183 164,724 400024
e Additions - 1,130 514 9056 707 613 - 71425 83445
& Transfers - 91,546 - 71042 - - - (162,588) -
e Disposals (3701) (1,702 (101) (116) (128) (203) (192 - (6143)
HENEAR Disposal of subsidiaries - - - (10981) 21) - - - (11,000
Ex3% Exchange alignment 76 3033 bl 5938 12 207 37 4202 14342

RONE128318 Asat31 December 2011

Raon&1818 and 1 January 2012 - 143314 1116 220000 7939 7506 1028 71763 480666
TE Additions - 7374 - 153,501 114 - - 213406 375405
b Transfers - 124 - 66,715 - - - (66,839) -
EFTRENE Transfers to investment properties

(MzE19) (Note 19) - - - - - - - (2355 13552
e Disposals - - - 277) (86) - (171 - (3.036)
HERBRE Disposal of subsidiaries - - (566) - (112 - - - (1678)
3 Exchange alignment - 2814 498 6,793 164 125 17 2955 1329
R2012%128318  Asat 31 December 2012 - 153626 2978 44236 8029 7631 868 203733 841,101

ZHTERAE Accumulated depreciation and

impairment
Rong1AIA Asat 1 January 2011 - 2909 215% 91,100 349 334 - - 148618
FME Charge for the year - 6,856 454 2664 1,585 1,09 1 - 32,865
HERHE Eliminated on disposal - (666) 1) 81) (90) (41) (10) - (960)
HERBAA Disposal of subsidiaries - - - (10.968) 13) = = s (10981)
ExEE Exchange alignment - 1078 £ 3297 6 116 3 - 5,287

RO1ENANBR  Asat31 December 2011

0125118 and 1 January 2012 - 36,358 2,707 106012 5036 4511 205 - 174829
FRiTE Charge for the year - 2918 18 41,121 1677 1040 13 = 47087
HERHE Eliminated on disposal - - - (2570) (76) - (37) - (2683)
HENEAR Disposal of subsidiaries - - (313) - (689) - - - (1,000)
Ei A% Exchange alignment - 76 98 2467 118 83 6 - 3828
R2012%128318 Asat31 December 2012 - 40002 2978 147,030 6070 5634 347 - 22061
FEFE Net carrying values
20125128318 Asat31December 2012 - 113,624 - 297,006 1,959 1997 521 203,733 619,040

RO1§12A318 As at 31 December 2011 = 106956 409 113988 2903 299 823 71763 305,837

122 A G EEIER AR AR
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2012
TR
HK$’000

93,241
110,492
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18.

124

W% - BMERREGE)

18. Property, Plant and Equipment (Continued)

(b) ZARAF (b) The Company
BIMR
WEEE RE BAERE B
Furniture
Leasehold Motor and office
improvements vehicle equipment Total
THT TET THT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
A Cost
R20111 A1 Asat 1 January 2011,
2011F12A318 K 31 December 2011 and
20126118 1 January 2012 323 927 = 1,250
N Additions - - 125 125
R20126128318 As at 31 December 2012 323 927 125 1,375
ZEHNE Accumulated depreciation
R201E1 1A Asat 1 January 2011 323 466 - 789
FERTE Charge for the year - 191 - 191
R20114128318 As at 31 December 2011 and
R2012%1818 1 January 2012 323 657 - 980
FERITE Charge for the year - 191 38 229
®2012% 128318 As at 31 December 2012 323 848 38 1,209
HRE A Net carrying values
R2012%12A31H As at 31 December 2012 - 79 87 166
®2011F128318 As at 31 december 2011 - 270 - 270

WAL Y R BHE B R A A
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18. Y%¥  HWEKRRKRE(E) 18. Property, Plant and Equipment (Continued)
MARFEEZYE  BERREZFER The useful lives of property, plant and equipment adopted for the
FHIINT ¢ current year are as follows:

—EF HEHAN — Buildings Over the lease terms

—MERE 2ES56F — Leasehold improvements 2to 5 years

— R Kt e 5E 54 — Plant and machinery 5to 25 years

— R EPAEERE 5T — Furniture and office equipment 5 years

—RE 54 — Motor vehicles 5 years

— MM 5% - Ship 5 years

19. REYE 19. Investment Properties
FHET
HKS$'000

2% Cost
20111 H18 As at 1 January 2011 132,376
[E L Exchange alignment 4,473
PR2011F 1231 &2012%E1H1H  Asat 31 December 2011 and 1 January 2012 136,849
EEREEE T2(HEE18) Transfer from construction-in-progress (Note 18) 23,552
DE i, Exchange alignment 2,884
F20124F12 4318 As at 31 December 2012 163,285
R E Accumulated depreciation
201151 H18 As at 1 January 2011 14,637
FAYTE Charge for the year 4,708
M H R Exchange alignment 565
2011812 A31HX2012F1 H1H  Asat 31 December 2011 and 1 January 2012 19,910
FERTE Charge for the year 2,855
b H Exchange alignment 412
F2012512 4318 As at 31 December 2012 23,177
BREEE Net carrying values
7A20125F12H31H As at 31 December 2012 140,108
20119128318 As at 31 December 2011 116,939

20124FF 3R 125
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19. REVHE(E) 19.
REYEREETYEE 8  F—
BNE=HEENET -

R EMENHEERANE GRE
TTHE -

R20125F12 8310 » REBREYE
2 N {E A 5142,809,0005 7T (2011
& #95121,323,000/87T) ° {H1EH
HAEERERE B ERME
E{EL - RIBEEIEELXEH LA ERK
HEMEH 2 EERE R ER 2
HER AEBZREWER2012F K
20111231 B ZEREER BRE °

REE2012F12A31BIEFE  &E
YIS FTE A 2 & WA B4,633,00078
£ (20114 : 4,038,00058 7T ) * 4@
K A33%(20114F : 3.5%) ©

Investment Properties (Continued)
The investment properties represent the buildings related to
phase one, phase two and phase three of the Yunxiao properties.

The above investment properties are depreciated on a straight-
line basis over the lease term.

The fair value of the Group's investment properties at 31
December 2012 was approximately HK$142,809,000 (2011:
approximately HK$121,323,000). The valuation was performed
by independent qualified valuers not connected with the Group.
Based on the result of management’s assessment by making
reference to the valuation report issued by the independent
qualified valuers, there is no impairment on the carrying amount
of the Group’s investment properties as at 31 December 2012 and
2011.

During the year ended 31 December 2012, rental income of
HK$4,633,000 (2011: HKS$4,038,000) and rental yield of 3.3% (2011:
3.5%) were generated from the investment properties.

FEEYENERESE : The carrying amounts of investment properties shown above
comprise:
2012 2011
FHET THT
HK$’000 HKS$'000
R E - IRIBEIEIFE - Inthe PRC held on:
Fh HAE 49 Medium term lease 140,108 116,939

126 A G EEIER AR AR
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200 BMILEE 20. Intangible Assets
HE  RNNA R5E  EfeR  EFEE  RMEAX a5t
Technical Trading Club  Customer Development
Goodwill  know-how right membership list costs Total

TR AL TATL TR TR AL AT
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS000 HKS'000

5 Cost
RONEIAIA Asat January 2011 21450 3502 500 80 1,16 8734 3547
[ 5 Exchange alignment 1 120 - - - 29% 417

20114128318 Asat 31 December 2011

R01E1AIR and 1 January 2012 21451 3,662 500 80 1,166 9030 35,389
HENBAF Disposal of subsidiaries (21.451) = (500) 2 (1,166) . @317)
ERHE Exchange alignment - 2% . : _ 6 &7
20128128318 Asat 31 December 2012 - 3687 - 80 - 9,092 12,859

ZHEERAE  Accumulated amortisation
and impairment

BO1EIA1E Asat 1 January 2011 44 3542 = = 19 8,542 12,147
FREH Amortised during the year - - - - 59 19 255
e Exchange alignment 1 120 - - - 292 413
R011E12A318  Asat31 December 2011 and

R01F1A18 1 January 2012 45 3,662 = = 78 9,030 12815
FREHE Amortised during the year - = - - 54 - 54
HEMBLRA Disposal of subsidiaries ) - - - (132 - (177)
B A Exchange alignment - 25 - - - 62 87
B0122128318  Asat 31 December 2012 - 3687 - - - 9092 12779
RE#E Net carrying values
120126128318 Asat 31 December 2012 - - - 80 - - 80
W2011E12A318  Asat 31 December 2011 21,406 - 500 80 1,088 - 23,074
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20.

128

BILEE(K)
BEHMENRESELEMMNRE
R

ERBOEEE ARENRTS R
EATHSELBM([REELS
firl) :

TR ES (DR IREER)
AEESFARBEILS HIRE -

WA RN E A RER(E - AIE SR
IR, -

20.

Intangible Assets (Continued)

Impairment Tests for Cash-generating Units
Containing Goodwill

Goodwill acquired has been allocated for impairment testing
purposes to the following cash generating unit ("CGU"):

financial services business (discontinued operation)
The Group tests goodwill annually for impairment, or more

frequently if there are indications that goodwill might be
impaired.

WRBEERER  PEEREELE Before recognition of impairment losses, the carrying amount of
UHEEREERT : goodwill was allocated to CGU as follows:
2012 2011
FET FHET
HK$’000 HK$'000
& RAR TG TS Financial services business - 21,406
SR ARS Financial Services Business

R2011EF 128318 BEELEEMNH
AkEeENDERNEREBENE M
FEABEMNKAFRRETEAEE -
RNEEFRAT S/ E B AR 18RI
BRARANRESRCGRSELSEMN) »
ZEMBRARNEE2012F £20164F
12A3BIEFEMRSF  HBIZHEH
RIS E P EFERE - FF AT EIHARE R
F[E o RRAZMHREERE » %
EEEFEEBRCEEEMN—R
HATE o I &M MR EER A 11.30%/9 37
REHE - Z2RE - BExakoe
BATRIEMNEZRE - EEERE
BRI g AME— P& TTgL
Z BN AREERRH ATk E S5 o

WAL Y R BHE B R A A

CENTURY SUNSHINE GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

As at 31 December 2011, the recoverable amounts of the CGUs
are based on value-in-use calculations which are determined by
the discounted cash flow method. The data from the Group's
detailed planning is used to project cash flows of the subsidiaries
(cash generating units) to which the goodwill related for provision
of financial services to five years ending 31 December 2012 to
2016. For the years following the detailed planning period, the
assumed growth rates of 3.39% are used which comply with
general expectations for the relevant CGU. The present value
of cash flows is calculated by discount rates of 11.30%. The
directors believe that any reasonably possible further change in
the key assumptions on which the recoverable amount is based
would not cause the carrying amount of the unit to exceed its
recoverable amount.



B AR MY L

Notes to the Financial Statements

HZE20126F12A31H ILFE

For the year ended 31 December 2012

21. RiERE 21. Mining Rights

FHET
HKS$'000

A Cost
M2011E1H18 As at 1 January 2011 505,376
HHREEFEEEE A (MFF22) Transfer from exploration and evaluation assets (Note 22) 36,263
NE Additions 23,243
[E L Exchange alignment 17,971
PR2011F12A31H &2012%F1H1H  Asat 31 December 2011 and 1 January 2012 582,853
DE i, Exchange alignment 11,078
F2012412 A31H As at 31 December 2012 593,931
R EERRE Accumulated amortisation and impairment
7201141 81H As at 1 January 2011 =
FAYTE Charge for the year 9,880
DEE 5, 5 28 Exchange alignment 4
201112 A31HX2012F1 H1H  Asat 31 December 2011 and 1 January 2012 9,884
FERTE Charge for the year 11,712
b H Exchange alignment 476
2012412 H31H 31 December 2012 22,072
BREEE Net carrying values
7A20125F12H31H As at 31 December 2012 571,859
201149128318 As at 31 December 2011 572,969
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21.

22,

130

PRIERE (4]) 21. Mining Rights (Continued)
HERREERE  MEBEEESRES The balance represents mining rights that amortised by the
RERGE#E - production quantity over the ore reserve.
M2007F9H 138 » IHeERLISE On 13 September 2007, Jiangsu Longteng Petrochemical Limited
R A ) BT & A £ b &R BE 7] 3 1 entered into an agreement with JT &k & T & JREE(“Jiangsu
%o WEPBTIHEA R SRR FY Land and Resources department”) to acquire a mining right of
WABHEERE  FRREHNARK BB ATE("'Donghai Serpentine mine”) which located in
4,555,0007T ° BREEE R B E 20124 12 Donghai County of Jiangsu Province, the PRC, at consideration of
A31HIEFERBEERER - FER201 approximately RMB4,555,000. The remaining balance has been
F12 831 BT A E A A 3R (K& fully repaid during the year ended 31 December 2012 and it was
30) © included in other payables as at 31 December 2011 (Note 30).
PR201147 818 » BRI 5 R E 1T Al On 1 July 2011, as the technical feasibility can be demonstrable,
T BLUmREEBHEBEXERA Baishan City Tianan Magnesium Resources Company Limited
AIEHBRBILAEESEAS  mEF had started the production of magnesium alloys in Baishan and
KT GEEDEBRERERE - XA the exploration and evaluation assets had transferred to mining
ERSEMNE 2 AZARES ZREF rights. The Company had obtained a mining licence, which is
AT - Hi&p2030F 11 A2BEm © expiring on 2 November 2030, for the dolomite mine located at
Jilin Province.
MERHEER211F6 308 2 The fair value of the exploration and evaluation assets was
NFEHX) £158,503,000/ 7T © {H1EH approximately HK$158,503,000 as at 30 June 2011. The valuation
BRE G EEE 2B A ERGHE was performed by independent qualified valuer not connected
BT « M2011F6 B30H 2 AFE with the Group. The fair value as at 30 June 2011 is arrived at
BIEARRIR 22 ITRE @ R TE AR discounted cash flow projection based on future cash flows
PR EewE - REEEEL2EE L with discount rate of 8%. Based on the result of management’s
AERGHEMBEL 2 GERER 2T assessment by making reference to the valuation report issued
HER  REBZHFEETEHEEER by independent qualified valuer, there is no impairment on the
2011F6A308 Z EREE W &ERE - carrying amount of the Group’s exploration and evaluation assets
as at 30 June 2011.
BERELEE 22. Exploration and Evaluation Assets
FHET
HKS$'000

20111 H18 At 1 January 2011 35,602

RS IRERE (5E21) Transfer to mining rights (Note 21) (36,263)

P& H, A #E Exchange alignment 661

A2011E12H31H - 20121818 At 31 December 2011, 1 January 2012 and
31 December 2012 -

%2012%12H31H

HHEEHEEERMURN P BRSNS
MBEEABRENRBEEMARBESR
RS RHIFX

WAL Y R BHE B R A A

CENTURY SUNSHINE GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

The exploration and evaluation assets represented the right
for exploration in a dolomite mine located at Jilin Province, the
PRC with the expenditures incurred in the search for mineral
resources.
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23. RHBAGIZHREREWKME 23. Investmentsinand Amounts due from
YNGIE S| Subsidiaries
(a) RHKBRIEIZKRE (@) Investments in Subsidiaries
AT
the Company
2012 2011
FHET FAETT
HK$’000 HK$'000
2E - HRAE Investments, at cost:
JE E AR AR Unlisted share capital 2,108 2,109

R2012F12A8318 » AEER

Particulars of the Group's principal subsidiaries as at 31

FTEWRB AR ZFFEDT - December 2012 are as follow:
AL IEXR BEfRE/
NI REARRRR i3 HRERRAZHE RAARENERRUORE  REORTELH
Principal Particulars of
Place of incorporation  activities and issued share/ Proportion of ownership
and kind of place of paid up interest held Proportion of
Name legal entity operation registered capital by the Company voting power held
E# 23
Directly Indirectly
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 00
AUFRZEBERXERAR 8 ARRMAT  MEREREE MRS RAA - - 566% | S66%  S566% 66k
Baishan City Tanan Magnesium  The PRC, imited £ESREER ARE705000007C
Resources Company Limited liability company Manufacturing and sale ~ Registered and
of magnesium-related paid up capital of
products in the PRC RMB70,500,000
EERERRAT RBRIES RERRALR IREER 100%  100% - 100% - 100%
Capitaldea InvestmentsLimited ~~ AREFAT Investment holding in BREE 0ET
British Virgin Islands, Hong Kong 1 ordinary share
limited liability company 0f USS1.00 each
ERRAERNRERLT B AREMLT  RERRESK 1000REER - - 100% - 100%  100% | 100%
Century Sunshine Ecological Hong Kong, limited Investment holding in GRAE 0T
Technology Limited liabilty company Hong Kong 1,000 ordinary shares of
HKS1.00 each
20126F 5 131
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23. RHBATIZIREREWKE 23. Investmentsinand Amounts due from
NG/ C=E6 D) Subsidiaries (Continued)
(@) RHBARZRE(HE) (a) Investments in Subsidiaries (Continued)
A5 IEXR BERE/
e REARRER HExLH HREMRAZHE AOARRRNERELGEE  RENREERLA
Principal Particulars of
Place of incorporation  activities and issued share/ Proportion of ownership
and kind of place of paid up interest held Proportion of
Name legal entity operation registered capital by the Company voting power held
ER 53
Directly Indirectly
2012 011 2012 011 2012 2000
EEBECEN ) EENR  tE BRARLE  RPEREER Gl 12 - - 100% - 100%  100% - 100%
ERLA The PRC, imited Investment holding TRA30000000%7
Century Sunshine (Zhangzhou) liability company in the PRC Regstered and paid up
Ecological Technology Limited capital HK$30,000000
PEEFERAR(PAER]) B AREAAT  NEARASR 100005 R - - 566%  S66%  S6.6% 66k
China Magnesium Limited Hong Kong, limited Investment holding BRARET
(‘China Magnesium’) liability company in Hong Kong 10,000 ordinary shares
of HKS1 each
RERERRAA ABREES RERRALR 10000 & B - - T5% - T5% -
(z£) EREALF Investment holding in S EE S
Feijun Investments Limited Britsh Virgin Islands, Hong Kong 10,000 ordinary shares
(note 2) limited liability company of USS1.00 each
EERERRAT ABRIEE REARARR 100 E R - - 5% S ) -
iR BREMAR Investrent holding in GRARL0ET
Forth Well nvestments Limited ~ British Virgin lslands, Hong Kong 100 ordinary shares
(note 2) limited liabilty company of USS1.00 each
BRERAA EE BREAAT  REARESR 100RE R - - 100% - 100%  100% - 100%
Fly Union Limited Hong Kong, limited Investment holding BIREE0ET
liability company in Hong Kong 100 ordinary shares
of HKS1.00 each
KEREARAR RERAEE RERRARR 20005 ik - - BAS% | B4SH  845% | 84S%
Fullocean Group Liited BREMAAT Investment holding BRARNET
Brtish Virgin lslands, in Hong Kong 2000 ordinary shares
limited liabilty company of USS0.07 each
132 RS EEERAR AR

CENTURY SUNSHINE GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
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23.

RBAT2REREWKE 23. Investmentsinand Amounts due from
NERIE(E) Subsidiaries (Continued)
(a) RHEBARAZERE(E) (a) Investments in Subsidiaries (Continued)
A5 IEXR BEARE/
R REARRER pil¢ 3 HREMRAZHE AAARRNERELGEE  REOREELH
Principal Particulars of
Place of incorporation  activities and issued share/ Proportion of ownership
and kind of place of paid up interest held Proportion of
Name legal entity operation registered capital by the Company voting power held
E% 53
Directly Indirectly
2012 2010 2012 0 2011 2012 00
THRENEREERAR 48 RRERLR  RPEREREEERE IRRERRA - - B2 B8 832% 8%
Jiangsu Azureblue Technology  The PRC, limited Manufacturing and ARE1000000007C
Development Company Limited  liability company sale of compound Registered and paid
fertilisers in the PRC up capital of
RMB100,000,000
THERITARAA RECARAALT  MPEEARAENI. ERREREA S - 3% 93 913%  913%
Jiangsu Longteng The PRC,limited FRMHE ARE141600007C
Petrochemical Limited liability company Processing, exploration  Registered and paid up
and sales of serpentine  capital of RMB14,160,000
in the PRC
BERRINRARLT BE-ARREAA  MEEAENEE-  ERRERRA - - 93%  913% 913% | 913%
The PRC limited HNRERH ARH13000007C
liabilty company Logistics in the PRC Registered and paid up
capital of RMB1,300,000
BEAREEAERAT PEBREMAT  RESEREE NG - - 915% | O1%%  915% 915k
The PR, imited AREREEL ARE3 0000007
liabilty company Manufacturing and Regstered and paid up
sale of organic fertilisers  capital of RMB3,000,000
and calcium magnesium
fertilisers in the PRC
HAEEERAT ABRUES RERRARR NEE AR 100% 100 - 100% - 100%
New Bright Group Limited BREFAR Investment holding ShREE 0%
British Virgin Islands, in Hong Kong 20 ordinary shares of
limited liability company US$1.00 each
20126F 5 133
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23. RMBARIZIREREWKE 23. Investmentsinand Amounts due from
NEFRIE () Subsidiaries (Continued)
(a) RHEBARAZERE(E) (a) Investments in Subsidiaries (Continued)
BaE - notes:
©) RIREHR - BIENBARA (1) None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities issued
] B BT (8 R E R 2 TS outstanding at the end of the reporting period.
B
) REZE2012F12A31BIEEE ) Incorporated during the year ended 31 December 2012.
AL o
3) BERALREGSENRTE ?3) During the year ended 31 December 2012, Green Land Bio-
RAF RHULRE T (BE) 2 Products Company Limited and t42F5 ¢ (F8 ) BE£RI %R
XMBEERARRAENE B BRA 7] were deregistered.
2012912 A31 B L FE R
84 o
(b) FEWKEARRKIE (b) Amounts due from Subsidiaries
UM B A B i IE AR I The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, non-
R BEWIRERILME - interest bearing and recoverable on demand.
24, BEIHKRE 24. Held-to-maturity Investment
AEH KA T
The Group The Company
2012 2011 2012 2011
FHET THT FHET FAT
HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
E2HHIKE  Held-to-maturity investment - 10,000 - =

AEEHEIHEESRB B —HE
RARIEITZES  REFBEMNE
BB FMBEAS¥FEXM - B
201356 A15BE M ° R20114 124
318 - REEEMARBHIRE - &
ZE2012F 12 A3 BIEFE - KREEH
5 2= B H3$% & 410,000,000 78 JT HE 12
FHER KA ERFE -

134 A G EEIER AR AR

CENTURY SUNSHINE GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

The Group's held-to-maturity investment represents debt
securities that are issued by a limited company in Hong Kong, and
carries fixed interest at 28% per annum payable half-yearly, and
will mature on 15 June 2013. None of these assets has been past
due or impaired at 31 December 2011. During the year ended 31
December 2012, the Group’s held-to-maturity investment was
early redempted at HK$10,000,000 and all accrued interest.
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25.

26.

AHtHERE 25. Available-for-sale Investment
2012 2011
FET T
HK$’000 HK$'000
EmiRE Listed investments
SN2 ETRIRAE S — Equity securities listed in Australia,
BAFE () at fair value (note) 123,586 -
FERE DT A Analysed for reporting purposes as:
MENEE Current assets - _
EMENE E Non-current assets 123,586 =
123,586 -
B aE note:

AEERAZAHEERERNAEMNEMN
2 &% & & o 1 TTG Mobile Coupon Services
Limited([ TTG 1) Z B 5 £ B M & % X 5 Fr
(Australian Securities Exchange) T AT + ZN52 @ Uk
BBTTG 14,744,0000% B {5 - BTTGH 2012411 A27
AEm - BiE4EA 2 EEHARGIANEE L EZ
ERM - ZERGIERBHERERZEH
WHEBERAAMELERE -

EARABFRECATENZEERTSZE
AEMETE °

HEFHE£RH20129128318 ' EREMZEEA
HTREREAEE 2 AIELEREZ BATFERE
#9/123,557,000% 7T °

Available-for-sale investment represents the Group's investment in listed securities
in Australia. The Group acquired 14,744,000 shares of TTG Mobile Coupon Services
Limited (“TTG") prior to TTG's shares listed on Australian Securities Exchange. There
is a lock-up period for up to 24 months starting from the listing date of TTG on 27
November 2012 for the Group to sell those shares. They are held for long-term and
non-trading purpose and are classified as available-for-sale investment.

Fair values of the investments in listed equity securities are determined by reference
to bid prices quoted in active markets.

For the year ended 31 December 2012, the gross fair value gain in respect of the
Group's available-for-sale investment recognised in other comprehensive income
amounted to approximately HK$123,557,000.

zE 26. Inventories
2012 2011
FHET FET
HK$’000 HKS$'000
BE Raw materials 40,788 47,658
ERm Work in progress 1,502 181
IR Finished goods 27,691 27,028
69,981 74,867

20124FF 3R 135
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27. ESRHMEWSIE - {3 27. Trade and Other Receivables, Prepayments and
BHRIZE Deposits
AEH PN
The Group The Company
2012 2011 2012 2011
FET FHETT FET FET
HK$’000 HKS$'000 HK$’000 HKS$'000
JEUE S FXIE  Trade receivables 91,534 114,112 - =
REREEE Allowance for doubtful debts - (2,105) - =
91,534 112,007 - -
e =R Bills receivable (note a)

(Mf7Fa) 41,460 19,860 - S
YA 3B R34 Prepayments and deposits 22,795 31,723 1,486 565
HMEWFIE  Other receivables (note b)

(M45ED) 16,224 51,059 - =
TEIRA B F5#44E Deposits placed with financial

Z1ER institutions 1,162 41 59 =

173,175 214,690 1,545 565

Bt 7 notes:

@) M2012F12A831H  ERERIE @ As at 31 December 2012, bills receivable of HK$41,460,000 (2011:
41,460,000 7C (20114 : 19,860,000 7 HK$19,860,000) will be matured within six months (2011: six months) after
T SRR G HAR/SME A (201146 < <@ the end of the reporting period. All the bills receivable are denominated in
A)REE - FRAERKEERAUARE RMB.
FHE °

(b) M20129F 128318 - HEKHREFE (b) As at 31 December 2012, other receivables mainly comprised of value-
B ¥E R B ) AT U B S (B B 49 41,959,000 added tax recoverable in the PRC of approximately HK$1,959,000. Included
PEIT o Hith R IE B E L EGEAR in other receivables of approximately HK$7,536,000 was consideration
SRIERAERARREMBRARZH receivables for disposal of Sunshine Partners Financial Holdings Limited
7,536,000/ 7T FE LK (E © and its subsidiaries.
R2012%12 8310 ' BB RERERN As at 31 December 2012, other receivables of HK$1,231,000 that are
H {th FE UK A 1,231,000/ 7T © {ERIRE past due and impaired. The individual impaired receivables related to
JREE M50 T LT S B I R 24 ) R MR IE R receivables that were in financial difficulties and directors assessed that the
B - EBRHME T Uk B 5% S E U R receivables were not expected to be recovered.
o

136 RS EEERAR AR

CENTURY SUNSHINE GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
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27. ESRHMEWSIE - {3 27. Trade and Other Receivables, Prepayments and

EHRZEE (E) Deposits (Continued)
B5NEHMEKRIE - FANE RIR Trade and other receivables, prepayments and deposits were
ST EEEE : denominated in the following currencies:
rEE QT
The Group The Company
2012 2011 2012 2011
FHET THETT THER THET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AREE RMB 164,148 177,650 - =
BIT HKS 9,027 37,040 1,545 565
173,175 214,690 1,545 565
F2012F 128318 » "EFEWE 5 As at 31 December 2012, the ageing analysis of the trade
RIERERB ST GREZBEHEY]) receivables of the Group presented based on the invoice date was
T as follows:
2012 2011
THET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
308 AR Within 30 days 74,776 84,156
31E60H 31 to 60 days 12,278 18,510
61290H 61 to 90 days 2,283 3,193
EBiEo0 H Over 90 days 2,197 8,253
91,534 114,112
NEBHLTFTEFREEPZZEH—KZ The Group allows a credit period normally up to 180 days (2011:
#Z180R (20114 : %3#180H) ° up to 180 days) to its trade customers.

20124FF 3R 137
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27.

138

ESNREMEWEIE - S 27. Trade and Other Receivables, Prepayments and
EHRZEE (&) Deposits (Continued)
N 4 380 H KRB B0 B 5 FE WG I W &2 Trade receivables that were neither past due nor impaired
A R RN TRIERNER - B related to a wide range of customers for whom there was no
BEERBRENE SR FKIE T — recent history of default. Trade receivables that were past due
HEAEEERTRFITENZER but not impaired related to a number of customers that have a
}Eﬁﬁﬁ AR EEERUEBERNES) good track record with the Group. Based on past experience, the
HEERMAR AR A2 U E - RBIE management believes that no impairment allowance is necessary
iﬂﬁf@é,\ BEERAWENERZ in respect of these balances as there has not been a significant
LEMIELRERE - AEEBES change in credit quality and the balance are still considered fully
HEERIS A IR R - recoverable. The Group does not hold any collateral over these
balances.
BEIB KRB Z B 5 e W IBBREE Ageing analysis of trade receivables which are past due but not
oA impaired:
KRB BHBRRE
&t BARRE 90 A LA 91Z180A 181%365A
Neither past
due nor Past due but not impaired
Total impaired <90days 91-180days 181-365 days
FHIT FATT FAT FHT T
HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 hK$'000
20125 2012 91,534 89,337 - 607 1,590
201148 2011 112,007 105,780 - 5334 893
REREz2H Movement in the Allowance for Doubtful Debts
2012 2011
FHET FHTT
HK$’000 HK$'000
M1 A1H As at 1 January 2,105 =
LW E ZRIBHER Impairment losses recognised on trade
B EE receivables 713 2,105
e E R Reversal of provision (2,068) -
RERAM S AEEUWE Amounts written off during the period as
278 uncollectible (133) -
HERB QA Disposal on subsidiaries (617) =
M®12A318 As at 31 December - 2,105

REETEE 5 E I GRIBE A AT Uk B 12 E
B AEEZEEEeAREEERS
EE RELRIFHE  E5EK

HEMEEEEZRLLEREH - AR
Eﬁ%ﬁ*ﬂfkﬂﬁhﬁa & EER
B EFREE AR - K2011F12 731
B - BB E fE Uk TE L B R
HORFEER  EFTEEHRTEK
Ol 3% E MW FUE o

LR REIERERA
CENTURY SUNSHINE GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

In determining the recoverability of trade receivables, the Group
considers any change in credit quality of the trade receivable
from the date credit was initially granted up to the end of the
reporting period. The concentration of credit risk is limited due
to the customer base being large and unrelated. At 31 December
2011, the individual impaired receivables related to customers
that were in financial difficulties and directors assessed that the
receivables were not expected to be recovered.
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27. BSREMEBWNRE FAMNR 27.
Bk Es (&)

Trade and Other Receivables, Prepayments and
Deposits (Continued)

EREE S EWRKIBENERER Age of Impaired Trade Receivables
2012 2011
FET FHET
HK$’000 HKS$'000
BH Overdue by:
308 A Within 30 days - 20
31E260H 31 to 60 days - 19
61290H 61 to 90 days - 40
912180H 91 to 180 days - 54
B 180H Over 180 days - 1,972
1Est Total - 2,105
28. HIEBERE 28. Investments Held for Trading
AEH /N
The Group The Company

2012 2011 2012 2011
FHET FHT FHET FHET
HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$’000 HKS'000

EBZ EFHMA  Listed equity securities in
FE o IRAFEE  Hong Kong, at fair value 3,252 21,478 3,252 3,540

Rz EmEA Listed equity securities in
5 HATE  the PRC, at fair value 8,689 8,947 - =
11,941 30,425 3,252 3,540

RNHETIZEMGHHREABEE °

Fair values are determined with reference to quoted market bid

price.

20124FF 3R
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29.
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ﬁaﬁﬁﬁfﬁﬂiﬁﬁﬁ%lﬁiﬁﬁlﬁ

M2012F12 8318 © BIHAEBBE =1/
BB —%F ZR1T1F 112,043,000
77T (20114 : 330,172,000 7T ) 2 &
TEHZEKE33IEE44FB (20114 : 2.5
[EE44E) o SRITHFHRAARKEE °

$R1T1F FX#9109,454,0007 7T (2011 4F
78,118,000/ 7T ) EEH A - LAEUE
—HEE - EEFRITEREAEN
AR S B R ERRR o

RBEHR  ReERFRELEEER
RATIRR -

29.

Deposits with Banks and Cash and Cash
Equivalents

As at 31 December 2012, the fixed interest rate on deposits with
banks of HK$112,043,000 (2011: HK$330,172,000), with maturity
over three months but less than one year, was ranging from 3.3%
to 4.4% (2011: 2.5% to 4.4%) per annum. The deposits with banks
were denominated in RMB.

Deposits with banks of amounting to approximately
HK$109,454,000 (2011: HK$78,118,000) have been pledged to
secure a borrowing. The pledged bank deposits will be released
upon the settlement of relevant borrowing.

At the end of the reporting period, cash and cash equivalents
comprise of the followings:

rEE /N
The Group The Company

2012 2011 2012 2011

FHET FHIT FET T

HK$’000 HKS$'000 HK$’000 HKS$'000

HHRITER Short-term bank deposits 235,028 40,261 - 12,230
RITIHEE N Cash at bank and

FHEES on hand 156,123 200,478 377 450

391,151 240,739 377 12,680

RMEER - BHRITERZERF
RAE123E(20114F : 149F) : %%
ERZ2IFHEBEHRELR=MA
(20114 : =@A) -

e RERESIEE RN T E®E
B :

At the end of the reporting period, the effective interest rate on
short-term bank deposits was 1.23% (2011: 1.49%); these deposits
have an average maturity of less than three months (2011: three
months).

Cash and cash equivalents were denominated in the following
currencies:

AEH PN

The Group The Company
2012 2011 2012 2011
FET T FHET T
HK$’000 HKS$'000 HK$’000 HKS$'000
AR RMB 382,168 176,414 - 1
BT HKS 8,935 57,068 333 6,914
=i Others 48 7,257 44 5,765
391,151 240,739 377 12,680

BUAAREHEZRENERRSE
B B i BZA X i B U B A A SVE
EFIFTRR

WAL Y R BHE B R A A

CENTURY SUNSHINE GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

The remittance of cash and cash equivalents denominated in
RMB out of the PRC is subject to the foreign exchange control
restrictions imposed by the government of the PRC.
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30.

B RHEMENTRIEA 30. Trade and Other Payables
rEE Z/NE
The Group The Company
2012 2011 2012 2011
FET TET FET THETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
BN E 5508 Trade payables 13,213 72,066 - -
ek k1A Receipts in advance 50,942 41,637 - =
JFESTRIE & Accruals and other
HAth e 5IR payables 65,958 45,824 2,535 1,166
130,113 159,527 2,535 1,166
HR20124F12831H » A"EEENEZE S As at 31 December 2012, the ageing analysis of trade payables of
HIE YRR RREJE25))m the Group presented based on the invoice date was as follows:
™
2012 2011
FET TET
HK$’000 HK$'000
308 AR Within 30 days 10,115 62,786
31260H 31 to 60 days 1,894 2,866
61Z290H 61 to 90 days 11 3,014
EBiEo0 H Over 90 days 1,193 3,400
13,213 72,066

KEERZFHEERA90H (2011
F :90R) - AEBEREVHREKE R
BE  NERAAERNZEREER
RE °

R2012F12 8318 » Ll B FEER
FTEEMXERERATELEN
RE DN BEBTRESBT
(20114 : 575,000 7T & 310,000 78
JL) °

The average credit period on purchases of goods is 90 days (2011:
90 days). The Group has financial risk management policies in
place to ensure that all payables are settled within the credit
timeframe.

As at 31 December 2012, included above are payables to
directors, Mr. Chi Wen Fu and Mr. Shum Sai Chit, amounting
to approximately HKSNil and HKSNil (2011: HK$575,000 and
HK$310,000) respectively.
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31. BERKRIIRRE 31. Provision for Over-extraction Penalty
2012 2011
HRERRA K HRERRIER
B EE S A
Provision for Provision for
over-extraction over-extraction
penalty penalty
TExT TR
HK$'000 HKS$'000
RN1A1R As at 1 January - 55,719
WEEHTB A A Acquisition of subsidiaries - .
B OlB S RS B Reversal of provision for over-extraction penalty - (56,753)
Rk Exchange alignment - 1,034
% 7B E RS C R e provision represents over-extraction penalty in relation to
ZEBRRBERRIIFESR  RRY Th I I
EAFEEAEENERREE S the actual mining production volume of the Group exceeded the
8 H IR R 7T °] 7% P AR OE B & = A B maximum mining production capacity as stipulated in its mining
EERE ° license in prior years.
HE201MF12A318ILEE - A&EH During the year ended 31 December 2011, the Group had
B BLI&HE RN T ERBIEIELT obtained an approval from the Jiangsu Province Department of
BR T ° Land and Resources for clearance of the penalty.
32. 88 32. Borrowings
2012 2011
FET T
HK$’000 HKS$'000
B&E : Borrowings:
—F LA Within one year 317,102 141,590
—FL FETERRE More than one year but not exceeding
five years - 142,451
317,102 284,041
Sk BERENEBEZRIE  Less: Amounts shown under current liabilities (317,102) (141,590)
- 142,451
Be Borrowings:
BT (F7Eafkb) Secured (notes a &b) 317,102 235217
AR (B 3Ec) Unsecured (note c) - 48,824
317,102 284,041
Bt 7 notes:
(@) R20124F 124318 - RITBEMH (@) As of 31 December 2012, the borrowings were secured by property,

Bl 49 168,414,000 7 7T K& 145,806,0
7 7T (2011 48 : 49 78,534,000 % 7T
137,126,000 70 ) Z A E B W% - B
TR R b fF FRRE R AR o

R20129F12A31 B2 EBRFR K7.07E
(20114 : 765[E) °

)
00
&
B

142 A G EEIER AR AR

CENTURY SUNSHINE GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

plant and equipment and land use rights of the Group amounting to
approximately HK$168,414,000 and HK$145,806,000 (2011: approximately
HK$78,534,000 and HK$137,126,000) respectively.

The effective interest rate at 31 December 2012 was 7.07% (2011: 7.65%).
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B8 (&)

fieE - (&)

32.

(b)

2006511 A » AEB BB FA R
(TEEREMARDTIERTHE - 1B
BZERLH  EREMARMAR
A& T HIE A R A R #120,000,000
7L (#9149,256,000/870) Z B - % &
FIRF RS 38E R - WAER2013F
NMATE—KHEEE BRESRARR
2 ZERA TS BEERR : ()&
REMEH 2 EER  ROEHRERA
7]244,578,000 A% A% 1 (B BL1EAR 10 37 48
(TR EL A - ATEBRKR
BRAR([EE]  RIERERR)EE) -
BIEZE R BE - AEEAD BIR2010
F12A318 + 2011F 128318 %2012
NRANBEERSB AR FERARE
32,000,0007T ( £939,802,000%7T) + AR
#64,000,0007T (4979,603,00078 7T ) &2 A
IR % 88,000,000 7T ( #9109,454,0007% 7T )
ZRITER o WA » KRR EEFHRE
BRAR S X B e £ (B IR E R T & 2 i
AR SRR RBRFTAQRZ
SEFHRE - AR RASEETET
24 - BE(ETeE)ERIHRETZ
ETHIERY - 20129128318 * 4
147,323,000/ LB IR & g0 A Rl B sk 55 4
ARBEME - (20114 : 49142,451,000
BLTAFERBEE) -

R2012F 128318 ' ERERS@A
A 7F A %9 109,454,000 7 7T (2011 4F :
78,118,0007C) * LAER—IBEZK »

BEUARKEE IR —FUARE
H o 201212 A3 B 2 BRI R A
7072 (20114F : 687[E) °

2011412 A31 8 » #948,824,000/ 7T
(AR¥40,000,00070) 2 fEE ([EE])
BEER - RIFEZ W - AUWAR
CEBEREARAANZPHEE(E
El)  HeR2012%6A308 8 2 AT
BT EERT - (EABRAEENE
1R o

HZE20126F12A31 A ILEEHR - Lt
BECIEREENER  MEBEERE
REE ©

32.

Borrowings (Continued)
notes: (continued)

(b)

The Group entered into a loan arrangement with International Finance
Corporation ("IFC") in November 2006. Pursuant to the loan arrangement,
IFC had granted a loan of RMB120,000,000 (approximately HK$149,256,000)
to certain subsidiaries of the Company. The loan bears interest at 5.38%
per annum and is due for repayment in one bullet payment in November
2013. The loan granted by IFC was secured by (i) corporate guarantee given
by the Company; and (i) pledges of 244,578,000 shares in the Company,
as adjusted for the effect of the share subdivision (“Share Subdivision”),
owned by Alpha Sino International Limited (“Alpha Sino”), the controlling
shareholder. Pursuant to the loan agreement, the Group is required to
place bank deposits of RMB32,000,000 (approximately HK$39,802,000),
RMB64,000,000 (approximately HK$79,603,000) and RMB88,000,000
(approximately HK$109,454,000) to IFC as at 31 December 2010, 31
December 2011 and 31 December 2012, respectively. In addition, Mr. Chi
Wen Fu, a director and controlling shareholder of the Company (through
his interest in Alpha Sino), has given an undertaking to IFC to maintain
a minimum level of shareholding in the Company. The Company and
the Group are complied with certain covenants, including, among other
things, certain financial covenants, under the loan arrangement. As at 31
December 2012, approximately HK$147,323,000 of IFC loan was classified
under current liabilities (2011: approximately HK$142,451,000 under non-
current liabilities).

As at 31 December 2012, there were approximately HK$109,454,000 (2011:
HK$78,118,000) bank deposits placed to IFC for securing the loan.

The borrowings are denominated in RMB, and have a maturity of less than
1 year. The effective interest rate at 31 December 2012 was 7.07% (2011:
6.87%).

As at 31 December 2011, the borrowings (“Borrowings”) of approximately
HK$48,824,000 (RMB40,000,000) were unsecured. According to the loan
agreement, certain assets (“Assets”) of Baishan City Tianan Magnesium
Resources Company Limited would be pledged to a bank in PRC on or
before 30 June 2012 to secure the relevant borrowings.

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the above mentioned Asset was
pledged to the Borrowings and the Borrowings were settled during the
year.
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32. fEE(#&) 32. Borrowings (Continued)
AEBBECEABERAFERT : The carrying amount and fair value of the Group's borrowings are
as follows:
IREE ATE
Carrying amount Fair value
2012 2011 2012 2011
FET FHETT FET FET
HK$’000 HKS$'000 HK$’000 HKS$'000
‘'’Eg Borrowings 317,102 284,041 317,152 283,492
33. EEHIE 33. Deferred Taxation
FRNGEE AN R ER ZIEEFR The components of deferred tax balances recognised in the
THAEERAV AR R (D R A #Ehan T - consolidated statement of financial position and the movements
during the year are as follows:
EEFIEERE Deferred Tax Liabilities
EVEE e THhfERE ERY e gt
Property, plant
Intangible assets Mining rights Land use rights and equipment Total
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 201 2012 2011
Thrn Thr TEx  TEr TEn  TEr TEr  TEr  TEx @ TER
HK$'000 ~ HKS000  HKS$'000 ~ HKS000  HK$'000 ~ HKS'000  HKS$'000 ~ HKS'000  HK$'000 ~ HKS'000
RATE Asat 1 January 194 204 112,269 110690 17,247 17170 1,296 1295 131,006 = 129359
HEMBLR  Disposal of subsiciaries (185) - - - - - - - (185) -
SEABARER Credited to the consolidated
income statement (9) (10)  (2,357) @131) (386) (378) (120) 4) (2872 (2.561)
EREE Exchange alignment - - 2,106 3710 643 455 3 8 2m 4208
M2A318 Asat31 December - 19

112,018~ 112269 17,504 17,247 1199 129 130,721 131,006

144 A G EEIER AR AR
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33. EEFIE(E) 33. Deferred Taxation (Continued)
EERIEEE Deferred Tax Assets
INEBEIRNE BIEER et
Accelerated tax
depreciation Tax losses Total
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011

T#x  TEexr FTEx TAT  TER TEE
HK$'000 = HKS'000 HK$'000 =~ HK$000 HK$'000 = HKS'000

RM1A18 As at 1 January 18 20 574 537 592 557
B4EESR  (Debited)/Credited to the
(HIB) /5t A consolidated income

statement (2) @) (282) 37 (284) 35
HENEBAR  Release upon disposal of
530S subsidiaries (16) - (292) = (308) =
128318 As at 31 December - 18 - 574 - 592
34. REIENRIE 34. Long Term Payables
REIE N RIE A UIB R B AR T Long-term payables were the remaining consideration for
& - FHEER A 2135 - H2008 the acquisition of mining rights as disclosed in Note 21. The
FENFZF - EBAREETF N payable would be settled by cash of approximately RMB720,000
H 44 AR #720,0007T (#7896,00058 (approximately HK$896,000) in each year from 2008 to 2012.
TC) SR o
2012 2011
FET FAT
HK$’000 HKS$'000
BEERAE : Deferred considerations:
—EEXIN—FNR — On demand or within one year - 816
——F P EBRBBME  ~ More than one year but not exceeding
two years - -
RN (B Total deferred considerations - 816
B —FREIER A Less: Amount due within one year shown
i E) & &R under current liabilities (included in
(Gt AH AR FRIE) other payables) - (816)
RHEIFER TR Long-term payables - _
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35. B®& 35. Share Capital
A EE [N
Number of Share
shares capital
M ek T2 FHET
notes ‘000 HKS'000
EE - Authorised:
20111 H1H As at 1 January 2011,
2011$12H3 31 December 2011,
20124F1 A 1 January 2012 and
201241 2H3 31 December 2012:
& HQETE0.0L%EZ Ordinary shares of HK$0.02 each
L 5,000,000 100,000
ERITRARE : Issued and fully paid:
720111 A18 As at 1 January 2011 2,578,903 61,513
2011812318 & 31 December 2011 and
201291 H18 1 January 2012
SEIHB BTG Cancellation of issued shares @) (34,560) (830)
720126128311 As at 31 December 2012 2,544,343 60,683
I EE - notes:
(a) RER - 2N A 7] LA 42 4% B 498,003,000 (a) During the year, the Company repurchased 34,560,000 ordinary shares

B (KRFTER) RZRERN F0.208%
TLE 02707 T 2 B & 1 Bk 22 B B B
34,560,000 8 & A 7] &= i% E {8 0.02 7 7T
ZEBR - Hit - BEZBRHERER
FE8H o At - AARZEBITRAEM
FEIRZ SRR 2 EE T LABIA, - e A%
DEMNZ R EERAR RN & Bk X
o FilfEE AE E S IRIRREEEM
BT BUARBARRIZEREEFE
RERAN - FRREESE -

of HK$0.02 each of the Company at an aggregate consideration of
approximately HK$8,003,000 before expenses at prices ranging from
HK$0.208 to HK$0.270 per share on the Stock Exchange. The repurchased
shares were subsequently cancelled during the year. Accordingly, the
issued share capital of the Company was reduced by the nominal value
thereof. The premium payable on repurchase was charged against the
share premium account of the Company. The repurchases were effected
by the Board pursuant to the mandate from shareholders, with a view to
benefit shareholders as a whole in enhancing the net assets and earnings
per share of the Company.

146 A EEIERER A
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36.

37.

K] 36.
rEE
AEERAFRERBEFREZHRS
BNEBHERGRARREBHRET

Reserves

The Group
The amounts of the Group's reserves and the movements therein
for the current and prior years are presented in the consolidated

statement of changes in equity.

Y /N The Company
vy (] BRE
KA RHEE 1 e REEF &g
Capital Share
Share Share redemption option Retained
capital premium reserve reserve earnings Total
THT THEx Tix THx TEL THEL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000
R01F1R1R Asat 1 January 2011 61513 740,925 2,669 - 26,515 831,622
FRER Loss for the year - - - - (9.804) (9,804)
EREMREMRA  Other comprehensive income for the year = = = - - -
ERNPHEEELE  Total comprehensive loss for the year - = - - (9,804) (9,804)
R2011E12A318  Asat 31 December 2011

B2012E1818  and 1 Janvary 2012 61513 740925 2,669 - 16711 821,818
EREE Loss for the year - - - - (2,565) (2,565)
EREMEEWA  Other comprehensive income for the year - = - = - -
FENEEEELE  Total comprehensive loss for the year - - - - (2,565) (2,565)
BRAEMEZKE  Dividend recognised as distribution - - - - (9026) (9,026)
SHOBTRG  Cancellation of issued shares (830) 7173) 830 - (830) (8,003)

REEERR Equity settled share-based transaction
NESY - - - 1819 - 1819
$2012F12A318 Asat31December 2012 60,683 733,752 3,499 1,819 4,290 804,043

RRATRFEBABEFREGER 37.

BHE2012F12A3BHIEEE - AA
AR AL EE 4 42,565,000 7T
(20114F : #99,804,000/%7T) * BERA
DR IEHREREE o

Loss for the Year Attributable to Owners of the
Company
The loss attributable to owners of the Company for the year
ended 31 December 2012 which has been dealt with in the
financial statements of the Company amounted to approximately
HK$2,565,000 (2011: approximately HK$9,804,000).

20124FF 3R
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38.

148

BB R

R20085 12 A3H » ANA B R AL #
FEAR T 8 ([ 3Z5T 38l )) - BIBFZAT
g ARRAIEHERETAEBEE
ERES AEERERSERA
DR DBEE - HER - REEE
e RE - BEREBBEHE(EER
2% ])  UREADFRG -

BRETREZ2ENBEECNER
JB 1T S E b 75 T RO fER AR R AR AF T
B A BRI R EZA S
AR L At AR R S R AR — B ©

RBETEENUATHRSE - ORHD
RBRERE APRBRMEARE
RETPIEER ZWTE ¢ ()RR
ERERERZAHMNAEIS AR
BRXAERARERMAIEEIRZFH
B RGiDED ZEE - NEE I EX
EEEEENRSBE K ENBR
1 o

BREENAERZEEQBIRER
HEMENEZTEMRDRARE
ARIE T AIATHE -

WAL Y R BHE B R A A

38.

CENTURY SUNSHINE GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

Share Options

On 3 December 2008, a share option scheme (the “Scheme”)
was approved by the shareholders of the Company. Under
the Scheme, the Company may grant options to the directors
or employees of the Group, consultant or adviser, distributor,
contractor, supplier, service provider, agent, customer and
business partner of the Group (the “Eligible Participant”) to
subscribe for shares in the Company.

Options may be granted on such terms and conditions in relation
to their vesting, exercise or otherwise as the directors may
determine in its absolute discretion, provided that such terms
and conditions shall not be inconsistent with any other terms
conditions of the Scheme.

The subscription price is not less than the highest of (i) the closing
price of the shares on Main Boards stated in the Stock Exchange'’s
daily quotation sheet on the date of offer of the option; (ii) the
average prices of the shares on Main Board as stated in the
Stock Exchange'’s daily quotation sheets for the five trading
days immediately preceding the date of offer of the option; and
(iii) the nominal value of the shares. The Group has no legal or
constructive obligation to repurchase or settle the options in
cash.

The share options are exercisable only if the Eligible Participants
remain in the service of the Group from the grant date of the share
options up to the designated exercise date.
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38. BRE(E) 38. Share Options (Continued)
AT E BTSN B & HARRE pnAE Movements in the number of share options outstanding and their
BITEE 2 BT related weighted average exercise prices are as follows:
2012 2011
BB AT
FEZ FTE

BR¥H B Bik¥ B
TEE A 188 o gE|

Average Average

exercise exercise
price in Number price in Number
HKS per of share HKS per of share
share options share options
T4 F1n
‘000 ‘000
®»1A1H As at 1 January 0.5 220,500 = =
2176 Exercised - - = =
ERH Granted - - 0.5 220,500
B Lapsed - - - -
®12A31H8 As at 31 December 0.5 220,500 0.5 220,500

R2011512 8308 » REBE RALE
EE T = F kg8 & H220,500,0001
RERARAE ([FBRRAE D) - RIRFBIE 2 &
3 BEABRER IR N RITE

(i) MEETEARARETRES
$£ 55,000,000 A% I 1 2 B8 A% 1
(TAEERE])MmE - Bl
BREBHE2014F10831H
LEB - ATTEALRRE R #E R
i

& % 22,000,000 f& A%
7 BHIE2012F11 8
1THZ=2013F10A31H
H(BEEEMmA) : &

% % 33,000,000 f% A% 15
S e E M ARTTE
ZHBEREE - BHEIE 2013
F11 A1HZE2014510
A3'BLE(BEEREM
H):

On 30 December 2011, the Group had granted 220,500,000 share
options (the “Share Options”) to certain directors and employees
of the Group. In accordance with the terms of the Share Options,
the Share Options are exercisable in the following manner:

(i) in respect of the Share Options granted to certain grantees
to subscribe for a total of 55,000,000 Shares (“Type A Share
Options”), the Share Options are valid from the Date of
Grant until 31 October 2014. The Type A Share Options are
exercisable to subscribe for:

a maximum of 22,000,000 Shares within the period
between 1 November 2012 to 31 October 2013
(both dates inclusive); and

a maximum of 33,000,000 Shares plus aggregate
balance not yet exercised in paragraph above
within the period between 1 November 2013 to 31
October 2014 (both dates inclusive);
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38.

150

iEIRRE(4E) 38.
(i) FRAEMEARARLARES
$£ 32,000,000 f% % 15 2 B8 A% 4
(IBEEMEIRE M= « BE
B EBEE2015F10H31H
IEBE K - BAEBBRE R 1T {ER
i

% % 8,000,000 % f% 15 *
AHBE2012F11 818
Z 2013108318 1
(BiEERMA) :

& % 12,000,000 A% A% 15
SH_EX TR M ARTTIE
ZBEREE - BHEIE 2013
F11 B 1HZE2014510
A31BLE(BEEER
H): &

£ % 12,000,000 A% A% 15
SHN_EX TR M AR TIE
2B - BHIE 2014
F11 A1HZE2015%10
A31BLE(BEEER
H):

(i)  FMAEMARARHIRES
$£133,500,000 3% % {7 2 BE A% 48
(TCEBEREMmE @ Bl
B EBEE2017F12A30H
LIEB R » 3% K 127,500,000 0% B
2 CRRRBRRFE M 1 T{E 3R 08 -

& % 25,500,000 % A%
o+ BEIE20129 11 8
1THZ=2013F10H31H
IH(BEEEMA) :

& % 25,500,000 A% A% 15
SH_E X E M AR TIE
ZBEREE - BHIE 2013
F11 B 1HZE2014510
A31BIE(BEEER
H):

& % 25,500,000 A% A% 15
SH_EX R M AR TIE
ZBEREE - BHEIE 2014
F11 A 1HZE2015410
A31BLE(BREEER
H):

WS R EIE R AR AR
CENTURY SUNSHINE GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

Share Options (Continued)

(ii)

(iii)

in respect of the Share Options granted to other grantees
to subscribe for a total of 32,000,000 Shares (“Type B Share
Options”), the Share Options are valid from the Date of
Grant until 31 October 2015. The Type B Share Options are
exercisable to subscribe for:

a maximum of 8,000,000 Shares within the period
between 1 November 2012 to 31 October 2013
(both dates inclusive);

a maximum of 12,000,000 Shares plus aggregate
balance not yet exercised in paragraph above
within the period between 1 November 2013 to 31
October 2014 (both dates inclusive); and

a maximum of 12,000,000 Shares plus aggregate
balance not yet exercised in paragraph above
within the period between 1 November 2014 to 31
October 2015 (both dates inclusive);

in respect of the Share Options granted to other grantees
to subscribe for a total of 133,500,000 Shares (“Type C
Share Options”), the Share Options are valid from the
Date of Grant until 30 December 2017. The Type C Share
Options in respect of 127,500,000 Shares are exercisable to
subscribe for:

a maximum of 25,500,000 Shares within the period
between 1 November 2012 to 31 October 2013
(both dates inclusive);

a maximum of 25,500,000 Shares plus aggregate
balance not yet exercised in paragraph above
within the period between 1 November 2013 to 31
October 2014 (both dates inclusive);

a maximum of 25,500,000 Shares plus aggregate
balance not yet exercised in paragraph above
within the period between 1 November 2014 to 31
October 2015 (both dates inclusive);
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BARE(E) 38. Share Options (Continued)
RBEER - BMARTTEBREGUAT Share options outstanding at the end of the reporting period have
[Em B ER - AT ER A T(E(E o the following expiry date, exercise period and exercise prices.
BRITEE
i iz 1 2 & B HA THEHA (#&7T) BREHE
Exercise
Type of Share prices HKS Number of
Options Expiry date Exercise period per share share options
2012 2011
TR TH&
‘000 ‘000
Sk 20145F10A31H B2012F 11 R1BEE
2014510831H 0.5 55,000 55,000
Type A 31 October 2014 From 1 November 2012
to 31 October 2014
M8 2015810A31H B2012F 11 A1BEE
20155 10A31H 0.5 32,000 32,000
Type B 31 October 2015 From 1 November 2012
to 31 October 2015
AR 2017412 A30H B2012F 11 B1BEE
2017412 A30H 0.5 127,500 127,500
Type C 30 December 2017 From 1 November 2012
to 30 December 2017
2017412 A30R H2016F11 A1BEZE
2017812 A30H 0.5 6,000 6,000
30 December 2017 From 1 November 2016
to 30 December 2017
220,500 220,500

HE01ME12A3NNBILEE  FHY
BRENATEFERMR R SR
HREFEBENET - 453,897,000
T BMAZGEEEANEEFER
ZARREBRRE02178T(ER
R AT EELAE) « EilifT
(& - T8 HIRR(E O 3RIZ ZE IR 2 39.20%

£6637% © FEERBRFE033%E
1.08% * 491 26 F BB EFH &

143%)& 8 & - ¥z 78 Bf A% (B B 3R /Y 12
R EMTEAEIE - TR B 2006
F7A3EE201E12A31HHEH
RERNFTAITEERSL -

HE201MF12A831B ILFE IR 2 B
PR RITHEE - At - BEEURD A
EMZMHREBFTALERZEZRA ©
HE2012F 12831 HIEFEEHAR -
1,819,000 7T A RZ 1D B 2/ 2 N FR 7B
FTAGREWERA ©

WAL Y R BHE B R A A

CENTURY SUNSHINE GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

The fair value of options granted during the year ended 31
December 2011 determined using the Black-Scholes valuation
model was approximately HK$3,897,000. The significant inputs
into the model were share price of HK$0.217, at the grant date
and adjusted for the effect of the share subdivision, exercise
price shown above, standard deviation of expected share price
return of 39.20% to 66.37%, annual risk-free interest rate of 0.33%
to 1.08%, expected life of options of approximately 1 to 6 years
and dividend payout ratio of 1.43%. The volatility measured at
the standard deviation of expected share price returns is based
on statistical analysis of daily share prices from 31 July 2006 to 31
December 2011.

The Share Options are not yet exercisable during the year ended
31 December 2011. Thus, no share-based payments were charged
to the consolidated income statement. During the year ended
31 December 2012, the share-based payments of HK$1,819,000
were charged to the consolidated income statement.
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39. HEMEBAF 39.
MR2012F11 298 © AR FlEEH B
Natt 2B AR AR A A &
—EABLE=ZFFILRTHKEE W
EHEGAEBASRIZEREGR AR
BB ARz 2R AER - RHR
BR201352 A 26 B & F &73,141,987
BT °

MEARNEERRFEEMT

Disposal of Subsidiaries

On 29 November 2012, Century Sunshine Ecological Technology
Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, entered
into and completed a sale and purchase agreement with an
independent third party to dispose of 100% equity interest in
Sunshine Partners Financial Holdings Limited and its subsidiaries,
for a consideration as determined on 26 February 2013 at
HK$73,141,987.

The net assets of subsidiaries at the date of disposal were as
follows:

2012F11H29H
29 November 2012
FAT
HKS$'000
T E 2 FEE ¢ Net assets disposed of:
M - BE KR Property, plant and equipment 678
& EE Intangible assets 22,940
BIEFIHE &= Deferred tax assets 308
B REMERZE « BNFIERIES  Trade and other receivables, prepayments and deposits 27,885
RIEEERE Investments held for trading 14,930
Be hERRESIEE Cash and cash equivalents 43,350
ELEFIBEE Deferred tax liabilities (185)
B NEMENZIE Trade and other payables (13,831)
RS Income tax payables 2)
BE Borrowings (4,940)
91,133
B EA R Release of other reserve 254
BE LS Release of translation reserve 197
FEIE R RS Non-controlling interests (16,478)
HEKB R REE Loss on disposal of subsidiaries (1,964)
BRE Total consideration 73,142
FEUATAHAZN - Satisfied by:
Re Cash 73,142
RELEFRER Net cash inflow from disposal:
BeERE Cash consideration 73,142
M REFIE Consideration receivables (7,536)
FHEzReRERBELER Cash and cash equivalents disposed (43,350)
22,256

H202F1 A 1B EBHEMHE -
LB RAREZEREEMLES R
RFG TS - ZHB AR ERU AL
11,061,000 7T & 49 11,705,0007% JC &
BIIREZ2012F12831BIEFEZ
N £ B4 F R AERR o

For the period from 1 January 2012 to the date of disposal, the
above subsidiaries were engaged in financial services business
mainly in Hong Kong. The revenue contributed by the subsidiaries
were approximately HK$11,061,000 and loss of approximately
HK$11,705,000 has recognised in the Group's profit for the year
ended 31 December 2012.
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40. &I 40. Commitments
(a) EBEXEEE (a) Capital Commitments
rEH
The Group
2012 2011
FExT T
HK$’000 HK$'000
ETXB AR EE A BT TS Capital expenditure in respect of
WMEREEZBEUWEEY  the acquisition of property, plant and
¥ HERREBZ equipment contracted for but not
BEARALTH provided in the consolidated
financial statements 186,429 18,793
(b) RERYEE (b) Operating Lease Commitments
AEBERBAHEN The Group as Lessee

AEERETABEHEAERZ
HESERSFRERER - %F

HEZHES  AEBES 2 HK
REBEVENZBRR -

RBEHR - AEERARF
LR RBBE TR HEHK LAY
R 5I B 2 B A 9 SR EAR

The Group leases various office premises and warehouses
under non-cancellable lease agreements. The leases have
varying terms, escalation clauses and renewal rights.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group and the
Company had commitments for future minimum lease
payments under non-cancellable operating leases which

SEFRENT : fall due as follows:
rEE PN
The Group The Company
2012 2011 2012 2011
FHET FHTT FET FHTT
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
—&FR Within one year 2,027 2,664 - -
F_FEZFERTF Inthesecondto
(BHEEEME) fifth years inclusive 3,891 1,216 - =
BB AF Over five years 681 1,086 - -
6,599 4,966 - =

154 A G EEIER AR AR
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40. FEIE(E) 40. Commitments (Continued)

(b) RREFHNFKIEE) (b) Operating Lease Commitments (Continued)
AEBERLHHEA The Group as Lessor
FIBEREREMERRIK— All of the investment properties held have committed
FERBEME o tenants for the next one year.

RIEHR - REBBE R 7 At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
HEREMBELOMSKERFET contracted with tenants for the following future minimum
#) lease payments:
rEE PIN/NE|
The Group The Company
2012 2011 2012 2011
FET FHETT FHET FHET
HK$’000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000
—FR Within one year 6,118 4,900 - -
F_FEZERF Inthesecondto
(BHEBEREME) fifth years inclusive 3,837 3,279 - =
B AF Over five years - - - _
9,955 8,179 - -
41. EXBEALIRS 41. Material Related Party Transactions

B E M ERRAEEWEI - FAN Except as disclosed elsewhere in the consolidated financial

EFEDETUTEEBEALTRS - statements, the Group entered into the following significant

related party transactions during the year.

(a) FEEBEAEMS (@) Key Management Compensation

2012 2011

FET FHET

HK$’000 HKS$'000

EE5(MIE13) Directors (Note 13) 2,769 1,996
EMFEEEAS : Other key management personnel:

e kHAMEESRA Salaries and other short-term

employee benefits 1,676 792

4,445 2,788

(b) MNEEEEMEESRAR] (b) Mr. Chi Wen Fu has given an undertaking to IFC to
TEH G - AR R IREH maintain a minimum level of shareholding in the
RESEKFHERBERRR Company as collateral of the borrowings as detailed in
HE2RME32 . Note 32.
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41.

42,

43.

44,

45.

46.
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BEABEALRS (E)

(c) MREZE20129F128318I1E4F
& AREIEEHBAREA
BHEERARBLAM X E ST E
Kon R AR B S BRTS
73 Bl A 1% Z WE AT 1,00078 7T &
ZEITT(20114F + 493,000/ 7T
%13,00087T) °

RERS

R2011512 8308 » REBRE [AAE
B & TEE RS & 220,500,000
FERR M ([HEARME D) - B E 2012412
A318 IEFEHIE ¢ 1,819,000 7T A
M BEM 2 A ALRE SR
A - FIBERFL2HMIE3S -

W s B B 2 R YRR SN A fE 2R

HZE2012F12831BILEE - K&EE
BB —REEFEE 7% B AR
MEABESFBRAB(BRES]Z
FEPE R RE R AR B  DAR £ 492,000,000
BT WEE KRB XE S 2
991% s (BEE A7.43%) - NEBE
b FE SRR A FE 1 IR e o AN L At 4
7 Bl 4 71,745,000 7 JT F 254,000 7%
e

WMEHREE

R2013FE1A158 » "RQA A2 &K
BRAEBEREER AR EHBEE
EE(BEEDFLEY  NAE
#1A32,089382 8 T REERR L&
WHERRSEXERRAAMNE ZEITR
R218% ° HIEHLXHEARRBHA
20135F1 H16B Z A% °

R2013F1 168  BEEEKEBRA
BE—EBIE=ZFFIMNAL AR
BEALA1,619189B T2 REMZE=
FUW R EEEER AR B BEITRA
2.2% °

LEBEF
ETHRSHECEENHE - UFE
AEEZ2HFR -
RETRESUBERER

BEEER2013F3 5 18B B R IFE
B b & BT RR o
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42.

43.

44.

45.

46.

CENTURY SUNSHINE GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

Material Related-Party Transactions (Continued)

(c) During the year ended 31 December 2012, Partners Capital
Securities Limited, an indirect subsidiary of the Company,
received amount of approximately HK$1,000 and HKSNil
(2011: approximately HK$3,000 and HK$13,000) from Mr.
Chi Wen Fu and Mr. Shum Sai Chit respectively, for the
financial services provided.

Non-Cash Transactions

On 30 December 2011, the Group had granted 220,500,000 share
options (the “Share Options”) to certain directors and employees
of the Group. During the year ended 31 December 2012, the
share-based payments of HK$1,819,000 were charged to the
consolidated income statement. For more details, please refer to
Note 38.

Acquisition of additional equity interest of a
subsidiary

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Group, through
a 75% indirectly owned subsidiary, acquired additional 9.91%
(effectively 7.43%) equity interest in Partners Capital Securities
Limited (“Partners Capital”) from the non-controlling interests
of Partners Capital at a cash consideration of approximately
HK$2,000,000. The Group recognised a decrease in non-
controlling interests and other reserve of approximately
HKS$ 1,745,000 and HK$254,000 respectively.

Events after the Reporting Period

On 15 January 2013, Capital Idea Investments Limited, being a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into a contract
with Mr. Miao Xi Zhu (“Mr. Miao”) in relation to acquisition of
21.8% of the issued share capital of China Magnesium Limited at
a consideration of HK$32,089,382 from Mr. Miao. For more details,
please reter to the Company’s announcement dated 16 January
2013.

On 16 January 2013, Capital Idea Investment Limited entered
into the contract with an independent third party in relation to
acquisition of 2.2% of the issued share capital of China Magnesium
Limited at a consideration of HK$1,619,189 from that third party.

Comparatives
Certain comparative amounts have been reclassified to conform
with current year's presentation.

Authorisation for Issue of Consolidated Financial
Statements

The consolidated financial statements were approved and
authorised for issue by the board of directors on 18 March 2013.
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